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Certificate of Need Program
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT APPLICATION
Applicant’s Completeness Checklist and Table of Contents

Project Namme: S5M Heallh 81, Joseh Laka Salnt Louls Replacement MRI Project No; 6168 HT

Project Description: Repiace MRI

Dong _Pape N/A Description

Divider 1. Application Summary;

Yy 3 e w1, Applocant Identification and Certification (Form MO 580-1861)
¥ 4 _ 2. Representative Registration (From MO 580-1869)
X8 —— 3. Proposed Project Budget (Form MO 580-1863) and detaii sheet with documentation of costs.

Divider 11, Proposal Description:

¥ 1 1, Provide a complete detailed project description, CON project number of the existing equipment {if prev. CON
approved), and include the type/brand of both the existing equipment and the replacement equipment.

[«

1 2, Provide a listing with itemized costs of the medical equipment to be acquired and bid quotes.

Y7 3. Provide a timeline of events for the project, from CON issuance through project completion.

Divider III, Service Specific Criteria and Standards:

¥ 85 1, Describe the financial rationale for the proposed replacement equipment,
¥ i35 2, Document if the existing equipment has exceeded its useful life.

¥ a8 __ 3. Desctibe the effect the replacement unit would have on quality of care.
v 138 _ 4. Document if the existing equipment is inn constant need of repair.

¥ 138 __ 5. Document if the lease on the current unit has expired.

A 18 __ 6. Describe the technological advances provided by the new unit.

¥ 185 __ 7. Describe how patient satisfaction would be improved.

o 18 __ 8, Describe how patient outcomes would be improved.

¥ 85 __ 9. Describe what impact the new unit would have on utilization.

¥ 135 __ 10. Describe any new capabilities that the new unit would provide.

Y 138 __ 11, By what percent will this replacement increase patient charges.

{If replacement eguipment was not previously approved, also complete Divider IV below.)

Divider IV, Financial Feasibility Review Criteria and Standards:

v 18 __ 1. Document that sufficient financing is available by providing a letter from a financial institution or an
auditor's statement indicating that sufficient funds are available.

Y. 18 2, Provide Service-Specific Revenues and Expenses (Form MO 580-1865) projected through three (3) FULL
years beyond project compietion.

¥ 18 _ 3. Document how patient charges are derived.

Y, 1% . 4. Dccument responsiveness to the needs of the medically indigent.,

MO 580-2506 (11/22)




Certificate of Need Prograin
APPLICANT IDENTIFICATION AND CERTIFICATION

The information provided must malch the Letter of Intent for this project, withou! exception,

1. Project Loocation (Atach additienal pages as necessary to identify multiple project sites,]

Fille of Preposed Project Profect Humnber
S8M Health 81, Joseh Lake Salnt Louls Replacement MRi 6168 HT
Vrojtol Address (Streel/ ity Stafe/ Zip Cade) County

100 Medlcal Plaza, Lake St Louls, MO 63367 St. Charles

2, Applicant Identification (mfsnation must agres with previously submitied Laiter of nfeni,)

List All Owner(s): (list corporate entily,) Address (Street/ Clly /State/Zip Code) Telaphone Number

SSM Health St Joseph Hospltal Lake Salnt Louls 100 Madlcal Plaza, Lake St Louls, MO 63367 (6:36) 626-5200

. [List entily to he
List All Operator(s): censed or certified} Addreag [Street/City/State/2ip Code} Telephone Nuumber

35M Heailh 8L, Joseph Hospilal Lake Salnt Louls 100 Medlcal Pieza, Lake SL Louls, MO 63367 (336 626-5200

3. Ownership (Cheek appileable calegory.)

Nenprofit Corporation (] individual 1 city ) {1 District
LI Partnership [0 Corporation [1 County 0 oOther

4, Certification

In submitting this project application, the applicant understands that:

{A) The review will be made as to the community need for the proposed beds or equipment in this
applcation;

(B} In determining community need, the Missouri Health Facliities Review Committee (Committee] will
consider all shmijar beds or equipment within the service ares;

(C} The lasuance of o Certificats of Need (CON) by the Committee depends on conformance with its Rules
and CON statute;

() A CON shall be subject to forfeiture for failure to incur an expenditure on any approved project six {6)
months after the date of issuance, unless obligated or extended by the Committee for an additlonal six
(6) months:

{(E) Notification will be provided to the CON Program staff if and when the project is abandoned; and

(F) A CON, if issued, may not be transferred, relocated, or modified except with the consent of the
Comimittee.

We certify the information and date in this application as accurate to the best of our knowledge and belief by our
representative’s signature below:

H. Authorized Contaect Person (Atach a Contact Person Correction Farm if diffarent from the Lelter of Intent,)

Name of Corrlact Perron Title

Mitch Miller Director Strategy and Business Devalopment
Telephone Humber Fax Number E-mall Addresy

314-985-6329 ’ mitchell.milfer@ssmheailh.com

W T iy

MO 680-1861 [03/15)

37139




Certificate of Need Program

REPRESENTATIVE REGISTRATION

(A registration form must be completed for each project presented.)

Vroject Namo Number
SSM Heallh St Josaph Lake Salni Louts | MR] Replacement 8160 HT
(Flease type or print legibly.)
Hame of Representative Titls
Miteh Milter ‘ Dlrector Strategy and Buslness Deve!o;%
Yirm/ Corparation/Associntion of Represeatntive {may bo differcizt from below, o.p., Tow firmy, conaullant, othor} Telephone Number
S5M Heallh 314-989-6329

Addeess (Strest/CityfStale f2Ip Cade)

100 Medloal Plaza, Lake St. Louls, MO 63367

Who's Interests are being represented?
{If more than one, submit o separate Representative Reglsiration Form for each.}
Namo of individualf Agoney/ Corporatton /Organizntion being Ropresented Telephons Rumber

Addresy (Street{City [Statef2ip Code)

Check one, Tlo you! Relationship to Project:
M Support i None
O oppose M Employee
1 Neutral [l Legal Counsel
0 Consultant
{1 Lebhylst
Other Information: Ll Other (explaing:

1 attest that to the best of my betief and knowledge the festimony end information presented by
me is truthful, represents factual information, and is in corapliance with §197.326.1 RSMo
which says: Any person who is paid either as part of his normal employment or as a fobbyist fo
support or oppose any project before the health facllities review committee shall register as a
{obbyist pursuant to chapter 105 RSMo, and shal also register with the siaff of the health
facilities review committee for every project in which such person has an interest and indicate
whether such person supports or opposes the named project, The registration shall also include
the names and addresses of any person, firm, corporation or association that the person
reglstering represents in relation to the named project, Any person violating the provisions of this
subsectlion shall be subject to the penalties specified in §105.478, RSMo.

Orpiuel Blgnature Date
~
T b DT e /15734
Tho 580-1669 [11/01) 1

41138




Certificate of Need Prograin
PROPOSED PROJECT BUDGET

Desoription Dollars
COSTS:* (il in every line, even if the amount is “$0"}

$1,166,022

1. WNew Construction Costs ¥

2. Renovation Costy #+*

3, Subtotal Construction Costs (#1 plus #2) $1,166,022

Architeciural/Engineering Fees

Other Equipment (not in construction contract)

6. Major Medieal Equipment $2,144,616

7. Land Acquisition Costs *** .
8, Consultanis’ Fees/Legal Fees ***

9, Interest Durlng Construetion (net of interest earned) ***

10. Other Costyg *¥

11, Subtotal Non-Construction Costs {sum of #4 through #10
12. Total Projoct Development Costs (#3 plus #11)

$2,144,515
$3,310,537 wa

FINANCING!

13. Unrestricted Funds $3,310,537

14, Bonds
15, Loans
16, Other Methods {specify)

$3,310,637 1

17, T'otal Project Finanecing (sum of #13 through #16)

18, New Construction Total Square Footage _

10, New Construction Costs Per Square Foot *+#**

20, Renovated Space Total Square Footage

21. Renovated Space Costs Per SBquare Foof s+

*

*&

B2t

Yot Aok

PR E L L

Allach additional pagefs) detaliing how each line item was determined, tneluding alf methods and
assumplions used, Provlde documentation of all mgjor costs,

These amounts should be the same,
Capitalizahia ftems o be recognlzed as capital expenditures after praject campletion.

Include as Other Costs the following: other cosls of finaneing; the value of existing lands, bulldings and
equipment not previously used for heallh care servlees, such as a renovated house converted {o residentiul
care, determined by original cosi, fulr market vaiue, or appraised value; or the fair market value of any
leased equipment or building, or the cost of beds to he purchased,

Divide new cansiruction costs by total new constructlon square foctage.
Diuvide renavation costs by tofal renovatlon square foolage.

O 556-1853 {02/13)
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Divider il

Proposal Description
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1. Provide a complete detalled project description and Include equipment bid guotas
$SM Health St Joseph Hospital — Lake Saint Louls is requesting replacement of our MRI] scanner.

See attached quote

2. Provide a timeline of events for the project, from CON issuance through project completion
s Fquipment arrival and installation: 1/2025
¢ Flrst case: Q1 2025
¢ Involce received: 10/30/2024
o Payment cleared: Payment terms are as follows! 0% Down 80% Dellvery 20%
Installation, nothing has been hor will be paid untl delivery.

3, Provide a legible city or county map showing the exact location of the project

g % ! ; Kampuie L
\ \\m Josephwille C |\"“\ t ' v g ':4 ) Ce
\ ) E [ ) Co . A es
AN -, '
}\‘ 53 Haalth StJoseph é\.t\ {
fentzville I SVl e Jose|
entavs,, . Gllmore Hosplial- Lake Stlouls .o
o T e e i . 'Eji"-’,:;--. e
{
:,: All Salnts

Village i

4, Deflne the community to be served

$SM Health St. Joseph Hospital — Lake Saint Louis Is one of 7 SSM Health hospitals In the greater
st, Louls reglon. SSM Health Medical Group and SLUCare Medical Group offices are widely
spread throughout the entire reglon,

SSM Health St. Joseph Hospital — Lake Saint Louls primary and secondary service areas are home
to a diverse population, Patlents choose the location they prefer for health services typically
based on proximity to thelr home and/or physician’s offlce locatlon,

71138




5.
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Provide papulation projections for the proposed peographic service area

The 5-year projected population growth is 4.19%

o+ o3
4.33%

F073%

4 25%
4 13%
4514

i
|

i

i
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7B 25%

095%
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6.

Provide other statistics to document the size and valldity of any user-defined geographic
service area

Plaase see map below of our primary and secondary service areas. $t. Charles County Is the
speclfic service area,

Identify specific communlty problems or unmet needs the proposal would address,

MRI access Is mited In St. Charles County, as the population continues to grow In this region the
cutrent Imaging infrastructure ls unable to accommodate the healthcare needs of the growing
community, Current state SSM is experlencing a 23-day backlog for MRI appolntments across
the MRI Scanners in 5t Charles County. This replacement MRI unit will assist SSM with providing
timely care to our community, This replacement MRI will have advanced Imaging technologles
such as cardtac MR1 allowing patlents the abllity to stay within St Charles County for thelr
imagihg needs,

Provide the historical utilization for each of the past thrae years and utillzatlon projections
through the first three (3} FULL years of operation of the new equipment
Based an market growth we anticlpate similar volumes at this new MRI department,

2021: 4,957 '
2022: 4,659

2023: 4,516

2024 YTD: 4,105

97138




2025: 4600
20263 4700
202714800

8. Provide the methods and assumptions used to project utitization,

Woe used current volumes as baseline then added in new provider recrults and new services
growth strategies to madel future utllization assumptions.

10, Document that consumer needs and preferences have been Included in planning this project
and describe how consumers had an opportunity to provide Input
N/A

11, Provide coples of any petitions, letters of support, or opposition recelved,
N/A

10/ 139




SUERMIENS -,
o W B B 4 . -‘"“a&
Healthimeers *
Slemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE

40 Liberly Boulevard, Malvern, PA 19355 Gregory Thudium « +1 (314) 604-8452
gragory thudium@slemens-healthinesrs.com

Customer Numbet: 0000010343 Date: 10/12/2024

8SM HEALTH 8T JOSEPH HOSPITAL
100 MEDIGAL PLAZA
LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MO 63367

Slemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Is pleasad fo submit the following quotalion for the products and services
described hereln al the stated prices and termns, subject to your acceptance of the lerms and condillons on the face
and back hereof, and on any attachment hereto.

Tabie of Gontents Page
MAGNETOM Sola - System {Quote Nr. CPQ-1126103 RaV. 0)iviiainnsniensnr o mmisnan e, 2
OPTIONS for MAGNETOM Sola - System (Quote Nr, CPQ-1128103 RaV. 0) i e 16
Detailed Technical SPeCICAEONS .. e e e e e S S b 18

Contract Total: $ 2,144,515
(fotal does nol include any Optional or Altsrnale components which inay be selected)

Proposal valld until 06/27/2024

Creatod: 0414212024 16:40:68 Stemens Moedlcal Solutlons USA, Inc¢. Confidantlal Page 4 of 68
P-CPQ-1126103-0-2

111139




SIERENS -,
Healthineers *°

Siemens Medical Solutlons USA, Inc. SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE
40 Libarty Boulevard, Malvern, PA 198366 Gregory Thudium - +1 {314} 604-8452

gregory thuditim@siemens-heaithineers.com

PRELIMINARY PROPOSAL

Quote Nr:

Terms of Payment:

‘‘‘‘‘‘

GPQ-1126103 Rev. 0

Note in order Text Terms of payment
Free On Board; Destination

Purchasing Agreement: IDN - SSM HEALTH PARTNERSHIP

IDN - S8M HFALTH PARTNERSHIP terms and conditions
apply fo Quote Nr CPQ-1126103

Customer certifies, and Slemens relies upon such
certification, that ; (a) VIZIENT MRI XR0885 is the sole GPO
for the purchases described in this Quotation, and (b) the
person signing this Quotation is fully authorized under the
Customer’s policies to choose and [ndicata for Customer
such appropriate GPO,

MAGNETOM Sola -

System

All items listed below are Included for this system:

Qty Part No,
1 14460300

Crealod; 04/12/2024 16;40:58
P-0PQ-1126103-0-2

ltem Description

MAGNETOM Sola - System

MAGNETOM Sola « the first 1.67 BloMalrx system - laverages the Intelligent
combination of Tlm 4G and Slemens unlgus BloMaltix technology to embrace the
unique challenges thal svery pallent brings fo the MR exam.

Systam Dasign

- Short and open appearance (187 om lotai syslem length cover-lo-cover gnd 70 cm
Open Bora Design)

te yaduce paltent anxisly and claustrophobia

- Whole-hady supercenductiva Zero Hetlum Boll-Off 1.5T magnst

- Welght-oplimlzad magnet lechnolegy based on high performance 37 and 7T
magnat deslgn

- Aclively Shlelded water-cooled Slemans gradionl system for maximum
perfomiance

BioMalrix Technology to addsass intrinsic blovarlability In humans, Bullt on three
technologleal plitars:

- BloMalrix S8ensors: anticipale challenges before they happan with resplratory
sensors, which msasura a

pallent's resplratory signal as soon as lhe patlent lles on the table,

- BloMalrhx Funers: adapl and correct fisld inhomoganelites Induced by patient
anatomy with CollShim

and SllceAdjust,

- BloMalrix [nterfaces: naslly manage any lype of patient with intelligent interfaces
llke Selecl&GO to

accaiorate workflow,

TIm 46 {Tolat imsging matrk In the 4th generatlon) for excelient image quailty and
spead

- Siemens unlgue DirectRX technology enabllng ali digital-nidigilal-out dasign

- Dual-Densily Signal Transfer Tachnelogy

Push-butlen exams wih GO lechnologles

Slemens Medical Solutlons USA, Inc, Cenfidentlal Page 2 of 88

127139




SIEWMIENS -,
Healthineers '~

Sieinens Medlcal Solutions USA, Inc. SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE

40 Liberly Boulevard, Malvern, PA 10355

Gregory Thudium - +1 (314) 604-8452
gregory thudium@siemens-healthineers.com

PRELIMINARY PROPOSAL
Qty Part No. ftern Description

Selecl&GO
DolGO
Recon&G0
MR ViewlGO
Tin Application Sulle enabling excellent head-to-los lmaging
- Neuro Sulie
- Anglo Suile
- Gardiac Suite
- Body Sulie
- Onco Sulle
- Breas! Sulle
- Oriho Suite
- Pedialilc Suile
- Sclenfific Sulte
Furher Included;
- High parformance host computer and maasurement and reconsiruction system
- Patlent communication Including headphones
- Turbo Suile Essantial
- syngo MR software including:
- 1b/2D PAGE
- BLADE
- Phoenlx
- Inline Biffusion ‘
- MDDW (Mulllple Directlon Diffusion Welghting)
-Clss
- DESS
- TGSE
- Offline Gomposing

1 14450161 MR General Engine #\i
syngo.MR General Englne exiends Numarls/X by adding dedlcated workflows and
Laols for routine and advanced reading of MR examinalions. ‘
A generle MR Basio workftow Is provided, as well as spacific MR Noeuralogy, MR
Proslale Reading, MR Breast Reading, and MR Cardlo-Vascular workilows.

1 14476306 myExam Brain Asslst
myExam Braln Assisl provides guided and fexlble workflows, Oplimlzad scan
sirategles are provided and can be selecled based on the patient's condition, which
atlows for reproduclbls, high Image quallly and lime efficlent exams, The bullt-in
flaxitbllily allows users lo change predefinad strategles at any fime durlng the brain
viorkflow, and o personallze 1o the individual patient's condilfon and ¢linicat nesd.
myExam Brain Assls! Is cuslomizable 1o the slle-spacific standards of care.

1 14476308 myExam Spine Assist
myFxam Spine Assist provides gulded and ftexlble workflows for cervical, thoraclc
and lumbar spine. Opllmized sean siralegles are provided and can be selected
hasad on the patient’s condition, which aflows for reproducible, high image quality
and time afficlent exams. The hulit-In flexibllily allows users o change predelined
stralegles al any lime during the spine workflow, and lo persanakize lo the Individual
pallent's condilion and cfinlcal need. myExam Spine Asslal I3 customizable lo the
slie-specific standards of care,

1 14475310 myExam Large Joint Asslst
myExam Large Jolnt Asslst provides guidad and foxible workfiows for knea, hip and
shoulder, Oplimlzed scan siralegles are provided and can be selecled based on the
patlent's condliion, which aliows for repraducible, hlgh Imags quality and lime
afficiani exams. The hull-n flexlblity aliows users fo change predefined siralagles
al any me during the scan workflow, and to parsenalizo to the individual pallent's
condlllon and dlintoal need, myExsm Lacge Jolnt Assist 18 custonilzable 16 the sile-
specific standards of care,

Created: 04742/2024 15:40:69 Siemens Modleal Solutlons USA, [ne. Confldentlat Page 3 of 80

P.CPQ-1126403-0-2
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Slemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc.
40 Liberly Boulevard, Malvetn, PA 19355

Qty Part No,
1 14482834

1 14482835

1 14483029

1 14444748

1 14460162

1 14460227

1 14466328

1 144601860

SIEMENS -,

Heatthineers -

SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE
Gragory Thudium - +1 (314) 604-8462

gregory thudiim@siemens-healthineers.com

PRELIMINARY PROPOSAL

ltem Pescription

myExam Brain Aufopliot

myExam Braln Aulopliol enables less experlenced stall lo scan brain MRI al high
quallty with jus! a faw smple cllcks. By using aulemalion and Al, I takes away
burdensome rouline 1asks for all lechnologlsts. Predefinad automaled protacaols
allow users (o sean with no manual adjusiments. A new and intuillve user inlerface
simplifies scanning 5o thal exams ean be pesformed, or slrategles can be changed
easlly. This new approach fo operale MRI helps any user lo generate consistent,
comprehensive rasulls, myExam Bratn Autopiot Is cuslomizable to the slie-spechile
standards of cars,

myExam Knee Autopilot

myExam Knea Autoplict enables less experienced slaff to scan knes MRI at high
quality wilh Just & few stmple clloks. By using aulomatlon and Al, It lakes away
burdensome routine tasks for all fechnotoglsis. Predsfined aulomated prolocols
allow users lo scan with no manual edjusiments.

Anew and Intullive user Inferface simplifles scanning so thal exams can be
pesformed, or stralaglos can be easlly changed, This new approach fo opsrate MRl
helps any user to genarata consistant, comprehansiva results,

myExam Knee Autopllot is cusiomizable lo the sife-specific slandards of cara.

myExam Implant Suite

myExam Implant Sulte stpports In examinations of pallends with a wide range of

acliva of passlve MiR Condillonal implanis, 1imils for B4+ ems or SAR (Head and

whols body) as specified by the Implant manufaclurer may be sel by the operalor
and will nol be exceaded during the exam.

Quiiet Sulte #T+D
Quilet Sulte enables complete, quisl axamlnatlons for neurolegy and orihopedios
wilh al teast 70% reduction In sound pressure lavels,

Tim Whole Body Sulte #Vi

T Wiale Body Sulte pits it alf logether, This suite enables lable movement for
imaging of up 1o 206 cm (8' &) FoV withoul compromise. I combination wilh Tir's
newly desiyned ullra-high densily array bgher spallal and lemporal resolulton can
ba achtaved aleng wih unmatched flexibliity of any coverage up to Whole Body.
For fasler axams and grealer dlagnostic confidence.

Tim Planning Suite #VI

With the Tl Pianning Sulte, multiple reglons in the enlire body can be examinad In
a minlmum of ima {hrough rmoasuremant pisnilig on a single FoV of any deslred
slza.

syngo TimCT FastView #Vi

TIMCT FasiView is the “one go" locallzer for the whala body ot largs body teglons
such as the whole spine or the whole abdomen, it acquires the complels sxtended
Field of Vlew in one velume with iselroplc reselullon, Transverse, coronal and
sagltlal refonmats of the volume are celoulaled inline and displayed for plarming
subsequent exams,

~ nlina reconslruction of the losallzer Images durlng the scan,

- Locallzing images In firea planes over the maximum Fleld of View available for
suhsequent planning In alt ortentations,

- TimCT FasiView runs wihout laser light posiioning te furlher sireamline the
workflow for several Indicallons.

Advanced Diffusien #Vi
QulstX DWI and RESOLVE logether make up the Advanced Diffuslon package.

QuistX DWI enables quleter dlifuslon-welghied lmaging of the braln with up 1o 70%
raduction In sound pressusa relalive fo cenvenllonal diffuslon-welghled imaging.
RESCLYE (Readoul Segmentation Of Long Varlable Echo-rains) (s a siulll-shot,
readoul segmenled EP! sequencoe for high-resolution, low-distorflon diffuslon-
walghled Imaglng (DWI). This lechnique Is fargely Insensitive 1o susceptiblily

Croaled; 04/12/2024 16:40:59 Stemens Modlea! Solutlons USA, Ine, Gonfldentlsl

P-CPQ-1126408-0-2

141139
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Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc.
40 Liberly Boulovard, Malvern, PA 19355

Gty Part No.
4 14456327
4 14456237

1 14456323

1 14402913

1 14460308

1 14458320

i 14470783
1 14470786
1 14470792
1 4476704
1 144604456

Creatotl: 04/12/2024 16:40:59

P-GPQ-1426103-0-2

SIERIENS -,

Healthineers "

SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE
Gragory Thudium - +1 (314} 604-8452

gregory. thudium@siemens-heaklthinaesers.com

PRELIMINARY PROPOSAL

Item Description

offaots, providing anatomically accurate diffuslon Imagling for the brain, spine, breast
and proslale. In cembination with syngo.MR Tractography, RESOLVE enables
axcalent white-mallar trant Imaglng even In reglons of high susceplibifily, such as
the spine.

WARP 8 Advanced WARP iV
WARP and Advanced WARF (SEMAC) Inlegrales diffarent lachinlguas tallored {o
reduce suscepllblity arlifacts caused by orthopadic MR-condilonal metal Impiants.

Advanced Cardiac incl, PSIR #Vi

This package contains speclal sequences and protocols for advanced cardlac
Imaglng Including 3D and 4D BEAT funcllonaiilies, It supports advanced lachnlques
for ventricular juncilon ineging, dynamle Imaging, itssae characlesdzalion, coronary
Imaging, and mors.

Inline Composing syngo #5e

Autornalle analomlcal or anglographic composing of mulliple adjacent coronal or
suglltal images for presentation and further evaluation, Composed images can be
automalicelly loaded inte Graphical Slice Posilloning for scan planning purposes.

syngo Expertd XAS0/XA61
This sofiwara application enables remole access to the system {connected via local
area nelwork) for planning and processing.

Standard Coil Package, 48-¢h #80

This package Includes {f net exchianged withs different variants via respaciive quote
lloms):

- BloMalrix HeadiNeck 20 {litable wilh CollShim

- BloMairix Spine 32 with Resplratory Sensors

-Body 18

- Flex Large 4

- Flox Small 4

- Flax Coll interface

BlaMatrix Technology #Vi

The new and unlque BloMalrix tachnology addresses 1he diferent aspacts of patient
blo-vaslabilily. ## Is based on three

lechnologleal cluslers:

- BloMalrix Sensors address pallent physlology, in order {o antlcipala challenges

« BloMalrix Tuners address palleni analomy, In order o adapl o all pglients,
sspecially critlcal anes,

- BloMallx Interfaces address user Inleraclion with the pallen, to accelarate the
wortkllow in the face of patient vartablitty,

BioMatrix Respiratory SensorsitVi,So
Highty Inlegrated BloMaldx Resplralory sensors measurs (ke pallent’s breathing
cycle In head-first and feel-first osloplallon,

BlolMatrix Beat Sensor #VI], So
The BioMalix Beal Sensor measures the mollon of the hearl and enables Cardlac
Iriggaring without {he need of ECG lriggering.

. BloMatrix Coll Shim #Vi,So

BloMalrix ColiShim helps lo reduce patlent Induced sirongly locallzed B0
inhomogeneilies by dedicated focal shim channols.

BioMatrix SliceAdjust iBM

BloMatrix SllceAdjust helps {o avold station boundaries snd apparent broken splne
uriHacls as well as o preserve the SNR for whole-baody diffuston.

BioMatrix Dock, Tabie wf eDrive #So

The BloMatiix Dockahle Table with eDelva |s deslgnad for maxlmum patlent comfort
and smooth patient preparatior. The BloMalrix Dockable Tabla with eDrive can
support up ta 260 kg (560 Ibs) withoul reslricting the verllcal or horlzontal
movament. The BloMatrix elrive provides melorized assislance for easy
maneuvarability of the lable.

Stemens Medical Sofutlons USA, Inc. CGonlidentlal
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Qty Part No. Itemn Descriptlon

1 14470795 BioNatrix Select & GO #V1,S0
The BloMalix Selecl&G0 tnterface enables fas! and easy single-lotrch patient
positloning from bolh sides of the patlent table, The Interfaces are Inlegratad lefl and
right Into the frant covers. Corsect posltioning saves unnecessaly wasled iimo for
rapositioning and additlonal adjustnents, therafore shortening the total room tima,

1 480410 Stlver & White Design #So
MAGNETOM Sola Is avallabls In two different llaii and appealing deslgn variants
which parfectly Integeate Into differant envkonments, The Sivar &White Deslgn
Vartanl comprses a brillan{ while front deslgn ring with integraled unlqua
Seleti& GO panels. The smuooliily embracing deco area on the lefl side and the
cuter rings In the front and the back of tho system s colored In brilfant silver.
The lable cover Is presenied alsc In the same color and materal sefectlon.

1 14486270 PG Keyhoard US English #\Vi
Slandard PG keyboard with 106 keys.
1 14460419 High-End Gomputing [204x48] #50

Tim 4G powsr compuiling Upgrade for MAGNETOM Soial Sola Flit Tim j204x48].
This upgrade brings a high-end Image reconstruetion compuler lo tha Tim [204%46]

configuration,
1 14456230 Peripheral Pulse Unit #VI
Perpheral Pulse Unit for Pulse Triggering
1 14460313 Dual Monitor Package #fBM

The Dual Maniter Package provides a second 24" LCD moenlior for the acqulslion
workplage, identical to the syslam maln host monitor,

The wo monilors provide space for prolecol planning and exam progress on ihe lefl
monitor, as well as viewlng and post-processing funclionalilles on the right monlior.
The Dol Cockplt can be used on bolh mondilors as a floallpg window. This improves
tha MR examination workllow by a smaolher and mora comferiable work space that
avolds inlereuplions baiween planning, scanning, viewlng and post-processing, §
allows 1o kezp running pallent examinations always In slght to allow for fast
Interaclions.

1 14446861 in-Ear Headset #T+D
in-Ear Headphone for easy communicallon with paflent while using tha haad coll,
1 14482969 SW syngo MR XA81A

syngo MR XAG1A [s the new scflware platform, bringing the latast featuros and
funcllonality for dally clinleat excsllence. syngo MR XA81A guldas and enables he
usar throughout the enllra workflow: from patient registrallon; patlent set up wih
gulded workflows on fhe Select&GO; protocel management and selaclion; Image
acqulsllon and viewing; data handiing; and post processing and reporiing, This
softwara logather wilh the hardware enables dlagnoslic excellence for your dally
clinicat needs.

The syngo MR XAB1A platform offars myExarm Companlon which Introduces a new
MRI aperallon phiiosophy by providing bullt-in expertlse and autematlon for users
and ciinteal quastions, myExam Gampanlon provides different workilow modas for
tallored asslstance: myExam Autopliot, myExam Asslst and niyExam Cockpli. No
malter the user or patiant, myExarm Companlon helps gensrale consistenl,
somprehansive resulls,

1 14460171 syngo.MR Neuro Perfusion Engine #1
syngo.MR Neuro Perfusion Englne exlends the MR Neurology workflow with a
complets package for advanced proaessing and evaluailon of braln periusion
dalasels

1 14460103 syngo.MR Cardio Englne 11 .
The synge.MR Cardlo Englne hundles the following fealures for Cardiac avaluation:
- gyngo.MR Cardiac 40 Ventricular Funellon
- syngo.MR Cardlac Flow

Greated: 04/12/2024 15;40:69 Slamens Medlcal Solutlons USA, In¢, Condidentlal Page & of 60
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ltein Dascriptlon

Turbo Suite Essential fIBM

Turbo Sulle Fssential comprises established acceteration technlques to maximlze
produstivily for all conteasls, odentations and all reutine imaging applicalons from
haad-1o-toe,

Deep Resolve Pro Package

The Deep Resolve Pro Package camblnes 1ha three applieations Deep Resolve
Gain, Deep Resolve Sharp and Deep Resoive Boost which use Ialelligent
raconstrucllon algoritims and Deap Leaming netwerks to reconstrucl accelerated
Invages wilh higher signal to nolse ratio and betler image sharpness.

SWI #Tim

Susceptibiily Welghled imaglh s a high-resolution 30 Imaging lechnique for the
bratn with uilra-bigh sensillvily for microscople magnelic tield Inhomogeneliles
caused by deoxygenated blaod, products of blood decompesilion and microscople
tron deposlts. Ameng other things, the methad atlows for the highly sanslilve proof
of cerebral hemorehages and the high-rasolulion display of venous cerabyral blood
vassels,

High bandwldth Inversion recovery
High bandwidh inversion recovary for reduclion of suscaplibliity-induced arlifacts.

Myolaps #T+D

This package contains spacial sequences and protocals for Inline T1,T2 ang T2*
calculation al the heart, The generallon of T4 and T2 parameltlc maps Is enhanced
by the use of motlon correction. 71,72 and T2* parametric maps could be used lo
support assessment of cardlovascular disease,

Flow Quantification #TIm
Spaclal seguences for quantitative assessment of flow |

Body 18 <> BioMatrix Body 18

This opllon exchanges the Body 48 coll from the standard coll configuralion for the
improved BloMalrix Body 18. Besida the same lechnical key henafits from the Body
18 coll, this coll has a naw highly flexible and Hght-welght dasign.

The BloMalrix Bagy 18 fealures:

« 18-clement deslgn with 18 Inlegraled preamplifiers (3 clusters of § elements each}
- Dperalss i an Integraled fashlon with lhe syslem’s spine eoff

- Can ha combinad with fusther Body 18 or BM Body 18 colls for larger coveraga

- Can be posiicred In differani srlentations (0°, 90°, 1807, 270°} for palient specific
adaplations

- Raquires no col luning

- IPAT compatible In all direcilons

The highty flexible destgn enabies a wide variely of applications Including:
« Thorax (inch, heart)

- Abdomen

- Pelvis

- Hip

~Vasoular

The BloMalelx Body 18 ks typleally combined with:

- B Head/Neck 20

- 8M Spine coll

- Adiditional Body 18 coll{s) er BM Body 18 coils {oplional}
- Pariphera! Anglo 36 (optional)

- Flox Large 4

- Flax Small 4

- UllraFlex i.arge 18 {(depanding on avallabillty, optional}
- UltraFlex Smail 18 (depending on avallablity, optlonal}
- Loop colls (vpllonal)

- Endoreclat ¢olf (oplional)

Slemens Medical Sohitions USA, fnc, Gonfidentlal
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ltem Description

Shoulder Shape 16 iS50

The Shaulder Shape 16 somblngs tha known benefits of Tim 4G coll technology
with new highly flaxible matarials, resulting In unmatched Image quality, high pallent
coinfort and easy handling. The Shoulder Shape 18 for axaminallons of the lefl or
right shoulder conslsts of an IPAT-compalible 16-channel shoulder coll in a flaxtble
shouider cup thal can be shaped around smail and Jarge shouldars, An L-shaped
cushion for easy poslilaning of the patient |s included, The 18-element coll with 16
integraled pre-amplifiers ensures maximum signei-o-nelse ralle. Shoulder Shapa
16 wili be connecled via a SlideConnect plug for fast and easy colt sel-up and
pallent preparation.

Tx/Rx Kneea 18 #30

New 18-channel transmilfrecelve coll opllinlzed for knee imaging. The spaclous
deslgh with & flured opening lowards the thigh aliows scannlng even of large and
swellen kneas with exeaplionat Image qualily and signal to naise ratie.

Maln fealures :

- 18-glement design (3x6 cofl elemenis) with 18 inlegralad preamplifiars

- IPAT-compalible

- SlldeConnes| Technhology

FootfAnkle 16 fiAe

‘The new Tim 4G coll technology wilh Dual Denslly Signal Transfer and
DireciConngcl Tachnology coimblnes key lmaging beneflis: excellanl Image qualliy,
high patieni cormfort, and unmatched flexlblily.

FootfAnkle 16 for examinalions of the teft or right fool and ankle regien constsls of a
base plale and an IPAT compatible 18-channel coll and aflows high-resaluiion
imaging of the foo! and ankle within one exanination, Foot/Ankle 16 s & cable-lass
coll and will be connecled vla DireolConnect for {ast and easy patlanl preparatlon.

Flex ~» UltraFlex Upgrade #1.6T

This optlon exchangss the Flax Small & Large 4 colls Incl, the Flex Celi Inlerface
from {he standard coll configuration for tha superlor UltraFlex Small & Large 18,
These are two llghiwelght, IPAT compatible, 18-elerment ro-lune recelve colls made
of highly flexible and soft material.

UltraFlex Large 18

|deal for examinations of larger exlremitiss (e.g. medium lo large shoulder, hip,
knes, ankle and hand) and for abdominzl examinations. Dedivaled poslioning aids
for larger exlremilies are delivered wiih lhe coll,

UllraFiex Smail 18

Keal for examinations of smalier axtremitles {e.g. small 1o medium shoulder, smellar
ankle, elbow and hand) and for abdominal examinatlons. Dedicated postioning alds
for smaller extrenities are delivered witht the coll,

Positioning Alds Shoulder&Ankie #Vi

This package contalns addllonal positloning aids that can be used for the UllraFlex
Large 18 and UliraFlex Smali 8.

1 14466241 Separator GOKWI78kW #Vi

The SEP (Separalion cablnet) has to ba used if a central hospltal chifled water
supply Is available or If a chilier of any brand/lypa Is already avaliable,
The SEP |s e Inlerface belwean the on-site water chiller (of any brand or type) of
{ha Infarface to the central hosplial cooling walar supply,
For the above-mentoned casas the SEP Is mandatoryl
in these cases, the pAmary water speclfications mus! fulfill the requiremants:
XJ: 46KW; waler lemperalure: 6 - 14°C
*Q: B0KW; waler lemperalure: 6 - 14°C
XT: 75kW; waler temperature: 6 - 12°C
For gll gradient syslems:
Flow: 100+-40¥min; pH value 6-8; mex working pressure 6 bar.

Creatod: 0471212024 15:40:69 Slamens Meadleal Solutions USA, ins. Condldentiat Page 8 of 68
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ttem Description

Olmensions: 1960mm x 050mm ¥ 650mm thelght X widih x depth)
Walght: approx, 3560kg

UPS system #IVI

LPS system Lieberl GXT5 3000(RT2UXLE for MAGNETOM humX systems for
safeguarding comptilers. Including Powar Gable of & m for cennecling the UPS.
Powier oulpul: 3.0 KVA/ 3 kW

Bridge fime: 3 min full load / 12 min half toad

Input voltage: 230 VAC

UPS Battery module (Libert GXT4 BATT)

UPS batlery madule Lleberi GXTS 72VBATTE for MAGNETOM Aera, Skyra,
Prisma, ESSENZA, Amira, Spaclra, Gl for safeguarding compulers.

Exlension for; Llaberl GXTS 3000IRT2UXLE (14456318)

Battary lype: Glosed, malnienance-lree ’

Extenlsion of the brldge Ulme to: 21 minules full load / 48 min half load with one
maodule

Blimenslons (H x D x W): Batlery module: 430 x 540 x 85 mm

Welght: approx. 30 kg

System Start Timer #Vi

Timer ctock [hat can ba Instatled fogether with the MAGNETOM MR syslem to starl
{he system aulomatically at user-delinable imes, ellminaling walling times during
systam boof up.

Tin [204x48] XQ Gradlent #30

Tim [204x48) XQ-gradionts performance level

Tim 4@Q's RF system and Innovativa coll architaciure snables ligh-resolutlon
Imaging and Increasad throughput,

The system provides a maximum numbsr of 204 channeis (coll slements) that can
he connecled simutlanecusly, Flexible paralle! imaging |s achievad by lhe standard
48 [rxlependent RF channels that can be used slnultanecusly In ene single scan
and In one single FOV, each generating an Independant partial image.

This oplion ineludes alse Advanced High Order Shim,

QY - gradienls

May, amphiude; 78 T/ (Aotuai 45 mTim for every gradient axls)
Max. stew rale: 346 Trm/s (Aclual 208 Timis for avery gradlent xls)
wn. rise Hme from C to 78 mT/m: 226 ps

Nole: max, amplitude and max. slew ale achlavad Mhrough vector additlon of all
thees gradiont axes slmuitaneously, aclual maxlmum amplilude of 45 mT/m and
actual maximum slew rate of 200 T/mis are achlevable simuilaneously along each
axis.

The XG gradisnts are designed for high performance and llnearlly to stpport ciintoal
whole body tmaging at 1.5T,

The force compansated gradlent sysiem minimizes vibrallon levels and acouslic
nolse.

High-performance measurament and roconsteuction systaim,

myExam Assist XL Package USA
The myExam Asslst XL Package Includes:

- myExam Angloe Assist

- myExam Abdomern Assis!

- myExam Gardlao Asslst

- myExam Breast Asslsl

Tha myExam Asslst XL, packaga offers a comprehensiva sel myExam Companlons
for the maximum coverage of MR examinallon raquasts. Robust image quallly can

Stamans Medloal Selutions USA, inc, Gonfidentlal
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ltem Description

be achleved efficlenlly and consislently In the ciinlcal areas of Neura, MSK,
Vascular, Cardlac and Oneology.

The myExam Anglo Assist provides seml-aulomalle deleclion of arterlal and vanous
liming windows using a test bolus technigue. This information is feedback for next
plannlag sleps automalically adapling scan paramaters lo the Indlvidual pallant and
pailent's aenditlon,

The myExam Abdoman Assist offers Intulllve guidance and a high level of
automation. 1t allows sutomalic sequence seallng according {o physlotaglcal
characleristic,

Tha myExam Cardlac Assist uses anatomicsl landmarks, standard views of lhe
heart, such as dedicaled long axls and short-axls views - egsily generated and
reprogucad,

The myExam Breast Asslst provides leslon detectlon, implant svaluation and breast
blopsy. The myExam Gompantons support varlous breast colls, head-irst or
optlonal fsel-irst positloning and examinatlon appreaches {{utsal, nonfalsal).

Turbo Suite Elite #BM

Turbo Suile Ellle comprisses cutling edge Compressed Sensing applieations for
advanced abdominal and cardlo-vascular Imaging with dynamlc 20 and dynamle 30
applleations to significantly ratkice scan fimes, caunter pallent mollon and
axpanding the pallant populatlon eflgible for MRI

Turbo Suite Elite Support #8M

Turho Sulte Efite Support provides Fuiure Seciirity for Turbo Sulte Ellte:

- In constderatlon of Guslomer's purchase of tha MAGNETOM MR scannier and
slmultaneous purchass of a 4 year point of sale Sarvice Agreemant with Evolva, and
should such Evolve Upgrada Instafled dustng the lerm of the Service Agreement
enabls operation of dynamic Compressed Sensing oplicns andlor Simultansous
iulll-Slice opilens, then Cuslomer may choose to racelve ana such dynamilo
Comprassad Sensitg or Simultansous Multl-Slice appileailon option at no additonal
cosl,

Turbo Suite Excelerate

Turpo Sulle Exeslerate comprises access lo cttling sdge accetaration lechnigues
suich as Slmuitansous Multl-Slice, Cempressad Sensing end Wave-CAIP] for slatls
20 and slatie 3D lmaging appileaiions In Nawe, MSK and Body MR1.

Neuro Perfusion Package #T+D

The Nauro Parfusions Package helps to streamline Lhe elinlcal workfiow by inline
post-processing In dynemle susceplibliity contrast (DSC) based porfuslon Imaging.
This mukes It possible to see perfuslon maps immediately.

Perfusion parameler maps are based en a Local Arferlal Inpul function. A correcled
relCBY map caloutation and mollon correction Is provided.

myExam Liverl.ab Assist
myExam LiverLab Assist}s a systam gulded workllow to examine the hepatls fal
and Iron slatus.

Native syngo #Tim

Inlegrated sofiware package wilh sequences and prolocols for non-canirasl-
enhanced 30 MRA with high spatial rasciullon, syngo NATIVE parlicuiasly enables
tinaging of abdominal and peripheral vessels and ls an alle/native to MR
anglography techniques with conlras! medhum, espacially for patients with severe
renat Insufficlency.

QISS #T+D

Software package wilh QISS sequeanca, protocols and Dot Addin for non-conlrasi-
enhanced petipheral MRA. QISS paslleulardy enables higher reproducibliity then
exlsting methods and is an afleralive to MR anglography technlguas wilh conlrast

Slomens Modical Solullons USA, Inc, Gonfidential
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liem Description
medium, espaciafly for patlants with severe renal Insulliciency.

Hand/Wrlst 16 #Ae

The naw Tim 4G col! technology with Dual Densily Slgnal Transfer and
SlideConnect Technology combines key Imaging benefils: excelient Image cuality,
high patlent comfor, and untoalched flexibilily,

Handiwirist 16 for exaniinations of the left or righl hand and wilst reglon consisis of
a base plate and an IPAT compalible 16-channal coll and allows high-rasolullon
imaging of the wrist and the hand within one examination. Hand/Wrtst 16 will be
cennected via a SideConnect plug for fasl and easy pallent preparation.

Peripherat Angio 38 #Ae

Tha new Tim 4G coll technalogy with Buai Denslly Signal Transfer and
sildeConneel Technology combines key Imeging benaits; excellont Image qualily,
high pailenl comfor, and unmalched feoxitlity:

- 36 channals

- Dual Denslty Signal Transfer

- Ultra light-welght

- SlideConnect Technology

The 356-channst coll Includes 36 lategrated pre-amplifiers for excellent slgnal-to-
notse ratlo. The single StideConnecl Plug allows for fast and easy palient
preparatlon,

The Perlpheral Anglo 36 fealures:

- 36-glemant design with 36 infegrated preampiifiers, distributad over 8 planas wilh
& elemenis sach

- Operates In an inlegraled fashion with Body 18 colls and wilh the Spine 32 . For
Whoie-Body examinallons also with the Head/ Neck 20

- Autemallc [able feed and aclive col! swilch

- Can be ullized head and fesl first

- Bolh legs are independenlly covered with colf elamenls, maximizing the colt fillng
factor and the slgnal-lo-nolse rallo

- No ¢oll wuning

- {PATcompatlible

- Dual-Genslty Slgnal Transier anables ullra-high density coll designs by Integraling
key RF componants into the local coll

- SlideCannast lachnology for easy coll set up

- One cable only for aasy handiing

- Includes special non-ferromagnetic coll carl for safe, user-fitencly storaga

Applicallons:

- High-resoliztion anglography of both legs Ingl, Palvls (by additional use of the Body
18) with highest signal-to-nolse rallo

- Visualtzation of 1ha fac areries and goria in combination with Bedy 18

- Bliateral examinallons of long bones of the legs

Typically corhlned wilh:
Head! Neck 20, Body 18, Spine 32, and ali flexibte colls such as Flex Large 4 of
Flex Small 4

TxiRx GP Head Goil #Ae

Gircularly polarized no-tune iransmilireceive coll with an opan pallant-friendty
design. The infegraled transmit mode allows volume selacllive excliation, Inlagrated,
sxlremely low-nolse pre-amplifiars parmit very hlgh slgnal-fo-nolse rallo,
Furihersnore, ihe coll Is outfit with SlideConneot Teahnology, allowing for aaslar
patient preparation and lass labie time for the patlent,

Coijl Storage Cart #T+D
Speclaily designad nen-ferromagnelis cart for easy slorage of the most commanly
used colls and accassorles,

NR Workplace Tahle, height adjust,
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Item Description

The table ts sultable for the synge Acqulsilion Workplace and the syngo MR
Warkplace based or syngo hardware.
This 110Y verslon has molarized fable helghi adjustment.

MR Workplace Contalner, 60cm
84 cm wide exlea casa for Ihe syngo host compuler wilh stiding fronl door Lo allow
change of sloraga media (CDIDVDAISD),

MR Standard Rigging and installation
MR Slandard Rlgging and Inslailation

This quotatlen Includes slandard rigging and inslallation of your new MAGNETOM
system

Siandard rigolng Inlo a roem en ground Roor leve! of {he buliding during standard
working hours (Mon, — Fit./ 8 am. fo & pam)

H ramalns the responsibilily of the Custoinar 1o prepare the reom In secordance with
the SIEMENS planning documents

Any rigging requiring a crane over 80 fons andfor speclal site requirements (8.0,
removal of exisiing syslems, ale.) Is an Incremsental cosl and the respansibliity of the
Cuslomar,

At olher "oul of scope” charges (nol covered by tha slandard rigging and
Insialtallon) wdit be identified during the slke assessment and remaln the
rasponstbliity of the Customer.

MR Standard Rigging & Install
T+D Preinstall kit for dockable iable
Standard Gryagens

MR Project Management

A Slemens Projecl Manager {(PM) will be (he single polnt of contad for the
Implementation of your Slemen's equipment. The assigned PM will work with lhe
customer's fachilies management, archilecl or bullding contraclor lo asslst you In
ensuring that your site [s ready for nstallalior. Your PM will provide Inifial and fipal
dravings and will coordinate the schedullng of lhe equipment, installatlon, and
ripging, as well as the Infllation of or-site clinical aducation.

Haskris ORG24 Chiller-63kW

The Haskrls ouldoor, ali-coolad, waterfglycol chillar has been spaclally deslgned for
medical applications fo provide slabls, fully dedicaled cooling fo a single MR
system.

The Haskris chiller must be vsed In combinallon wilh a Slemens SEF cabinat.

The Haskeis chiller Is sullable for use in all sillng condlifons: normal, coaslal, low-
ambtani, andfor OSHFPD-compllant locallons,

Specificallons

Coallng Capacily: 63kW

Fiuld Supply Temp: 43°F (6°C) fo 80°F (15°C)

Pump Capacily: 32 GPM {120 LEM)

Condenser; Alr-cooled (hoat dissipaled lnlo amblent alr)
Ouldoor ambient alr temperalure; -40°F {-40°C) lo 122°F (60°C)
Electrioal: 460V-3@-601z

Dimenslons: 77°W x 46"D X 74"H {196cm x 102em » 188cm}

Slemens' Pricing Also Includes:
Dalivary
Chitter Slan-Up {Post Instailation)

Crealed: 04/12/2024 156:40:68 Slomons Medical Sclutlons USA, Inc, Conildantial Page 12 of 88
P-CPQ-1120103.0-2
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Gty Part No.

1 HASKRIS_STAR
TUP

1 MR_GOKNEE3
D

1 MR_GOBRAIN

1 MR_GREEN_PK
G

Crealed: 0411 2/2024 16:40,58
P-GPR11281063-0-2

gregory.thudium@slemens-healthinesrs.com

PRELIMINARY PROPQSAL

Hom Description

1x Preventallve Malnlenance Sarvlee Vishk
Remole Montloring Panel wilh 1-Year Celiular Gonneellvily and Cloud Sarvice

Installatlon:

Custemer Is responsibla for the rigging and Installatlon of the chiller.

Customer is responsible for providing a 35% solutlon of propytene ghycol wilh waler;
26 gal {95 L) for he chiller plus 1 gal (3.8 L) per 10 ft {3 external plpe run
assuming 1 %" pipe dlameler.

Warranty:
12 monlhs from date of Start-Up

Hasktls Chiller Start-Up
Chiller start-up by Haskris vendor aflar Inslailallon of chifler and compiellon of
papervork.

GOKnesdD

GOKnesdD Is a 10-ninute, push-bulion examination for diagnostls Imaging of the
knee devaloped and clinically vafidated by the US board certifiad MSK radlologlsls
al Join Hopkins Unlversily Hospltal, GOKnes3D exam consisls of AutoAlign
Incaiizer In the knee, PD weightad contrast and T2 welghlad conlrast with fat
suppression, The AuloAlign technology provides a push-bulton functionality and
ensures conslstency In imaglng. The 3D protocsls are flgh resolution and Isotropis,
enabled by SPACE seguence wilh CAIPIRINHA {echniqueExaminallon me for 3T
system Is 16 minudes, for & 1.5T system ls up lo 11 minules. All glven examination
times are examinaflon only, adjusiments have baen excluded. Whan using
GOKnee3D ons of {wo soflware and coll combinalions is required. Measuremments
mada with GOKnee3D using the 15 channet knee coll require soltware verslon
syngo MR E11C AP04 or higher. Maasuremerns made with GOKnee3b using the
18 channel knas coll require sofiware version synge MR Numarls VAT4A or higher,

GOBrain

GSORTaln dallvers raliabla quatily at exceptionat spasd. (f enablos diinfcally validated,
push-butlon braln exains, with muliiple orlentations and all ralavanl contrasls. This
fast exam ls mose lelarable for patlents, and helps reduce moilon-retalad artifacts
and the need for rescans and sedallon. As & rasult, GOBrain potentlally doubles
throughput and reduces cosls per scan. Supported by our Tim 4G technology and
DolGO, H delivars conststenlly high quallty snd meximizes the productivity of your
MRI scannsr - while improving pallent care.

MR Graen Package
MIzl Grean Package Enhances environmenlal sustainabliity of agulpment by
reduclng entsslons.

Eco Power Mode reduces power consumpllon by up to 12% wiih Eco Power Mode
along.

Eco Gradient Mode reduces scope 2 emlssions by up lo 7%,
Syslem Stal-Up Timer reduces scops 2 amissions in non-productive flmes,

Zero Helium Boll-0ff lachnology - No fielium rafill for a fifalime and up lo 37 %
raducton I helium nvendory comparad 1o [he previous scannes generalon,

Ervirorynantal Producl Declasation provides environmental relevant nformation of
product and packaging materlal, operallng, clearing and disposal dala as well as llfe
cycle Impact Informalion,

Resulls were achioved by Slamens Heallhlneers tsing both slandard and opllonal
features. Thera can be no 'lyplcal’ hospilal selling {case mik, system type, elo,) and

s0 resulls by users may vary wilh no guarantee that the same resulls can be
achleved.

Simyens Modical Solutions USA, Ine, Confldential Page 43 of 88
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Gty Part No.
1 MRIMAB_100

H ML11666

1 MRISMNS0001

1 MR14460428

4 MR_BUDG_AD
pl_RIG

1 MR_TRADE_IN_.
ALLOW

1 MR_EP1_28

1 MR_FP2_28

1 MR_EP2 24

Croatod: 04/12/2024 15140150
R.CPQ-1126103.0.2

gregory thudiumd@siemens-healthinesrs.com

PRELIMINARY PROPOSAL

{tem Pescription
MRI Armboard w/ Pad

MR Wall sign -English
Highly durable 1mm PVC wali slgns with high-tack, double-back tape. Bticks L2 mosi
any surface. Enghish, 12" x 18"

MRI Patient Audio Systetn

The MRI Pallen{ Audio Sysiem is lo be Instalied In the technologlst roem and is
connecled 1o the Slemens Inlercorn system, The package provides the following
henefils:

+ Croalo cuslom, commerclal-free radlo slalions based en artlst, song or genre
preferences

» Avold any AM/FM luning Issues that may oceur In RF-shielded rooms

» Compalible with all popular audlo apps

includes al} cables and adaplers; Bose Cempanlon 2 lechnolaglst speakers; 3.6 mm
{o RCA cable; and customized PAD Mini wilh all original accessorles and iPad
sland,

The MR Slereo can play inlarnal radlo (depending on quality of and accass lo VWi-F!
slgnals) and device (IPAD) stored audla canfent. Oplimal performance requlres
access to WI-FI signal for internet radlo Through the facliity's wireless nelwork.

The audio system Is not MR safe and s only Intended for use outside tha MR sulle,
Installation Is not included unjess purchased with the Slemens system.

In¢ludas 3 yaar imited ltablllly warranly on all system componenils through MRI
Med.

ACR Phantom Holder (USA)

An MR compatible cradle device used fo cansistenily and pracisely postiion the
Amerlcan College of Radiology (ACR) MRi Accreditation phantom, for use wilh
Stamens MAGNETOM slandard Head Cail during tesl measurements for ACR
systam accradiiation or QA testing

Budgetary Add'l/Out of Scope Rigging
WIR Trade-in-Allowance

Essential Training PH 1 (Onsite-28) MR

Up Lo (28) hours of on-slle elinical education traning, scheduled consecutivaly -
{(Monday — Friday) durlng standard business hours for a maximum of (4) maging

profassionals. Tralning wlil cover agenda ltems on the ASRT approved checklist If

applicable. This educational offertng must he complated (12) monlhs from Instail

end dals. If fralning Is nol completed within the applicable lime paried, Slemens

obligation to pravide the iralnlng Wit} explre without sefund

Essentlal Training PH 2 (Onsite-28) MR

Up to {28) hours of on-slle clinlcal education tralning, scheduled conseculively
{(Monday — Friday) durlng slandard bustness houss for & maximum of (4) knaging
profossionals. Trainlng wili cover agenda llems on the ASRT dpproved checklist if
applicable. This educational offaring must be completed (12) months from install
end date. I tralning Is nol completed wilhin the appllcable tima period, Slemens
obiligation Yo provide the lralning will expire without refund

Essentlal Tralning PH 2 (Onsife-24) MR

Up to {24) hours of on-she clinical education frafnling, scheduled conseculively
{Monday — Friday) durng standard business hours for a maximum of {4) imaging
professlenals. Trainlng will cover agenda llams on the ASRT approved chacklist If

Silomons Maedical Selutions USA, inc, Conflidentkal Page 14 of 88
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1

Part No.

MR_EPZ_16

MR_BUND_LV2
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PRELIMINARY PROPOSAL

ftem Description

applicabla, This aducational offering must be compleled (12) monlhs from Inslal:
and dale, Hiraining s nol completed within the applisable time pesdod, Slemens
obllgation to provide the tralning will expire wilhow refund,

Essentlal Training PH 2 (Onsite-18) MR

Up {o {16) holrs of on-sila clinlcal Educallon tralning, schaduled consecullvely
{Monday - Friday) during standard buslness hours for a maxlimum of (4) imaging
professlonals. Training will cover agenda items on e ASRT appraved checklist if
applicable, This Educational offering must be completed (12) months from [nslalt
and dale, i tralning Is nol complelad within lhe appiicable line pered, Stemens
obligatlon te provide Lhe training will explra witheut refund.

MR EDU Bundle ~ New to System or 3THT

This flextble Essentlal Educallon Bundle Is designed {o suppor you as an exlsiing
customar with a Slamans MAGNETOM systern In your faclllly bul may be naw to
syslem/software. This bundig of training elemenls launches with a Gustemer &
Clinlcal Education Specialist {CES) Constifation, This GES villk be your point of
conlacl & act as a Conclerge throughout your {st year of [he system’s ifecydle lo
ahswra lhe following:

Davelopmenl of & {ult trafaing plan for defivery during year 1 of system Installation
+*Ensura all fralning goals/ohjaclivas are mel

«Full suppor for all your sducatlon neads wilh regular louchpolnts throughoul the
year

'All aducation soid with your systam ls dellvered uslng the mosi appropriate method
Advice on addittonal education ihal will be valuablo lo you beyoend year 1

The elements In ihls bundle are deslgned lo be fiexible & provide the right
balance/iend of detivery methods to meet lha tralnlng neadsigoals set during the
initial consuliation, Depending on the goals & experlance levels of your stalf,
educatlon will be delivered uslng a vailely of metheds Inciuding e-learning, In-
porsorfvirial classroom or workshop, & onsliefiva remale training. Bundled llems
fnclude:

WCusiomlzed Education Planning & Cosasultalion

+12-Month e-learing Subsoription

*Dedlcated Protocol Optimization

Flexkd(x2) — Choose 1 from Classroom, Live Remote Support {i2-hours),
customlzed \Workshop (4-hours), Innovallons for Imaging Education Symposlum
Ticket, or a-leaming

«Onslte nflat Tralning{Up to 26 Hours)

+Onslte Foliow-up Training{Lip to 24 Hours)

*Resmole Systam Fallow-Up Tralnlng{L}p lo 8 Hours)

Wirlual Tralner(x2) — 2-hour dldactic fralning or seaining sesslon

«Gngulng Clinloat Chack-ins by your Clinlcal Gonsullation Speclaliel

This educalional offering musl be complated (12) months from inslall end dale. i
tralning Is not compleled within the appiicable tme pertod, Slemens” obiigation to
provide the trainlng will explre without sefund.

System Total

Croatod! 04/12/2024 16:40:69 Slomens Medical Seluftons USA, Inc, Gonfidentlal
P-GPQ~f126103-0-2
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OPTIONS on Quote Nr: CPQ-1126103 Rev. 0 |

OPTIONS for MAGNETOM Sola - System

All items listed helow are OPTIONS and will be included on this system ONLY if Initialed: (See Defaifod
Technical Specifications al end of Proposal.}

Qty  Part No. {tem Description Extended Price
Optional parts
1 BMRXP200 BAYER MEDRAD MRXperion +§ 45,336

The MRXperion injector has the foliowing fealuses:

Streamiined Injaction Warkflow

Ephanced Polnt of Care - On-board eGFR and Welght Based Doslng Caleniators,
an Injecllon Pressure Graph, and Independent Tes! Injscl ang KVO funcilons,
Informalles-ready - Connect with the Radimairica Enterprise Platlorm for
automaled documentation, advanced anaiylics and viewable palient hislories 1o
facllitale standardized Injaclion prolocols and enhanced operatlonal consistency.
Maximized Uplime Suppost - Connect to VirtualCare Remole Support for advanced
Injactor system diagnosiles, seamiess software updales, and fasl rapalra,

Price Includes Installation, trainlng and one year warranty through Bayer
Heajtheare.

1 BMRXPENPNL  MRXperion penetration panel +% 2,018
includes penetration panel and hstaliatlon by Bayer.

To ba salected only If the customer has no wall outlets In the MR sulle and
requires the power 1o be sourcad from outslde the rootm,

1 NG148030 NaoColl Breast Coil, 1.5T + $ 70,850
The NecGolf 18ch Breast Coll Is 2 phased array coll for Imaging sruclures of the
breasl, axlila and ches! wall, The 16ch Breast Coll includes u coll supporl
siructure, patient suppor! siraclure, biopsy componenis and comfaert pads. The
16¢h Braast Coll supports both dlagnostic and blopsy Imaging modaiitles while
accommodaling varlous anatonyic shapes and sizes.

Coll Coverage: 36cm Ril, 20em AP, 24cm Sit
Kt Includas: Medlal Array, Lateral Array Left, Latersl Array Right, Baseptala Assy
including system cable, Pad Kil, Accessorles Kit
Inglallation:
Installation gquoled separalely
Warran(y:
{-year warranly lhrotigh NeoGoll
1 NCINSTALL.  NeoColl Breast Coll install, Basic Apps +$ 4,250
APPS On-site Inslallation and basle Appllsations tralnlng for the 16-Channel NeoGall
Braast Coll including: Instakiatlon of the coll flle en the scanner, a qualty check of

the ¢oll, and demansteation on coll selup and patient positloning. Includes el {ravat
expenses. Gonlinontad US only.

Created: 04/12/2024 16:40:59 Slemens Medlsal Solutlons USA, Inc, Confidenttal Pago 46 of 6B
P-CPQ-1126403-0-2
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FINANCING: The equipment listed above may be financed through one of our financing partners, Ask us about our
full range of financial products 1hat can be tailored to meet your business and cash flow requirements. For further
informatlon, please conlac! your local Sales Represontative.

Slemens Healtiinesrs is pleased lo submit this Preliminary Pricing Proposal. A Preliminary Pricing Proposal is
provided for planning purposes only; it Is not contractually binding. To receive a contractually binding proposal for
the Products listed above, Inclusive of Terms, Conditlons, and Warranty coverage, please conlact your Slemens
Heallthineers Sales Representalive,

Siemens Healthlneers

Gregory Thudium

+1 (314) 604-8462
gregory.lhudium@sismens-healthineers.com

Createds 04/2/2024 16:40:69 Slemenhs Madlzal Solutlons UBA, Ine, Gonfidential Page 17 of 88
P-CPQ-1126103-0.2
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Detailed Technical Specifications

N WIAGNETOM So_la ; System

Part No./Product | Description

14460300 MAGNETOM Sola - the first 1.5T BloMalrix sysiem - leverages the Intelligent combination of Tim 4G
MAGNETOM Sola - and Slemans unigue BloMalrix technology to embrace the unigue challenges {hat every patlent brings
System to the MRI axam.

Sysiem Deslgn

- Short and opan appearance (157 cm total system length cover-to-caver and 70 cm Open Bore
Deslgn)

lo reduce patlert anxlely and clauslrophobla

- Whole-body supercondustive Zaro Helium Boll-Off 1.5T magnet

- Welght-oplinylzed magnet tachnology based on high parformance 3T and 7T magnet deslgn

- Actively Shielded water-cacled Slemens gradient system for maximum perioimance

BloMatrlx Technology to address inlrinsle blovariabliity in humeans. Bulll on three technological pillars:
- BioMalrix Sensors; anticipate challenges before they happen wilh respiralory sensors, which
measure a :
patlent's rasplratory signal as soon as the patient fles on the table.

« BloMatrix Tuners: adapt and correct fleld Inhomogeneities Induced by patient anatomy with CollShim
and SliceAd]ust,

- BioMatrix Interfaces; easily manags any type of patlent with intelligent interfacas fike Selecl&G0 to
accelorate workflow.

Tim 4G (Total Imaglng matrlx in the 4lh generation} for excellent Image qualily and speed
- Slemens unigue DlractRX lechnology enabling ail digital-infdigiai-oul design
- Dual-Density Signal Transfer Technology

Push-button exams with GO teshnalogles
Selecl&GO

DolGO

Recon&GO

MR View&GO

Tim Application Suile enabling excellent head-to-tae imaging
- Naurg Suile

- Anglo Sults

- Cardiac Sulte

- Body Suile

- Onco Sulte

- Breast Suite

- Ortho Suite

« Padlatrle Suite

- Scleniific Suite

Further Included:
« High performance host compuler and measurement and reconslruction sysiem
- Patient communication Including headphones

Croated; 0441212024 15:40:89 ,Slomans Modlcal Solutfons USA, Ing. Gonfldential Page 16 of 68
P-CPQ-1126103-0-2
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PRELIMINARY PROPOSAL
Description ‘

-

- Turbo Suile Essential

- syngo MR soltware Including:

- 1D/2D PACE

- BLADE

- Phoenix

- Inline Diffusion

~MDDW {Mulliple Direction Diffuslon Welghting)

- CISSs

- DESS

- TGSE

- Dffine Composing

MAGNETOM Sola - the first 1.5T BioMatrix system - leverages the inteligent comblnation of Tim 4G
and the Slamens uniqus BioMalrlx technology to he ready ta embrace the unique set of challenges
that each and every palient brings {o the MRI exam,

The system inciudes:

BlolMalrix Technology

In order to meat {he requirements of the changlng healthcare market, Tim® Is now further enhanced
with the abllity lo address pattent biovarlablily: Evolving from Total Imaging malrix, BloMalt:ix@
{echnology addresses the Intrinsic biovariability in humans.

BloMatrix can anticipale challenges in MR examinalions, for example, the limited abllity to hold one's
brealh, to manage growing pallant populations and Increasing exam complexily in MRE

BloMatrix can adapt to all pattents and their anatomic Individuality, even tha critical ones, to make MRI
more predlclable and conslstant for all patients, even critical ones. BloMalrix can aceelerate the
workflow, without compromising qualily of care by assisting Interaciions between (he patient and the
usar, to improve MR! cost-affectiveness and patlent outcomes.

Bichalvix anticipates, adapls and accelerates to embrace human
natura,

Tim 4G

Tina 4G provides excellent image qualily and speed ln MRI combined with Increased patient comfort
and oplimized workflow efficlency. Oniy ore pallent setup, no repositionlng, no changlng of coifs,
Ulira-ilght-welghted colls with high density of coll slements for maximlzed patient comferi and
increased SNR. Feet-lrst positioning reduces claustrophobla,

Tim 4G with s 46 flexibility, 4G aceuracy and 4G speed brings Image guality and acqutsition speed
to & naw isvel.

Magnet:

- Short 145 cm long {157 cm with covers}, whole-body superconductive 1.6T magnet with aclive
shistding (AS) technology with counter colls

. Exlermnal Inlerference Shislding {E.1L.8.)

- Excallent homogeneily enabled magnel design which allows for & oylinddeally oplimized
homogenaelly volums resulling in higher Image qualty (50 x 50 x 46 cm? DEV, typ. 2,8 ppm based
an the 24-plane plel method)

. Temperalue sensors wilh real time corraction algorithm for unmatched tong-term stabllity al 70
om

- The magnet has & typloal Helium boll-off rale of 0 fyr during typloal, undisturbad clinical operation
depending on the sequences used and examination time, and provided the system ls servicad in
regular intervals.

- It has an integrated magnet coailng system.

Groaled: 0411212024 18:40:69 Slamens Medical Solutlons USA, Ing, Gonfidential Page 10 of 68
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Part No./Product

Desocription

- The cambination of standard active shim and passive shim aliows for maxlmized magnelic fleld
homogenelty and consistent high Image quallty for a wide range of appiicalions
- Integrated Eco-Power technology to save around 30% of energy during standby of the system.

Gradlent systom:
-~ Aclively shialded waler-cooled world-class gradient system
- Al axes forea compensated for lowest vibralions and acoustic performance

DirectRF - RF Transmil/Receive Systen:

~  Fully Inlegrated Transmit- and Recelve palh In the magnet housIng Including sxiremely compact
water-cooled solkl state amplifier with 37.5 kW peak power

- High dynamic range

- immediale fesdhack Ioop for real-time sequence adaptation

- Inegratedt no tune transmitirecelve Body Coll

- The revolutionary Tim 4G technology allows connecting 204 channels (coll alaments)
simutlaneously enabling higher SNR and IPAT in all diractions, No repositioning of patients s
neaded aven for large Fleld of View examinations, Dual-Denslty Slgnal Transfer enables ullea-
high density coll deslgn by Integrating key RF cemponents into the local coll

GO technologles

Selact&GO

The Select&G0 interface onables fast and easy singla-touch patient positicning. Corract posiiloning

saves unnacessary wasled time for repositioning and additlonal adjustments, therefore shorlening the

total room time.

- The ergonoemically designed Select&GO louch panels are inlegrated into the front cover on each
gids of the pafiant tunne! for controlling table movemenl, guidance for patlent selup and comfort
features, They are well Hluminaled for easy visual recognition,

. Automated lable move to upmos! position, to center position or Home position facllitate smooth
patlent preparation and witl reduce table tine

. Variable (6 levels) ventilallon and lighting Inside the magnet bore or volume adjusimenis are
possible for Incrsased patient comfort The Select&GO iauch panels provide on board guidance
for patient sel up whare it's needed - directly al the scanner. Information such as patient name or
exan lype or required patlent pesiiion, guldance for ECG sel up and Immadiate visualization of
physlofogleal curves will be provided for convenlent operation,

. Almost all table control funciions, Including ventitation and Hlumination of the magnet bora, can be
also controlled from the operator sonsole for convenient operafion.

DotGO

Go for conslstent resulis, sfficlently with Dot Englnes.

Dot offers a custormizable framework for patient personalization, user guldance and exam aulomalion,
Oplimized scan strategles are provided and can be selected basad on pallen| condillon, which allow
for high quality exams sven when conditlons change.

Integralad daglsion polnts atlow the user fo easlly add or remove one or a grolp of protocots with one
click. Slep by step Image and text guldance guides novise users aven through the most complicatled
exams. Exarmn automation allows optimal iming for brealhing, scanning, pianning or contrast arrlval,
Dot ¢an be easlly customized Lo follow the Indlvidual standards of care.

Dot Is personatized, guided and automated and deslgned to improve workfiow efficiency and image
conhsistency,

Dot Coclkpit
Tha central 100l lo continuously bulld knowledge Into standardized exames strategies and to make
thase avallablo for every bser in the MRI depariment, Dot Gockpii is ihe new starling point for every
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exam.

Recon&GQO

The Recon&GQ technology encompasses a wide range of in-line functionalitles automizing
reconstruction and post-processing steps ko provide ready-to-read resuils for the radlologlst.
Examplas are Inline ADC caloulalion, inline sublraction of dynamic contrastenhanced serles, up to
inline Launch of advanced post-processing applications.

MR View&GO

ME View&G0 is MAGNETOM Sola's all-in-one viewing and reading solulion for fast and intullive
guallty chack and result dlstibution. 1t recelves the Images directly as they come an the scanner,
giving the user & clear overview of the quallty of Images scanned, without belng distracted by constant
context swilches. Ones the Images have been checked for accepiable quality, they can easlly be sent
te tha PACS with minimal user Interaction,

Boyond thal, MR View&GO offers the additional advantage to perform extended post-processing,
direcily at the scanner. In-line launching of post-processing applications makes it possible to fully
autornate Ihe evaluation of, for example, perfusion maps, psimeablllty or cardiac {unction, afi without
addltional user interaction. This makes It possible to save radlologist Ume by delivering quantitative,
ready-lo-read resulls, directly to the PACS.

Tim Application Suite

The Tim Appiication Sulle offers a complele range of dlinically oplimized examinations for alf raglons,
The Tim Application Suile -allowing excsllent head-to-{os imaging - Is provided standard on
MAGNETOM Sola,

- Newo Sulte

- Anglo Bulte

- Cardiac Suite

- Body Sulle

- Oneo Suite

- Bieasi Sulle

- Ortho Sulle

- Pedlatric* Stlite
- Selentifio Suile

* MR scanning has not been astablished as safe for Imaging fetuses and Infants less than two years
of age. The responsible physiclan must evaluate the benefits of the MR examination compared to
those of other Imaging procedures,

Nauro Suite

Comprahensive haad and splne examinations can he parformed wilh dedicated programs. High-

resolution pulse sequences and motion-insensitive pulse sequences for patlents which have

difieulties to lay stlli are provided. The Natiro Sulte also includes pulse sequences for diffusion

imaging, perfuslon imaglng, and MRI.

1L includes for example:

- Fast 2D Imaging with SE, TSE, GRE pulse sequences foi high-resolidion imaging

- BLADE for motion-Insensitive TSE imaging EPI pulse sequences and prolocols for diffusion
Imaging, perfuston Imaging, and IMRI for advanced neuro applicalions, Diffusionwelghted
imaglng Is possibie with up to 46 b-values in the orthogonal diracllens. For reduced distortions
and hamogeneous signal Intensity even in the presence of challenging susceptibilly interfaces
and at stafion boundaries, SliceAdjust (shica-by-slice adjustments) can ba selected.

- 3D TOF for non-conlras! enhanced angiography

- 3D isolrople resolulion velume imaging using T1 30 MPRAGE / 3D

Creatad; 0411212024 16:40:69 slemens Modical Solutions USA, e, Confldentlal Page 21 of 63

P-GPQ-1126103-0-2

317139




SUEMIENS -,
Healthineers "

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE
40 Liberty Boulevard, Malvern, PA 193565 Gregory Thudium - +1 (314) 604-8462

gragory.thudium@slemens-healthineers.com

PRELIMINARY PROPOSAL

Part No./Product

Description

- FLASH, SPACE DarkFluld, T1 SPACE and T2 SPACE pulse sequences

- High-tesolution T2 SPACE puise sequence oplimized for Inner ear exantnalions

. Double Inversion Recovery 3D pulse sequences (DIR SPACE) with two user-selactable invarsion
pllses for the simullanecus suppression of e.g. cerebro-spinal fluld and while maltter
MP2RAGE (Magneilzeilon Prepared 2 Rapid Acquisition Gradient Echoes) provides
homogeneous tissue contrast for sagmentatlon and applications such as voxal-based
morphometry. in combinalion with Maplt*, it also provides T1 mapping funalionallty.

- Whole-spine pulse sequences n mulliple steps wilh software controlied table movement

- 2D and 3D MEDIC pulse sequences for T2-welghted Imaging, particularly for G-spine
oxaminations In axial orlentation where reproduciblilly is difficuit due to GSF pulsalions and blood
fiow arlifacts

. RESOLVE {Readout Segmentation Of Long Varlable Echo-irains) delivers high-resolution, low-
distartlon diffusion-welaited Imaging (DW1) for accurate depiclion of leslons,

- BioMalrix's CollShim helps to reduce patient induced strongly localizad BO inhomoegensitles as
may arise, e.g., in the neck region.

- 3D Mysio with 3D HASTE for analomical detalls

- 3D CISS (Consluctive Interference in Steady State) for excelient

- visuslization of fine struclures such as cranial nerves. High-resolution Imagling of Inner ear

- TGSE sequence used primarily for T2-welghled imaging for shorler measurement lime,
desroasad RF power deposition, and high-resciution Imaging of the brain

- AutoAllgn Head LS providing a fast, easy, standardized, ahd reproducible patient scanning
supporling reading by delivering a higher and more standardized Image qualily.

Angio Suite

Excellesnt MR Angiography can be performed to visualize arteries and velns wilth or without contrast

agent,

. 3D MRA pulse sequences for carotid arlerles, abdominal arteries, and peylpheral arteries, with
chort TR and TE, The strong gradients make It possivle to separate the arlerial phase from the
venots phaso,

- Dynamlc MRA for 30 imaging over tims Slgnal from Respiratory Sensor can be selected to
actively trlgger MR image acqulsition, a.g. with NATIVE?,

Conirast-enhanced MRA
aD contrast-enhanced MRA pulse sequences for dynamic carolid, abdaminal, and perlpheral arterles,
shortes! TR and TE. The strong gradlents make It possible lo separate the arterlai phase from the
venous phase
. TestBolus woikflow far optimal balus Hming and excellent image qualily
CareBolus funclionallty for aceurate datermination of the bolus arrival time and the “Stop and
Continug” of the 3D ce-MRA puise squenace after the 2D holus sonlrol scan
- Dynamic ce-MRA for 30 imaging over time

Non-contrast-MRA and venography

- Time-of-Flight (ToF} pulse squeneces for MRA for the Clicie of Willls, carotids and necl vessals;
can he adapted for venography, and Brealh-hold protocols for abdominal vessels

- Triggered 2D ToF sequences for non-contrast MRA In the logsMR venography and arietlography
with Phase-Gontrast

- TONE {THled aptimized non-salurating excitatlon) techniques for improvad

- Contrast-te-Moise Ralio (CNR)

Image processing fools
- inline MIP for Immediate resulls
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- Inline sublraction of pre- angd post-conirast measurements
- Inline standard deviation maps of Phase-Gonlrast measurements far delineatlon of arleries and
velns

Cardiac Sulte

The cardiac sulte covers comprehenslve 2D rautine cardlac applications, ranging from morphology
and venirleular function to tissue characterlzation, it moreaver features BEAT 2D in conjunction with
IPAT, T-PAT and e-PAT lechniques.

Cardfac views

- Fast acqulsition of the basle cardiac orientations for further examination planning

- Cardiac scouting provides users with a step-by-step procedure for the vistialization and planning
of typleal catdiac viaws, 8.4, based on TrueFISP or Dark Blood TurboFLASH: short axis, 4-
chamber and 2-chamber views.

BEAT

- Unique tool for fast and easy cardiovascutar MR Imaging

- Eg 1 cllek changs from FLASH to TrueFtSP for easy contrast oplimization

- A1-click to switch arrhythmia rejection on/ off

- 1-glick change from Carteslan to radial sampling to increase effactive image resolutton (8.g. In
padlatric patients) and avold folding aslifacts in large patients

Visualizatlon of structural cardiovascuiar pathologles with CMRBEAT

. Breath-hold and free breathing lechiiques for strong contrast between lhe blood and vascular
structures. Dark Blood TSE and HASTE Inaging are available for {he structural evaluation of the
sardiothoracic anatomy, Including vessels or heart valves. Cine techniques (FLASH & TrueFISP)
for high-resolution valve evaluation.

- Muliple conirasts such as T1- and T2-weighted Imaging for use In diseases such as myocarditis
(Inflammation / hyperaeraia), ARVD (fibrous-fatty degenaratlon) of acute myocardlal infarction
(edema}

- Dark-blood TSE with mollon compensation for high-cuallty vessel wall iniaging in small or largo
vassels

Toals for rapld evaluation of left or right ventricular function

- Acquisition of a stack of short-axls slices (slandard: advanced sagmented TrueFISP)

- Automatic adjustment of the acquisition window lo the current heart rate

- Use of the Inline GG far graphlcal ECG Wlggering sefup

- Refrospective gating with cine saguences (TrueFiSP, FLASH)

. Pulse sequences for whole-heart coverage

. Integration of Compressed Sensing Cardiac Cine {optional) for highest lemporal and spallal
resolution {(segemented and realtime pulse gequences)

- Real-time imaging In casa the palient is not able lo hold his breaih

4D Imaging and fissue characterization with BEAT, pulse sequences for high-conirast and high-

resolutlon fissue characterization

. Puise sequences for slress and rest Imaging with TurboFLASH conlrast support the acquisition of
mulliple slicas wih high resolution and arbitrarlly adjustablo stice orlentation for each slice T-PAT
and e-PAT with mSENSE and GRAPPA for advanced parallel imaging provides fast high-
resolitlon dynamic imaging

- Segmented IR TrusFISP / FLASH with Tl scout for optimzation of lissue contrast

. Advanced dssue characterization with 2D phase-sensilive iR (PSIR} pulse sequences with
TrusF1SP and FLASH contrast, Magnitude and phase-sensifive images with one acquisition,

- Simple: no adjusimant of inversion time {T1) nacessary with PSIR techniquo

- Motlen correclionfaveraging of multiple measurements with IPAT or tPAT accalorated single-shot
TrueFISP or GRE linages of the heart, for free-breathing acqulsition,
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Physiological Measurement Unil (PMU) - Wireless Physlo Gonlrol

- Synchronizes the measurament wilh the physiclogical cycles {triggerig to minimize motion
artifacts caused by cardiac and resplralory movemants}

- Wireless Sensors

- Wirekss Vector EGG / rasplration for physiologleally synchronlzed Imaging, rechargeable battery-
powered - for optimized patient handling

- Physiologlcal Signals Display

- ECG {3 channels)

- Respiration

- External Trigger Input Display

ECG Triggering:

- Acquisiion of mulliple sfices, e.g. of the heari, at different phases of the cardlac cycle

- Exgellent image quality by synchronizing data acquisilion with cardlac motion
Resplratory Triggering: Excallent image quallty by synchronizing data acqulsifion with the
reaplralory motlon

- Fxternal Triggering: Interface for Wigger Input from external sources (e.q. Patiant Moniloring
System) Inside the examination room

- Interface for trigger Input from exlermnal sources (e.g. pulse generator, lrigger sources for fMRI)
oulside the examination room

- Opticat trigger output for IR

- Retsospective gating for EGG, peripheral pulse, and exlernal trigger inpuit

Breast Suite

MR Imaglng provides excellent lissue contrast that may be useful in the avaluaticn of the breasts,

Extromely high spallal and temporal resolution can be achleved In very short acquisition times hy

using IPAT with GRAPPA and CAIPIRINHA.

Cuslomized pulse soquences {e.g. with fat saturatlon or watar excitation or sillcone excliation), as weli

as flexiblo multiplanar visuallzetion allow a fast, simple and reproducibie avaluation of MR brenst

examinations.

This package Includes:

- High-resoiutien 2D pulse sequences for morphology evaluation

- High-resolution 3D pulse sequences covering both breasts simultaneously

«  Puise sequances lo support inlerventions {fine nsedle and vacuurm blopstes, wire localization}

- Pulse sequences for evaluating breasts with sificone implants

- Automatic and manual frequency adjustment, taking into account the silicone slgnal

- Deleotion of the silicons signal elthar to suppress the siflcone signal, if the surrounding lissue is to
he evaluated, or lo supprass the lisste signal In order to detect an Implant leakage

- SPAH; « rebust fal sat {robust fat suppression using an adiabalic frequency seleclive inverston
pulse

- DIXON - 2-polnt Dixon with 3D VIBE, the foliowing contrasts can be oblained: In-phase, opposed
phase, fal and water Image IPAT with GRAPPA for maximum resolullon In shott time

- IPAT2 with CAIPIRINHA that allows state-of-the-art sagillal breast Imaging and furher
improvament of the temparal resolution I dynamle scatig wille malntaining spatial resolition

- Inline subtraction and MiP display

- Offiine sublraction, MPR and MIP display

- REVEAL: dlffusion kmaging for breast exams. In pulse sequences with multipfe b-values individual
numbers of averages may be specliied per b-valus,

- RESOLVE: Diffuslon-weighted, readout-segmented (multl shot) EP1 sequence for high-resolulon
suscepiibliity-lnsensitive DWI of the breast
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- RADRIANT: Ultrasound-Hke reconstriction around the nippte

The Breast Sulle aiso Includes;

syngo VIEWS (Volume Imaging with Enhanced Water Slgnal)

- Bllateral - both breasts are examined simuitenaously

- Axial - the mik ducts are directly displayed

- fat-saturaled or water-exclted - fat complicates clinlcal evaluation and is suppressed

- Nearlsolropic 30 measurement - the same voxel size In all three directions for reconsiruction In
any slice direction

- Submillimeter voxel - highest resolution for precise evalualion

Bedy Sulte

The Bedy Sulte Is dedicated o diinical body applications, Ultra-fast high-reselullon 20 and 3D pulsa

sequances aro provided for abdomen, pelvis, MR Colonography, MRCP, dyramlc kidney, and MR

Urography applications.

2D PACGE technique makes body imaging easy, aliowing for multibreath- hold examinations as well as

free breathing during the scans,

Motion arlifacts are greatly reduced with 2D PACE linfins technology.

This package includes:

~ Free breathing 2D PACE applications with 200 HASTE (RESTORE) and 20/ 3D TSE- It is
possible to use a phase havigator, which measures respliatory Induced off-resonance affects.
The positioning can be done aulomalically for most pulse sequences.

- Optimized fast single shot HASTE piise sequances and high-resolullon

- 3D pulse sequences based on SPACE and TSE for MRCP and MR Urography examinalions

- REVEAL: diffusion Imaging for abdomen and whole body exams.

- For reduced dislortions and homogeneaus signal Intensily even In the presence of challenging
susceplibiity Interfaces and al stalion boundarles, SkceAdjust (siica-by-slice adjusiments) can
be selected.

- In pulse sequences with muitiple b-values, Individual numbers of averages may be specliied per
b-valus, Inline calowlation of ADC maps, exponential ARG maps and invarted b-value lmages can
he sslected, Inline calculation (extrapotation) of high b-values {up to b=6000 s/mm?) Is possible.

- Slgnal from Resplratory Sensor can be selected {o actively trigger MR Image acquisifion.

ABDOMEN:

20:

- T4 {FLASH) breath-hold scans with and without FatSal (SPAIR, Quick FatSat, In-/ opp-phase)

- T2 (HASTE, TSE/BLADE, EPI) breath-hold scans with and withoul FatSat (SFAIR, FatSat,
8TIR}

- T4 (TFL) triggered scans (2D PACE free breathing} In- f opp-phase T2 (HASTE, TSE/ BLADE,
EPI) triggered scans (20 PACE fres brealhing) with and withoul FalSal (SPAIR, FatSat, ST R) as
well as HASTE- and TSE-mulii-etho

- Opilmlzed fasl single-shol HASTE pulse sequences and high-resolution pulse saguences based
an SPACE and TSE for MRCP and MR urography examinations

- Dixon (VIBE 2pt-Dixon) breathhold scans, following contrasls can bs obtained: In-phase, opposed
phase, fat and water Image

- Dynamic (VIBE and Quick-FaiSat) pulse sequences with inline motlon correclion for visualization
of foeal leslons with high spatial and temporal resolulion

- Colonography dark junen with T4-walghted VIBE

- REVEAL: Diffuslon-walghted imaging of the prostale, cervix, rectum and other organs with
mulliple h-valuas, Infine calculalion of

- ARG maps, exponentiai ADC maps and hverted b-yalus images can be selected. {nline
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calcuialion (extrapotation) of high bvatues (up lo b=5000 s/mm2) Is possible.
PELVIS:
- High-resolution T1, T2 peivic imaglng
- lsotropic T2 SPACE 3D pulse saquences
- Dynamic volume examinations with 3D VIBE
THORAX:
- High-resolutlon T1, T2 thorax imaging
- Motlon-nsensltve pulse sequencas (BLADE, HASTE)
- TrugFISP pulse sequences for Imaging of resplratory mechanles
- Dynamle Imagling with TWIST {optional), TWIST-VIBE (cplional)
- Nonh-contrast-enhanced vessel visualizalion with SPACE pulse
- sequences
- BTIR pulse sequences for the evaluation of lymph nodes
- Diffusion-welghled imaging with REVEAL

Oneo Suite

MR imaging provides excellan! soft-lissue dlfferantiation, mulliplanar capabilities,

and the possiblily of seloctively suppressing specfic lissue, e.g. fat of water. The Onco Sulle fealures
a collection of pulse sequencas and svaiuation tools that may he used for a dolailed assessment of a
varlaty of oncological condltions, '

General features:

- BTIR TSE, HASTE, and FLASH In-phase and oppesed-phase pulse sequences for highly
sensitive visualization of focal leslons

- Dynamic imaging pulse sequences for assessment of the kinatic behavior of issue

- Quanitatlve evaluation and fasl analysls of tie dala with colorized

- Wash-in, Wash-out, Time-To-Peak, Posltive-Enhancement- Integral, MIP-{me and combination
maps with Inline lechnology

- Display and analysis of the temporal behavlor In sefected reglons of inferest with the Included
MaanCurve poslprocessing application.

- This Includes the capablilty of using additional datasets a5 a gulde for defining regions of Inlerest
even faster and easler than belore. !

- REVEAL: Diffusion-wsighted imaging with multlple b-values. {n pulse saquences with multiple b-
values, individual numbers of averages may be spaclfied per b-value. Inline calcuialion of ADC
maps, expanentlal ADG maps and inverted b-value images can be selecied, Inline catcuatton
(extrapolation) of high b-values (up to b = 6000 s f mm?2} is possible. For reduced distorlions and
homogeneous slgnal Inlenslty even In the presence of challenging susceptibllity inlerfaces and at
stallon boundarles,

- SliceAdjust {slice-hy-slice adjustments} can be selecled.

- RESOLVE: high-rasolution, low-distortion diffuston-welghted imaging (D). In pulse sequences
with multipie h-values, Individual numbers of averages may be speciffed per b-value. Ialine
caleulation of ADC maps, exponential ADG maps and Inverled bvalus images can be selected.
tnlines caloulation (extrapalation) of high b-values {up lo b=5000 s f mm?2} Is possibie,

Prostate:

- Dedicated prostate pulse sequences for a variely of climcal scenarlos

- Ti-welghtad 3D VIBE pulse soquences with high temporal resolution (VIBE, TWIST {opllonal)
and TWIST-VIBE {opllonal) allow {Ime course avaluation

- Prostate spectroscopy (3D GS1 (optional) volunie scan) wilh up to 8 sat bands (suppression of
waler and fat slgnal}

Whale-body imaging:
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.~ TSE STIR puise sequences for head-to-tos and head-to-pelvis Imaging
. Dedicated pulse sequences for focus reglons head, neck, thorax, abdomen and pelvis
- Diffusion-weighled imaging with REVEAL including SliceAdjust

OrthoSulte "
Ortho Sulte Is a comprehenslve collection of puise sequances for joint and spine imaging.

This package Includes:

- 2D TSE pulse sequences for PD, T1, and T2-waighted contrast with high In-plane resobulion and
thin sllces

- 3D MEDIC, 3D TrusFISP puise sequances with water excitatlon for T2-welghted imaging with
high in-plane resolutien and thin sllces

- High~esclution 3D VIBE pulse sequences for MR Arthrography (knee, shoulder, and hip)

- 3D MEDIC, 3D TrueFISP, 3D VIBE pulse sequences with Water Excliation having high [sotrople
resolution optimized for 3D posiprocessing

- T1 and PD SPACE 31 Imaging with high Iselropic resolullon, optimized for post-processing
8lngle-slep, and mulik-slep pulse segquences

- Excellent fal suppression in off-center posltions, e.g. in the shoulder due to high magnet
homogenelly

- Dynamle TMJ pulse sanuence (different Joini positions)

- Mulll Echo BE sequence with up 1o 32 echoas for T2 mapping

- High-resolutlon 3D DESS (Double Echo Steady State): T2/ T1- weighted Imaging for excellant
fluid-cartllage differentiation

« 2-point Dixen technidue for fat and water separetion - Turbo Spin Echo sequence

- WARP - 2D TSE sequence combining oplimized high-bandwidth pulse sequencas and View
Angle Tilting (VAT}, lailored to reduse susceptibility arlifacts caused by orthopadic MRCGenditional
Impianis, This helps In evaluation of soft tizsue In proximity of the implants, Available pulse
sequences Include T1- welghted, T2-weighted, proton density and STiR conlrasl.

. Advanced WARP enables the reduction of gross arlifacls (l.e, through-plane artifacts) caused by
large MR-Candiilonal* implants, Il contalns the 2D T'SE based SEMAC technigque and ls
espaclally useful I the case of hip and knes joint replacements,

- Avallable puise sequences Include T4-welghted, proton denslly and T2 TSE STIR conlrast,

*Padiatrlc Sulte

Tissue relaxatlon {imes and examinallon condlfions In pediatrlcs are very different compared {o those
of aduils. The reasens for thesa differences range from deveioping tissues, boedy size and faster heart
rates to nor-compilanca with breathhoid commands, Pulse sequencas can he easlly adapted for
imaglng Infants,

* MR scanning has not been established as safe for imaglng leluses and Infants less than two yoars
of age. The responsible physician must evajuate the benafits of the MR examination compared {o
those of other Imaglng procedures.

Sclentlfle Sulto

MAGNETOM Sola - the first 1.5T BloMatrix systen - leverages the inteliigent combination of Tim 4G
and the Slemens uniaue BicMalrix technoiogy to be ready to embrace the unique set of challenges
that each and svery patiant brings lo the MR] exam.

The system ncludes:

BioMatrix Tachnology
In order to meat ihe regulrements of the changing healihcare marksl, Tim® Is now further enhanced
with the ablilty lo address pallent blovarlablity: Evolving fram Tolal Imaging malelx, BloMatrix®
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lechnology addresses the infrinsle biovarlability In humans.

BioMaisix can anficlpale challenges In MR examinations, for example, the imited ability to hold ane's
breath, {o manage growlng patieni populatlons and increasing exam complexity in MRI.

BloMalrix can adapt to all patients and thelr anaiomic individuality, even the critical cnes, lo make MRI
more predictable and consistent for ail patlenls, even critical ones. BloMatrix can accelerate the
workflow, without corapramlising quailly of care by asslsling interactions between the pallent and the
user, to Improve MRI cost-effectiveness and patlent outcomaes,

BloMalrlx antlolpates, adapts and acceierates to embrace human
nature.

Tim 4G

Tim 4G provides excsllent mage qualily and speed in MRI combinad with ingreased patlent comforl
and optlinlzed workfiow efficlancy. Only one patlent sefup, no repositioning, no changing of colls,
Ullra-light-welghted coils with high density of coll elerents for maximized patlent comforl and
increased SNR. Feetirst positloning reducas claustrophobia,

Tim 4G with #s 4G flexibllity, 4G accuracy and 4G speed brings image quallly and acqulsition speed
lo a new lavel,

Magnet:

- Short 145 em fong {357 cm with covers), whola-body superconductive 1.6T magnet with aclive
shielding {43) techinology with counter colls

- External interference Shielding (E.1,8.)

- Excellent homogsneily enabled magnet design which atlows for a cylindrically optimlzed
homogeneily volume resultlng In higher image quallly (50 » 50 = 45 cm® DEV, lyp. 2,8 ppm basad
on the 24-plane plot method)

- Temperature sensors with real ime correctlon algorithm for unmatched fong-term stabifily al 70
om

- Themagnet has a typicat Hefium hoil-off rate of © #yr during typleal, undisturbed ¢lintoal operatlon
depending on the sequences tsed and examination time, and provided the system Is serviced In
regular intervals.

- [t has an inlegrated magnet cooling system.

- The combination of standard active shim and passive shim atlows for maximized magnetic field
hamegeneity and ¢ensistent high tmage quality for a wide rangs of appiications
intagrated Eco-Power technology to save around 30% of energy during standby of the system,

Gradient system:
Actively shlsldad water-cooied world-class gradlent system
- All axos force compensaled for lowast vibrations and acouslic parfermance

DirectRF - RF Transmit/Recelve System;

- Fully Integraled Transmii- and Recelve palh in the magnet houslng including exlremely compact
water-cooled solld state amplifier with 37.5 kW peak power
High dynamic range
immedlate feedback loop for real-time sequence adaplation

- Integrated no lune transmitirecelve Body Coll

- The revoluticnary Tim 4G technolagy allows connecling 204 channels {coil elements}
simultansously enabiing higher SNR and IPAT In all direclions. No repositioning of patients Is
neadad sven for large Field of View examinalions, Dual-Density Signal Transfer enables ultra-
high denslity coll design by inlegrating key RF components Into the local colt,
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GO technologles

SelactdGO

The Select&G0 Interface enables fasl and easy single-louch patient pesitloning. Correct posiifoning

saves unnecessary wasted time for repositioning and addllional adjustments, therefore shorlening the

total room time,

- The ergonomically deslgned Select&GO touch panels are Integrated into the fronl cover on each
slde of the patient funnel for controlling table movement, guldance for patient setup and comfort
faatures, They are wall lluminated for easy visual recagnitlon.

- Automated table move to upmost posilion, to center position or Home paosilion facHitate smooth
patient preparatlon and will reduce {able tilme

- Varlable {8 levela) ventilation end lighting inside the magnet bore or volums adjustments are
possible for increased patlent comfort The Select&GO louch panels provide on board guidance
for patlent set up where it's needed - directly at the scanner. Information such as pallant name or
axam typa or required patient position, guldance for ECG sel up and mmediate visualizalion of
phystological curves wiil ba provided for convenlent operation,

- Almost all table contro! funstlons, Including ventilation and iumination of the magnet bors, can ba
also controlled from the operator console for convenient operalion,

DolGO

Go for conslstent rosulls, efficiently with Dol Engines.

Dot offers a customizable framework for patient personallzation, usar gulkdance and exam automalion.
Optimized scan sirategles are provided and can ba selecled based on palient conditfon, which allow
for high qualily exams evan when condilions changa.

Integrated dedision polnts allow the user le easily add or remove one or a group of protocols with one
ciick. Step by step Image and (ext guidance guides novice users even through {he mosi compllcated
exams, Exam automalion aflows optimal tming for breathing, seanning, planning or conirast arrival.
Dot can be easily cuslomized to follow the individual slandards of care,

Dot Is personallzed, guided and automated and designed to improve workilow efficlency and Image
consistenay.

Dol Gockplt

The central tool 1o continuously build knowledge nto standardized exams strateglas and o make
those avallable for every user in the MRI department, Dot Cockpit is the new slarling polnl for every
exan,

Recon&GO-

The Recon&G0 iechnology encompasses a wide range of in-fine functionalities automizing
reconstruction and post-processing sleps to provide ready-to-read resulls for the radiofogist,
Examples are [nfine ADG calaulallon, Infine subtraciion of dynamic conlrastenhanced series, up lo
Inline Launch of advanced post-processing appllicallons.

MR ViewdGO

MR ViewQ0 Is MAGNETOM Sola's ali-in-one viewlng and reading solution for fast and Infulilve
qualily check and resull dislribution, it recelves the Images directly as they come on the scanper,
glving the user a clear overview of tha qualily of Images scanned, withaut belng distracted by constant
context switches, Once the Imagss have been checked for acceptable quallty, thay can easliy be sent
to the PACS with minimal user interaclion.

Beyond ihal, MR View&GO offers the additional advantags to perform exlended post-processing,
direclly at the scanner. In-ine launching of post-processing applisations makes i possible to fully
automate the evaluatlon of, for example, perfusion maps, permeabllity or cardiac {unctlon, al! without
addltional user interaclon, This makes It possible lo save radlologlst time by dallvering quantifative,
ready-fo-read results, directly o the PACS,
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Tim Applicatlon Suite

The Tim Appllcation Suite offers a complets range of clinically optimized examinallons for all reglons.
The Tim Application Suile -allowing excallent head-to-loe imaging - is provided standard on
MAGNETOM Sola,

- Neuwro Suite

- Angio Suite

~  Cardlac Suite

- Body Suite

- QOnco Suite

- Breasl Sulte

- Orlho Suite

- Pediatrle® Sulte
- Sclentlfic Sulle

* MR scanning has nol been estabiished as safe for Imagling feluses and infanls less than two years
of age. The respansible physician must evaluate the benefits of the MR examination comparad o
those of other imaging procedures.

Neuro Sulte

Comprehensive head and spie examinations oan ba performed with dedicated pragrams, High-

resolution pulse sequences and motien-insensitive pulse sequences for patlonts which have

difficultles to lay still are provided. The Neuro Suite alsc includes pulse sequences for difiusion

Imaging, peifusion Imaging, and IMRI.

it includes for example:

- Fas! 20 Imaging with SE, TSE, GRE pulse saquences for high-resolution imaging

- BLADE for motion-Insensitive TSE Imaging EP1 pulse sequences and protocels for diffusion
imaging, perfusion Imaging, and fMRL for advanced neure applications. Diffuslanwslghled
Imaging ls possible with up o 16 b-values In the orthogonal directions, For reduced distortions
and homogenaous slgnal intenslty even In the presence of challenging susceptibliity Interfaces
and at station boundaries, SliceAdiust (stice-by-slice adjustmants) can be selected,

-« 3D TOF for non-contrast enhanced anglography

- 3D isolropic resolution volume imaging using T1 30 MPRAGE / 3D

- FLASH, SPACE DarkFluid, T1 SPACE and T2 SPACE pulse sequences

- High-resolution T2 SPAGE pulse sequence oplimlzed for Inner ear examinations

- Double Inverslon Recovery 3D pulse sequences {DIR SPACE) with {wo user-selactable Inversion
pulses for the simultanecus suppression of e.g. carebro-spinai lutd and white matter

- MP2RAGE {Magnsiizatlon Prepered 2 Rapid Acquisition Gradient Echoes) provides
hemogeneous fissue contrast for sagmentation and applications such as voxel-based
morphomelry. In comblination with Maplt*, it also provides T1 mapping functianality,

- Whale-spine puise sequences in mulliple steps with software controlled table mevement

- 2D and 3D MEDIC pulse sequences for T2-welghtad imaging, parliculatly for G-spine
examinations In axial orlentation where repraducibliily Is difficult due to GSF pulsations and blood
flow arlifacts

- RESOLVE (Readout Sagmenlation Of Long Vartable Echo-trains) dellvers high-resolution, low-
distortion diffuslon-weighted imaglug (PWI) for accurate depiction of lesions,

- BloMaldx's ColiShim helps to reduce patlent induced strongly localized B0 Inhomogenaities as
may arlse, 8.9., In the neck region.

- 30 Myelo with 30 HASTE for anatorlcal detalls

- 8D CISS (Conslrustive Interference in Steady Stale) for excellent
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- visuallzation of fine struciures such as cranial nerves. High-resolution Imaging of inner ear

- TGSE sequence used primarlly for T2-welghted imaging for shorter measurement time,
decreased RF power deposition, and high-resofution inaging of the braip

- Autohlign Head LS providing a fast, easy, standardlzed, and repracucible patlent scanning
supporiing reading by dellvering a higher and more standardlzed image qualily,

Anhgio Sulle .

Excellent MR Angiography can be performed to visualize arleries and vains wilh ar without confrast i

agent. i

- 3D MRA pulse sequences for carolld arterles, abdominal arerles, and peripheral arlerios, wilh
short TR and TE. The strong gradlents make It possible to separate the artertal phase from the
venous phase.

- Dynamic MRA for 3D imaging over time Signal from Resplratory Sensor can be selected to
aclively irigger MR image acquisition, e.g. with NATIVE®,

Conirast-onhanced MRA

30 conlrast-enhanced MRA pulse sequences for dynamic carotid, abdominal, and petipheral atterles,

shortest TR and TE. The strong gradients make it possible to separate the arterlal phase from the

venous phase

. Tes!Bolus workflow for oplimal bolus liming and excellent image guality

. CareBolus functionality for accurate determination of the bolus arrlval ime and the “Stop and
Coninue” of the 3D ce-MRA pulse squenace after the 2D bolus control scan

- Dynamic ce-MRA for 3D imaging over ime

Non-confrast-MRA arxd venography

. Time-of-Flight {ToF) pulse squenecas for MRA for the Clrcle of Witlis, carotlds and neck vessels;
can be adapled for venography, and Breath-hold protocals for abdominal vessals

- Trlggered 2D ToF sequences for non-contrast MRA In the legsMR vencgraphy and arterlography
with Phase-Conlrast

- TONE (Tilled oplimized non-saturating excitatlon) techniques for improved

- Contragt-to-Nolse Ratio {CNR)

Image processing lools

- Inline MIP for Immediate resulls

- Infine sublraction of pre- and post-contrast measurements

. iniine standard deviation maps of Phase-Contrast measurements for dalinsatlon of anterles and
vains

Cardiac Sulte ,

The cardlac sulte covers comprehansive 2D routine cardiac applicalions, ranging from morphology
and ventrleular funcllon to lissue charasterlzation, [t morsaver features BEAT 2D In conjunctlon with
iPAT, T-PAT and e-PAT techniques.

Cardlac views

- Fastacquisition of the baslc cardiac orlentailons for further examination planning

- Cardiao scouling provides users with a siep-by-step pracedure for the visualizallen and planning
of typical cardiac views, 8.g. based on TrueFISP or Dark Blood TurboFLASH: shori axls, 4-
charmhar and 2-chamber views.

BEAT
Unlgus loo! for fast and easy cardlovascular MR Imaging

- E.g. * click change from FLASH lo TrueF|SP for easy conlrast oplimization

- 1-glick to awilch arrhythmia rejeclion on / off
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L.

1-¢liek change from Carteslan to radlal sampling to Increase effective image resolution {ag. in
pediatric patients) and avold folding artifacts In large pallents

Visualization of struclural cardliovascular pathologies with CMRBEAT

Breath-hold and free breathing lechniques for strong contrast between the blood and vaseular
structures. Dark Blood TSE and HASTE imaglng are avaltable for the structural evaluation of the
cardiothoracic anaiomy, inckiding vessels or heart valves. Cine lechnigues {FLASH & TrueFISP}
for figh-resalution valve evajuatlon.

Muttiple contrasts such as T1- and T2-welghted imaging for use In diseases stich as myocarditis
(inflammation / hyperasmia), ARVD {fibrous-fatly degeneration) or acute myocardial Infarction
{edema)

Datk-blood TSE with motion compensation for high-qualily vessel wall imaging In small or large
vessels

Tools for rapid evalualion of lefl or right ventricular funofion

Acqulsition of a stack of short-axls slices (standard; advanced segmented TrueFISP)
Automatic adjustment of tha acquisition window to the current hearl rate

Use of the Inline EGG for graphical ECG rlggering setup

Rotrospactive gating wilh cine sequences (TrueFISP, FLASH)

Pulse saguences for whole-heart coverage

intagratlon of Compressed Sensing Cardlac Clne (optional) for highest temporal and spatlal
rosolution (segemented and realtime pulse sequences)

Real-llme Imaging In case the pattent Is not abla 1o hold his breath

40 Imaging and lissue characterization with BEAT: pulse sequences for high-conirast and high-
resofution fisstre characlerizalion

Pulse sequences for siress and rest Imaging with TurboFLASH contrast support the acquisition of
multiple slices with high resolution and arbitrarily adjustable silce orlentatlon for each silce T-PAT
and e-PAT with mSENSE and GRAPPA for advanced parallel Irmaging provides fast high-

‘resolution dynam!c Imaging

Sagmented IR TrusFISP / FLASH with Tt scout for optimlzation of tisstie conlrast

Advanced lissue characlerlzation with 2D phase-sensitive IR (PSIR) pulse sequences with
TrueFISP and FLASH conleast, Magnitude and phase-sensitive Images with one acquisiion,
Simple: no adjustment of Inverslon time (T1) necessary with PSIR technique

Molion carrection/averaging of multiple measurements with iPAT or tPAT accelerated single-shot
TrueFiSP or GRE images of the heart, for free-breathing acqulsltion,

Pliysiologleat Measurement Unil (PMU} - Wirstess Physio Gonrol

H

1

Synchronizes the measurement with the physiological cycles {Iriggering to minimize motion
arfifacls caused by cardiac and respiratory movements)

Whelass Sensors

Wireless Vector EGG f respiration for physlologically synchronized Imaging, rechasgeable batlery-
powerad - for optimized patient handling

Physlofogical Slgnals Display

EGG (3 channels}

Respiratlon

External Trigger input Display

ECG Triggoring:

Acquisition of muliiple sllees, e.g. of the heart, al different phases of tho cardlas cycle
Excellent image gualily by syncivonizing data acquiaition with cardlac motion
Respiratory Triggering: Excelient image quality by synchrenizing dala acquisition with the
rasplratory mofion
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- Externat Triggering: Interface for trigger input from exlernal sources {e.g. Patlen! Monitoring
Systam) inslde the examination recom .

- Interface for trigger inpul from exlernal sources (a.g. pulse generator, trigger sources for fMR)
oulside the examinalion room

- Optical ftgger outpu for IMRI

- Retrospeclive galing for ECG, peripheral pulse, and externa! ldgger Input

Breast Sulte

MR imaging provides excellant tissue contrast that may be useful in the evalualion of the breasts.

Extremely high spatial and temporal resolution can be achieved In very shorl acquisition limes by

using IPAT with GRAPPA and CAIPIRINHA,

Cuslomlzed pulse saguences (e.g. with fat saluration or water excitalion or slitcone excitation), as well

as flaxible multiptanar visualkzation allow a fast, simple and reproducible avaluation of MR breast

examlnations.

This package includes:

- High-resolilion 2D pulse sequences for morphology evaluation

- High-resolution 3D pulse sequences covering both breasts simullaneously

- Pulse sequencas to support Intervantions (fine nesdie and vacuum blopsles, wire focalization)

- Puise sequencas for evaluating breas!s with sliicone Implanis

- Automatic and manual frequency adiusiment, taking Into account the sllicone signal

- Detestion of ihe sllicone slgnal eilher 1o suppress the silicone signal, if the surrounding Hssue is to
he svaluated, or lo suppress the tgsue slgnal I order to detect an Implant leakage

- SPAIR - robust fat sal (robust fat suppresston using an adiabatic frequency seleclive inversion
pulse)

- DIXON -~ 2-point Dixon with 3D VIBE, the followlng conirasts can be obialned; in-phase, opposed
phaga, fat and water Image [PAT with GRAPPA for maximum reseiution [n short ime

- IPAT? with CAIPIRINHA thal allows slate-of-the-art sagillal breast imaging and further
Improvement of the temporal resolution in dynamic scans whils maintaining spattal rescfution

- Inline sublsaction and MiP dispiay

- Offfina subtraction, MPR and MIP display

- REVEAL: diffusion imaglng for breast exams. In pulse sequences with multiple b-values individual
numbers of averages may be specified per b-value.

- RESOLVE: Diffusion-weighted, readoul-segimented (mulll shot) EP| sequence for high-resolulion
suscaptibility-insensitive DWI of the breast

- RADIANT: Ultrasotnd-like reconsiruclion arotind the nipple

The Breast Sulle also lncludes:

syngo VIEWS (Volume Imaglng with Enhanced Water Signal)

- Bilataral - both breasts are examined simuitaneously

- Aslal - the milk ducts are directly dispiayed

- fal-saturated or waler-excited - fat complicates clinical evaluation and s suppressad

- Nearsotropic 3D measuretnent - the same voxel slze In all three directions for reconstruclion in
any slice direction

- Submillimeter voxel - highest resolution for precise evaluation

Body Sulte

The Body Sulle |s dedleated to clinical body applications. Ultra-fast hlgh-resolution 2D and 30 puise

sequences are provided for abdomen, pelvis, MR Colonography, MRCP, dynamlc kidney, and MR

Urography applications,

2D PACE lachnitgue makes body Imaging easy, alfowing for multibrealh- hold examinallons as woll as

free braathing diring the scans,

Mollon artifacts are greally reduced wilth 2D PACE Inline fechnology,
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L

fhis package Includes:

. Free brealhing 2D PACE appilcalions with 2D HASTE (RESTORE) and 20 / 3D TSE-itis
possible to use a phase navigator, which measures respiratory induced off-resonance affecis.
The positianing can be done automatically for most pulse sequances.

- Optimized fast single shot HASTE pulse sequences and hlgh-resoiulion

- 8D pulse sequences based on SPACE and TSE for MRCP and MR Urography examinallons

. REVEAL: diffusion imaging for abdomen and whole body exams.

- For reduced distorllons and homogenaous signal Intensity even In lhe presence of challenging
susceplibillty Interfaces and al station houndarles, Shcaadjust (slice-by-slice adjustments) can

~  be salected.

- In pulse sequences with multiple b-values, individual numbers of averages may be spocilied pef
b-vaiue, Inlne caloutation of ADC maps, exponential ADC maps and lnverted b-vaiue images can
be safected. ifine caleulation (extrapolation) of high b-values (up to b=5000 s/mm?) ls possible,

- Signal from Resplratory Sensor can he selected lo aclively trigger MR Image acqulsitlon,

ABDOMEN!

20!

- T4 (FLASH) breath-hold scans with and without FatSat (SPAIR, Quick FatSat, in-f opp-phass)

- T2 (H)ASTE. TSE / BLADE, EP1) breath-hotd scans with and without FatSat {SPAIR, FatSat,
8TIR

- T4 (TFL} triggerad scans (2D PACE frea broathing} In- / opp-phase T2 (HASTE, TSE / BLADE,
EPI) tiggered scans (2D PACE free hreathing) with and without FalSat {SPAIR, FalSat, STIR) as
woell as HASTE- and TSE-mulll-echo

- Optimized fast single-shol HASTE pulse sequences and high-resoiution pulse sequances hased
on SPACE and TSE for MRCP and MR urography examlnations

- Dixon (VIBE 2ptDixon) breathhold scans, following conirasis can be obtalned: In-phase, opposed
phase, fal and water Image

- Dynamic (VIBE and Quick-FaiSal) puise sequences with inline motion coirection for visualization
of focal lestons with high spatiel and temporal resotulion

- Colonography dark luman with T4wolgited VIBE

. REVEAL: Diffuslon-welghted Imaging of the prostats, cervix, reclum and other organs with
multiple b-values. Inline caloulation of

- ADRC maps, exponentlal ADC maps and inverted b-vale Images can be selected. Inflne
caloutation (extrapolation) of high bvalues (up to H=5000 s/mm2) Is possible.

PELVIS:

- High-resolution T1, T2 pelvic Imaging

- Isoirople T2 SPACE 3D pulse segquences

- Dynamic valuma examinations with 3D VIBE

THORAX: '

- High-resolution T1, T2 thorax imaging

- Motion-insensitve pulse sequences {BLADE, HASTE)

- TrueFISP pulse seguencas for imaging of resplratory mechanics

- Dynamic imaging wih TWIST {optional), TWIST-VIBE {optional)

. Non-conlrast-enhanced vessel visualization with SPACE pulse

- sequences

. STIR pulse sequences for the avaluatlon of ymph nodes

- Difusion-walghted imaglng with REVEAL

Onco Sulte
MR Imaglng provides excellent sofi-tissug differentiation, mulliplanar capablittes,
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and the possiblity of selectively suppressing specific tissus, e.g. fat er water, The Onca Suite features
a cotlectlon of pulse sequences and avaluallon fools that may be used for a delafled assessment of a
varlety of oncologlcal conditions.

General fealures:

- 8TIR TSE, HASTE, and FLASH in-phase and opbosed-phase puise seguences for highly
sensiive visuallzation of focal lesions

- Dynamlc imaging pulse sequences for assessment of the kinetio bshavior of tlssue

- Quantitative evalualion and fast anatysls of the data wilh colorized

- Washdn, Wash-oul, Time-To-Paak, Posllive-Enhancement- Integral, MIP-time and combination
maps wilth Inline technology

- Display and analysis of the temporal behavior In selacled reglons of inlerest with the included
MeanCurve poslprocessing application.

- This includas lhe capability of using addilional datasels as a guide for defining reglans of interest
even faster and easter than befara,

- REVEAL: Diffusion-welghted Imaging with muitiple b-values. in pulse sequences with multiple b-
values, Individual numbers of averages may be specified per b-vatue. Inline calculation of ADC
maps, exponential ADC maps and inveried b-value images can be selectad, Inline calcuiation
{exlrapoiation) of high b-values {Up to b = 5000 s / mm?2) is possible, For reduced distortions and
homogeneous signal intensily even In the presence of challenglng susceptibility Interfaces and at
statlon houndarles,

- SliceAdjus! (slica-hy-slice adjustments) can bs selected,

~  RESOLVE: high-resolution, low-distortion diffuslon-welghted Imaging {DWH}. In puise sequences
wiih multiple b-values, Individual numbers of averages may be specified per b-value, Inline
caleuiation of ADC maps, exponential ADG maps and nverled bvalue Images can be selecled.
inline caloulation (extrapoiation} of high b-values (up to b=6000 & / mm2) Is possible,

Prostate:

- Dadloated prostate pulse sequences for a variaty of clinleal scenarios

- Ti-welghled 3D VIBE puise sequences with high temporal resolution (VIBE, TWIST (optional)
and TWIST-VIBE {optional)) allow time course evaluation

- Prostale speciroescopy (30 C51 (optionat) volume scan) with up to 8 sal bands (suppression of
waler and {al signal)

Whole-body Imaging:

- TSE STIR pulse sequences for head-to-loe and head-to-pelvis Imaging

- Dedlcated pulse sequsnces for focus reglons head, neck, thorax, abdomen and pelvls
- Diffusion-welghted imaging wilh REVEAL including SliceAdjust ‘

OrthoSulte
Ortho Sulte Is a comprehensive collecilon of pulse sequences for jolnt and spine imaglng.

This package includes:

- 2D T?E pulse sequsnces for PD, T4, and T2-welghled cuntrast with kigh In-plane resolution and
thin sllces

- 3D MEDIC, 3D TrusFISP pulse sequences wilh water excliation for TZ-welghled Imaging wilh
high in-plane sesolution and thin slices

- Hlgh-resolution 3D VIBE pulse sequences for MR Arthragraphy {knee, shoulder, and hip)

- 3D MEDIC, 3D TrueFISP, 3D VIBE pulse saquences with Water Excitation having Jigh Isotrople
resolutlon optimized for 3D postprocessing

- T1and PD SPAGE 3D imaging with high Isotrople resolution, optimized for post-processing
Single-step, and muld-siep pulse sequances

/
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Desctiption

- Excellent fal suppression in off-center positions, e.q. in the shoulder due lo high magnet
homogensily

- Dynamls TMJ pulse seguence (diffarent jolnt positions)

- Mulli Echo SE sequence with up to 32 echoes for T2 mapplng

- High-resolution 3D DESS (Double Echo Steady Stato}: T2/ T1- welghted Imaging for excelient
fluld-cartilaga differentiation

- 2-point Dixon technique for fal and water separation - Tusho Spin Echo sequence

. WARP - 2D TSFE sequence combining optimized high-handwidth pulse sequences and View
Angle Tilling {VAT), lallored 1o rediice susceptibllity artifacts caused by orthopadic MRCondliional
implants. This helps In evaluation of soft Ussue in proxlmity of the Implants. Avaliable pulse
sequences Include T1- welghled, T2.welghled, prolen densily and STIR conlrast.

. Advanced WARP enables the reduction of gross arlifacts (i.e. through-plane arlifacts) caused by
targe MR-Conditional* Implants. It contalns the 2D TSE based SEMAC lechnlgue and 1s
aspeclally useful in the case of hip and knee Joint raptacements.

- Avallable pulse saquences includs T1-weighted, proton density and T2 TSE §TIR conirast.

*Padiairic Suite

Tissue relaxation Unes and examinatlon conditions In pediatrics are very differant compared to those
of adulls, The reasons for these dlffarences range from developing tissuas, body size and fastor heatt
ratas to non-compliance with breathhold commands, Pulse sequences can be easily adapled for
imaging infants.

* MR scanaing has not been eslablished as safe for imaging fetuses and infants less than two years
of age. The responsible physiclan must avaluate the bensfis of tha MR examinalion compared 10
those of othar imading procedures,

Scientific Sulte

Tha Sclentiflc Sults supports sclantific users by providing easy access i application-specific data for

fusther processing and advanced lmage calculus,

- Suppart of USB Memory sticks

- Anonymizatlon of pafent dala

- Fasy crealion of AVls and screen snapshols to Inciuds In presentalions or {eaching videos

- Export of tables, siatistics and signal lime colrses to communal exchange formats like e.g.
{abulated text filas (MeanCurve, Spectroscopy evaiuation, DI evaluation)

_ Advanced Image caleuius inciuding, addition, subtractlon, muttiplication, and division of Images

This syngo software verston provides sacurity setlings o protect the scanner against known security

threals.

- User managoment wilh aulthentivation to prohibit unauthorlzed accoss

- Privileges to grant rights and define functionaiily based on userfrule Hardened operating system
and restricted network communication

- Whitelisting (Embedded Control) against manipulation of scanner software

- Securily Dsllvery process to frequentiy dislribute sacurily updates Optlon to pralect customer
pulse sequences lrees agains! unauthorized modificallons

. Audit eall to log system and dala access by the defined users and service

- Support of customers to Implement fhelr security poliey including camptiance with HIPAA (Health
insurance and Accountabilily Act)

The sequences, features and {echnlgues for acquisition and recenstruction Included in the Tin
Application Suile are described In delall below.,

Saquences
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Spin Echo family of sequences:

Spin Echo (SE) - Single, Dauble, and Meit Eche {up to 32 echoes); Inversion Recovery (IR)

20 1 3D Turbo Spin Echo (TSE) - Restore technigus for shorter TR times whiie maintaining
excellent T2 canirast: TurbolR: Invarsion Recovery for STIR, DarkFiuld, T1 and T2, TruelR

203 TSE with mullipie average - It s possible to acqguire T2-weighted TSE images durlng shallow
preathing, in & Ume efficlent manner

20 [ 30 HASTE {Hali-Fourier Acgulsition with Single-Shot Turbo

Spin Echo) - inverston Recovery for STIR and DarkFluid contrast

SPACE for 3D imaging wiih high Isotroplc resofution with T+, T2, PD, and DarkFluld Contrast
2D Optimized high bandwidih TSE (11, T2, and PD waightad and STIR) with WARP for the
reduction of susceptiblity arlifacts caused by MR Gondillonal metal* implanis,

Gradient Echo family of sequances:

2D / 30 FLASH {spelled GRE) - dual echo for In-/ apposad phase lmaging 3D VIBE (Volume
Interpolated Breathhold Examination) - quick fat saluration; double echo for In-phase / opposed
phase 30 lmaging; DynaVIBE: Inline 3D elastic mation corracticn for muili phase data sels of the
abdomen; inline Breast Evaiualion

20 3D MEDIC (Multi Echo Data Image Cambination) for high-resclution T2 welghled orthopadic
Imaging and excellent contrast

50 { 3D TurbeFLASH - 3D MPRAGE; single shot T1 welghied imaging e.4. for abdominal imaging
during free brealhing

3D GRE for fisld mapping

20 { 3D FISP (Fast Imaging with Steady State Pracasslon}

2D { 3D PSIF - PSIF Diffuslon

Echo Planar imaging (EP!) - diffuslon-welghted; single shot S¥ and FID 6.9, for BOLD Imaging
and perfusion-welghted Imaging; 2D/ 3D Segmented EP| (SE and FID}

RESOLVE (Readout Segmeniation Of Long Variabla Echo-irains) delivers high-resolution, low-
distortlon diffusion-welghted Imaging (DW1) fer aceurale depletion of teslons.

ca-MRA sequance with infine subtraction and inline MIP

2D 3D Time-of-Flight (ToF) Anglography - single slab and mult slab; triggerad and segmeanied
20 { 3D Phase Contrasl Ahgiography

BEAT Tooi - TrueFISP segmented; 2D FLASH segmenied; Maghelization-preparad TrusFISP
{IR, 8R, FS); IR Tl scout; Retrogating

Standard FabWater Imaging

Fat and Water Saturation. Additional frequency selsctive RF pulses used to suppress bright
signal frem fatty lssue, Two selactable modes: weak, slrong

Quilck FatSat

SPAIR: robust fal suppresslon for body Imaging using a lrequency selective Inversion pulse
Fal/ Waler Excitallon. Speciraj salactlve RF pulses for exclisive fat /waler excitalion
Dixon technique for fat and water separallon - available both based on VIBE {2 point Dixon)

Standard Techniques

True Inversion Racovery ( ohlaln strong T1-welghted conlrast

Dark Blood Inverskon fecovery lechnique that nulls fuld blood signal

Saturation Recovery for 20 TurboFLASH, gradlard echo, and Ti- welghted 3D TurboFLASH with
short scan {ime {&.5. MPRAGE)

Fresly adjustable recelver bandwidth, perritiing studies wilh increased slignal-to-nolse ratlo
Freely adjustabie flip angle. Opimized RF pulses for image conlrast enhancement and Increased
slgnal-to-nolse ratio

MTC (Magnetization Transfer Cantrast), Off-resonanca RF pulses to supprass slgnal fram carlain
tissues, thus enhancing the contrast. Used e.g. In MRA
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- Analysls Toals for addillon, sublraction, divislon, multiplication, calculations of ADC maps and b-
value images

- Image Fliler .

- 3D post-procassing MPR, MIP, MinlP, VR

- Dala storags of images on G/ DVD with DICOM viewer

« Export of cine AV files on external medla

- Selectable centdc elliptical phase reardering via the user inlerface

- Inversion Recovery to nullify the signal of fal, fluld or any other fissus

- Multiple Direction Plffuslon Welghting (MDDW) - diffusion tensor Imaging measurements can ho
done wih multiplo diffusion-weightings and up to 12 directlons for generaling data sels for
diffuston tensor imaging.

- WARP - 2D TSE sequence comblning optimizad high-bandwidth prolocols and View Angle Tilting
(VAT}, taflored to reduce susceplipllity artifacts caused by orthopadic MR-Conditicnal* Implanis,

. Advanced WARP - 2D TSE based Slica Encoding for Metal Arlifact Correction (SEMAC)
technlgue for the raduction of through-piane distortions from large MR condillonal* implants.

Standard techniques for Flow Artifact reductions

- 1OTA (LongTerm Data Averaging) lechnkgue to reduce motion and fiow artifacls

- Pre-saturation techniques using RF saluration pulses to suppress flow and motlon artifects
Tracking SAT bands malntaln constant saturation of venous andfor arlerial blood {low eg, for
20130 sequential MRA

- TONE {Tllted Optimized Non-safuraling Excitation - varlable excitetion flip angle lo compensate
Inflow saturation effects in 3D

. MRA - selectable on desirad flow direction and speed SMR (Gradient Molion Rephasing).
Sequences wilh additional bipolar gradient pulses, permitting affsclive reduction of flow artifacts

Standard Motlon Carrection

- BLADE - Improves image quality by minimizing and correcting for the affects of motlon during an
MR sequence acqulsition, 8.g. head, splne, orthopedic lmaging and the abdomen

- 1D PACE (Prospactiva Acqulsiton CorsEction) allows examination of patients with fres breathing

- 2D PACE (Precise Molion Correction) detacts and corrects respiratory motion eg of the heart or
liver

- PSIR HearlFreeze {Phase-Saneitive inversion Recovary) - Mellon correclionfaveraging of
multiple measurements wilh IPAT or {(PAT accslerated single-shet TrusFISP or GRE images of
the heart, for free-brealhing acquisttion

MAGNETOM Sola runs on syngo MR XA11 software that offers an acquisition workplace wilth a large
16:10 24" monltors, one keyboard and ona mouse,

The MR acquisition workplace provides environments for scheduling, scanning and haslc guality
assurance as woll as viewlng, baslc and advancad post-processing, and data handling {Expori,
impod, Transfer, Record to media). The acqulsilion workplace can host ohe MR View&GO for
viewing, baslc postprocessing, and data distribution and up to three post-processing applications in
parallel.

For faster data iransfer and reduced storage demand syngo MR XA11 uses the DICOM Enhanced
MR Hmage format for ils scanning resull.

Featuras like Online Help, DICOM MPPS aulocomplete, Infine technologies, and scan@center
additionally suppart the workflow.

Patient Communication

- The Intercom system includes an argonomically designed patlent
- gommunication unit for deskiop positioning on the syngo

- Acquisition Workplace and pneumatte headphones for the
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pallent.

It conlrols emergensy table stop, volume conlro} of speaker and headphones in the examination
room, velums contrel of spsaker In the conlrof room, response to the patient's activation of the
assistance-call bulton and provides a connection to an exlernal audio systern {external audio
system Is not Inoluded in the baste unit) for music playback,

Computer System

The PC-based compuler system uses the intuliive syngoe MR user interface and alfows lhe usage of
up fo 3 advanced syngo.vla applicalions al the scanner workplace.

High-performance host compiter:

Intel Xeon procassor 2 EB-1650 (B core)

Clock rate 2 3.5 GHz

Main Memory {(RAM) = 64 BB

88D = 48068

PVD-R writer for GI3-R {approx. 4000 Imagas 2662 DICOM Slandard, 1SO 8880 } and DVD-R
(approx, 25 000 images 25662

DICOM Standard, 1SO 9860) slorage of DICOM data or other data like AV files

DV-ROM drive

Elecironlc mouse

One high-resolutlon 24" color LCD flalscraen monitors with 1920 x 1200 pixel display, infegrated
gamma corcection for oplimum display of radiographlc grayscale images and automatic backlight
contro! for longlerm brightness stabllity.

installafion

he relatively llght-weight deslgn of MAGNETOM Sala ofiminates in most cases the need for
struotural suilding relnforcements and also facllitates Instaliation in upper ficors.

The compact integrated design aflows for short Installation times and reduces the required space
fo loss than 28 sqm (302 sq. 1) for the entire instafialion. The minimum room helght clearance is
only 2.40 m {7' 10",

MAGNETOM Sola aliows sliing of the system withoul & dedicated computer room - no additional
cooling or Hoar requirements,

MAGNETOM Sola comblnes state-of-the-art performance with paace of mind. High system
avallability is ensured by the expert - highly trained Slemeins MR service anginesrs

Your Stemens service contract (not Included in the baslc unil) offers & comprehenslve rangs of
henefits such as Uplime Remote Diagnostics for improved productivity and maximum uptime,

14480164
MR General Engine
#ivi

syngo MR General Engine extends Numaris/X by adding dadicaled workflows and lools for routine
and advenced reading of MR examinatlons,

A generle MR Baslo workliow 15 provided, as well as speclfic MR Neurology, MR Prosiate Reading,
MR Breast Roading, and MR Cardio-Vascudar workflows.

Main functionaiities of syngo.MR General Englne:

MR Basic workflow wills Easy Reading mode for easy, fast, and intuitive MR readlng, hased on
slgle-click and drag&drop nteractions;

- gingle-click Interaction to navigale through the serles

- inteliigent layoul agaptation to compare serles logether

- single-click fusion boiween diffarent contrasts

MR_Cardio-Vascular Workltows: Cardlag Reading, Angio Single Stallon, Anglo Mulll Station,
Angio TImCT and Anglo TWIST

MR Evaluatlon iools: Subtractlon, MeanCuive, Image Filter, 20/30 Distorllan Corractlon. ADC
and b-value tooi (for extrapolatad b-values), Mullipiication, Division, Addition, Elastic Motion
Correction. Workfow optimized report templates.
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Seope of delivery:
syngoMR General Engine software package with MR Radiology workflows, MR Cardio-Vascular
workflows and MR Evaluation for a workslation-hased server.

14475308
myExam Braln Assist

myExam Braln Asslsl provides gulded and flexIble workfiows. Optimlzed scan stralegies are provided
and can ba selected based on the pattenl's condition, which allows for reproducible, high lmage
quatily and lime efficlent exams. The bufil-in flexIbiiily allows usera to change predefined slrategies at
any time during the brain workflow, and to personalize to the Individual patlent's condliion and clinlcal
need. myExam Brain Assist Is customizable to the site-specific standards of care.

myExam Brain Assist Incorporates step-by-siep user guldanee which s seamlessly integratsd into the
exam, Example Images and guldance lexis are displayed for each Individual step of the scanning
waorkiflow and are easily configurabie by lhe user,

AutoAlign Head uses Al to provide automated positioning and alignment of slice groups to the
anatomy, relying on multiple anatomical landmarks. This provides fasi, easy, and reproduciblo patient
scanning lo consistently dellver high image quaflly with a standardized slice orlentation.

AuteAligh Head can also atlomatically position and align for olher structures within the head, such as
the inner ear, orblts and oplic nerve.

Infine Diffusion automatically caloulales frace-weighied Iinages and ABC maps In real lims,

4478309
myExain Spine
Asslist

myFExam Spine Assist provides guided and flexible workflows for cervical, thoracic and funsbar spine,
Oplimlzed scan sirategles are provided and can be selected based on the patients conditlon, which
allows for repraducible, high Image quality and time efflclent exams, The bulll-in fexibiiity allows users
lo change pradefined siralegies at any {ime during the spine workfiow, and to personalize {o the
individual patient's condilion and clinlcal nesd, myExam Spine Asslstis customizable Lo the sile-
specific standards of care.

myExam Splne Assist incorporates slep-by-step user guldancs which Is seamiessly inlegrated Inte the
axam. Example images and guidance texts are displayed throughout the scanning workfiow and are
sasily configurable by the user. . '

AutoAlign Spina, with intervertebral disc detection, uses Al to provide automated positioning and
alignment of sllee groups to the anatomy, relying on mulliple analomical tandmarks, This provides
fast, easy, and reproducible patlent scanning to consistently deliver high image quallly with a
standardized stice oreniation.

Furthermore, It Includes AutoCoverags, AutoSaiPosilion, as well as Initial and interactive snapplng.
Users gain efficiency with Autolabeling of vertebrag, autornatic curved multiplanar reconatructions of
3D datasels and Inline Composing. .

14476310
myExam Large Joint
Assist

myExam Large Joint Asslsi provides gulded and Rexible workflows for knee, hip and shoulder.
Oplimized scan sirategles are provided and can be selected basetd on the patisnl's conditlon, which
allows for reproduclble, high image quallty and lime efficiond exams. The bulll-in flexibility allows users
fo change pradefined strategies at any ime during the scan warkflow, and to personalize to the
ingividual palient's condilion and clinleal need. myExarm L arga Joint Asslst Is customizable to the slie-
spaaiflc standards of care,

myExam Largs Jolnt Assist Incorporates step-by-step user guidance which is seamieasly Integrated
Into the exam. Example Images and guldance texts are displayed throughout the soanning workilow
and are easily configurable by the user.

AutoAlign uses Al to automate the positioning and afignment of slice groups to the analomy, ralying
on multiple anatomical landmarks. This provides fast, easy, and reproduclible pallent scanning by
consistently delivering high linage quality with a standardized slice orlentalon. AutcCoverage
raximlzos the speed of the exammation by automallcally sefting the number of skices and the FoV e
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fully cover knes, hip or shoulder anatomy,

Inline Mulli Planar Reconstrucllon {MPR) can be aasily configured to sutomatically generate any
required 2D Images from high-resoiution 3D acqulsilions using the posltion information from the
AutoMign algorithm. For Knes and Hip, examinations using protocols with WARP to reduce artefatts
caused by large orthopedic implants are Included,

14482834
myExam Brain
Autopilot

myExam Brain Autopllot enables less expetienced staff {o scan brain MRI at high qualily with just a
few simple clicks. By using automation and Al, it takes away burdensome routlne tasks for all
technologists. Predefined automated protocols aflow usars ta scan with no manual adjustments. A
naw and intullive user interface simplifiss scanning so that exams can be performed, or strategles can
be changed easlly. This new approach to operate MRI helps any user to generate conslstent,
comprehensive resulls. myExam Braln Autopilol Is customizable to the site-specific standards of care,
myExam Braln Autopilet uses AutoAllgn Head wilh Al {o provide automated pesilioning and alignment
of slice groups o the analomy, relying on multiple analomica! landmarks. This provides fast, easy,
and reproducible patient scanning and consistenlly dellvers high Image quality wilh standardized slice
orlentalions,

AutoAllgn Head can also automalically positton and afign for olher braln struclures such as the lnner
ear, the orbits and the aptic narve, Automatle real-fime caloulation of trace-welghted images and ADC
maps with Inline Diffusion Technology is performed on the fly.

Usera can switch to myExam Asslst at any time o personalize the exam to the Individuat patient.

14482836
myExam Knee
Autopliot

myExam Knee Aulopilot enables tess experienced staff to scan khee MRI af high quality with just a
fewr simple clicks. By using automation and Al, it {akes away burdensoms routine tasks for all
{echnologisls. Predefined aulomated prolocols alfow users lo scan with no manual adjustments.

A new and iniuilive user Interface simptifies scanning so that exams can be performed, or stralegles
cah he easlly changed. This new approach to operate MRI helps any user to ganerate cansistent,
comprehensive results,

myExam Knee Aulopilot is customizable fo the sile-speaclfie standards of care.

myExam Knee Autopilot uses AutoAlign with Al la provide automated positioning and alignment of
slice groups o the anatomy, relying en multiple anatomical landmarks. This provides fast, easy, and
reproduclile patient scanning and consistently detivars high Image quallty with standardized slice
orlentations,

Furthermore, 1t provides AutoCoverage for consistent coverage of the patienl's anatomy by
automatically selling the number of slices and the FoV to Rilly cover knee,

Users can swilch o myExam Assisi at any time to further personalize the exam to the Indlvidual
palient.

14443028
myExam lmplamt
Suife

myExam Impiant Sulle supports in examinations of patlenls with a wide range of active or passive MR
Conditlonal lmplants. Limits for B4+ rms or SAR {Head and whole hody) as spacified by the Implant
manufaciurer may be set by the operator and will not be exceeded during the exam.

myExam Implant Sulte provides a guided workflow for scanning of aclive and passlve MR conditional
Implants that require Iimitations of 81+ rms or SAR ¢head or whole body). Therafors, } is possible to
provide access to MRI for patients with these implants even if they regulre imitations helow [EG
normat mode,

The myExam Implant Suile comes with the followlng fealures:

- The MR operalor Is able {o sef iimils for MR parameters in examinations of patlents that are
ragisterad ag pallents wilh an MR Cendiflonal implant.
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- Within a guided workfiow the user may imit the RF-specific parameters speclfic absorption rate
{SAR} for haad and whole body or the B4+ magnetic fiefd Intensily {rms} lo not gxcead maximum
values raquirad by the Implant manufaclurer,

- Addittonally the user may enler a maximum scan time. The systom wili show a warning dlalogue
before the maxlmum scan time Is explred.

- During the MR examination the selacted limits may be reviewed any time.

-~ The system wlil make sure that only colls supported for implant scanning are plugged if an
implant patient is registered.

14441748
Quiet Sulte #T+D

Qulet Sulte enables complete, quist examinalions for netrology and orthopedics with at least 70%
reduction In sound pressure levels.

Effective noise reduclion is achieved through Qulet Suite by targeting the ma'n source of MRI nolse -
rapid switching In the gradient colts. Quist Sulte consists of QuiatX, an intalllgent atgorihm which
slfectively reduces nolse through summation of gradients and reduction of slew ratos whils keeping
timing parameters within the same range. QuielX has been enabled for TSE, SE and GRE sequences
for T4, T2 and DarkFluld contrasts. Within the TSE-sequence, the parameter "Coho-spaclng” allows
the user to further lower {he gradient stew-rales, QuietX has also been enabled for susceptibility and
disfusion-weighted Imaging and these sequences are avallable with the SWI and Advanced Diffusion
licenses (not avaliable for MAGNETOM ESSENZA), respectively. The aulomated algorithm runs h
parailel o normal protocol handiing. Al {aatures and conlrasts of the TSE, SE, and GRE segusnces
ramaln avaliable.

in addition, Qulel Sulle contains PETRA, a 3D T1 UTE sequence. The PETRA sequence allows for
sven lower gradient switshing, With Its unlque gradient rajactorles, no acoustic nose associated with
gradlent swiching is generated during a PETRA scan. Resldual nolse may arise due {o radio
frequancy switching.

With Quist Sulte, optimized quiet protocols for Imaging the brain and large jolnis are also provided,

144680162
Tim Whole Body
Suite #VI

Tim Whole Body Sulte puts Il all togsether, This suite anables table movement for imaging of up to 205
om (6 9") FoV wihout compromise. In combination with Tim’s newly deslgned ullra-high denslly array
higher spatlal and temporal resolution can be achleved along with uhmalched fNexibility of any
coverage up to Whole Body,

For fasler exams and greater dlagneslic confidence,

Tl and {he Tim Whote Boady Suite snabie for true whole body MR scanning for head-lo-toe imaging.
Whole body Imaging with highest Image quatity without patien! repositioning and without the nesd fo
change a singie coll, not even once, lhis means whole body imaging witheut compromise,

The Tim Whole Body Suile features:

- The all-new Tim Table or Tim Dockable Table enable a full Fleld-of-View with coverage up to 208
om {6' 9", The lable top has the same length as the standard system without whole bady
capabliities. Additlonat frea space is requlred ai the rear part of the magnet to ensure, that the
table movernent Is not imited by the rear wall,

- Table movement to its full extent can be remotely controlled from the operalor console either by
the operator or by sequence protocols.

«  Prolecols and programs for whole body MR anglography and morphology e.g. for melastasis
visualization and prevenlive care examinations,

- Whole bady MR Anglography is possible with high speed, high resolution and high Image
conirast on the entlre voltme combining high speed gradients and IPAT.

- The large FoV of 205 cn supports fhe assessment of metastases disirdbution in the body with
seguences such as TIRM (Turbo inverslon Recavery).

14460227

With tha Tim Planning Sulte, multiple reglons in the entire body can be examined in a minimum of
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Tim Planning Suite
Vi

time throligh measurement planning on & single FoV of any desired slze.

The dedicaled Tim Planning Suite user Interfaca has haen optimlzed for these camprehensive
measuremant requirements, Set-n-Go prolocels for entiraly automaled examinations in each body
{egloln in one work slep are avaliable. For axample, for orthopedls, oncological or anglographic
maglng.

- Easy planning on a FoV of any deslred size {up to 206 cm).

- Planning of mulliple staps simultansously, a.g. ona whole-hody image, with only one Set-n-Go
protocol - which Includes severat steps.

- Tim Planning Sulte Ul Dadlcated user Interface and exciusive tools for effactive and smooth
working on alarge FoV,

- Muliple stice groups with their overlap are displayed together and can be easlly arranged,
- Al steps can have independsnt seis of parameters.

- Al steps are displayed togelher with a single mouse click

~  Easy poslttoning of all sleps, for exampile, through Allgn FoV.

- Full suppott of Phoenlx, thus maximum reproduclblity, for example, for follow-p studies, mulil-
cantric studles of exchange of experlences across different instilutlons.

- Dedtcated protocols are provided for fhe Tlm Planning Sufte, for example, for orthopedis,
oneoleglcal or angiographic Indications.

- lis highly recommendabie Yo order application {ralnlngt

14460160
Advanced Diffusion
Vi

QuletX DWI and RESOLVE together male up ihe Advanced Diffuslon package.

QuietX DWI enables quleter diffuslon-welghted Imaging of the brain with up to 70% reduction in sound
pressUre refallve to conventional ciffuston-welghted imaglng.

RESOLVE (Readout Segmeniation Of Long Variable Echo-tralns) is a mulll-shol, readout segmented
EP} sequence for high-resolution, low-distorllon diffusion-welghted Imaging (DWI). This technique is
largely Insensilive to susceplibility effecls, providing anatomlcally accurate diffusion imaging for the
brain, splne, breast and prostate. in combination with syngo.MR Tractography, RESOLVE enables
excollant while-matter tract imaging even In regions of high susceptiblifty, sitch as the spine,
RESOLVE s a diffuslon-welghted, readout-segmented EPI sequence optimlzed towards high-
resolution imaging with reduced distortions.

The secuence Uses a very short achoe-spacing compared to single-shot EPI,

substantlally reducing susceptibility effects. A 2D-navigator correction is applled to avoid arlefacts due
to motion-ndused phase ercors, This combinatlon allows diffuslon woighted imaging of the breast,
prostate (SEEi sequence for prostale DWI), braln and spine with a high level of doelali and spatial
pracision,

Additionally, an automatic reacquisition of dala with large phase arors can be used to ensure that
diffusion-welghled images of the braln ara not affected by GSF pulsation.

QuietX PWI pratocols for the brain utilize QuietX, an Intelllgent algarithm which effectively reduces
nolse through summation of gradients and reduction of slew ratos while kesping tinlng parameters
within the same range. All fealures and contrasts of DWI remain avallable, deflvering Image qualily
comparable to a canventional single shot diffuston sequencs, whife providing at least 70% sound
pressuge reduclion for Increased patient comfort,

14466327 \WARP and Advanced WARP (SEMAC) integrates different tachniques tallored to reduce susceptibliity

WARP & Advance arlifacts caused by orthopedic MR-condltional metal Impiants.

WARP V] oD TSE saquence combining oplimized high-bandwildth protocels and View Angle Tliling {VAT})
technlque heips In evaluation of soft tissue In proximlty of the implant, SEMAC (Sllse Encoding for
Metal Ariifact Correction) Is & technlque to correct through-plane dislortlons by means of additional
phase anceding in sitce direction, it Iz especlally useful in the case of hip and knee joinl replacements,
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Part No./Product | Description
WARP and Advanced WARP halp in evaiuation of soft fissue In proximity of the Implant. Available
protocols Inclide Tl-welghled, T2-weighted, proton density and STIR contrast,
Maln Features:
-~ Canbe swiiched on In the standard TSE ssquences
- Foreach slice, additional phase sncoding Is performed lo betler characterlze the distoriion
- Distosted signals are cogracted by dedicaled inline processing
14466237 This package contalns speclal sequences and protocols for advanced cardiac imaging including 30
Advanced Cardlac and 4D BEAT funclionalities. H supports advanced lachniques for ventricular function imaglng,
tncl. PSIR #iVi dynamic imaging, issue characterization, coronary Imaging, and more.
Combining the unique advantages of Tim and BEAT with IPAT and powerfuf gradients, it altows
performing cardiac MR examinalions without compromise In image resclullen or acquisition speed,
BEAT Is a unique tool for fast and easy cardiovascular MR imaging. It provides 1-cllok switch from
cine imaging fo tagging for wall motion evaluation and 1-click switch from 2D {o 3D imaging,
BEAT autematlcally adjusis ali parameters assoclated wilh the changes.
Gardlac and Vessel Morpholegy
~ 3D aortopathy lmaging with free breathing (SPACE)
Global or Reglonal Wall Motlon Analysls with BEAT
- 3D cine acqulsition for full CT-like hearl coverage
- 2D segmenied FLASH for visualization of the reglonal wali motlon uslng various lagging
technlques {grid or siripes)
Dynamic myacardial imaging with BEAT
- Ultra-fast, high-SNR sequence for dynamic imaging with GRE EP] conlrast for slress and rest
exams
Tissue characterization with BEAT
- Robust myocardial tissue characlerization with 3D PSIR {phase-sensliive inversioh recovery)
- Fast and complete coveraga of the myocardlum with IR 3D FLASH and TrueFISP
- Incluing PSIR HeartFreaze (mollon correction) fer free-breathing measurements
Coronary Imaging with BEAT
~ 3D Whole-Heart nen-contrast Coronary MRA
- 3D Whole-Hearl MRA with advancad free-breathing navigator compensating dlaphragm shifis
durlng the acqulsllion (melion-adaptive respiratory gating)
14456323 Automatic enatomical or angicgraphic composing of multiple adjacent coronal or saglital images for
inline Composing presentation and further evaluation. Composed images can be automalicaily loaded inlo Graphical
syngo #Se Slice Posllioning for scan planning purposes.
Inline Technology - Processing Instaad of Post-processing
The tnline Composlng option includes the following functiony:
- inline caloutation of fuil-format Images of the spine, the central nervous system or the vessel lres,
for example, comblned from multiple overlapplng steps.
- Dedicaled composing algorithins, oplimized for the generallon of anatemical or angiographic full-
formal images.
«  Data seis with different FoV, resolution, matrix and sllce thickness can be combined,
- Generalion of full-format images from inline-computed MIPs.
Different Inline funslions can he combined; e.g. in case of muliiple-step anglos, Inline sublraction,
{rdine MIP and tnllne Composing oan be performed Mully aulomatically.
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Part No./Product

Dascription
Fullk-format acquisitions from {nline Gomposing ara Ideal for further measurement planning ot large
FoV, o.g, with the Tim Planning Sulte.
14402913 ‘I'nis software application enables remate access lo the system {connected vla focal area network) for
syngo Expert-l planning and procassing.
XAGOIXASY The option Is Integrated Tn the syngo user interface thus enables easy access to he user interface of
the syngo Acauisition Workplace for planning and processing suppor purposes,
The access |s protected by appropriate sesurlty mechanisms (aotive enabling prior to avery
connection through (he uses present on slte, password protection), In order to prevant unwanted
connestions.
The cllent software can be oparatad oh any commercial PC wilh the following spaclficallon:
- Operaling syslem; Windows 7/8,1/10
- NET Framework version 4.5 ot higher
144603086 This package Includes {iIf not exchanged with different variants via respective quote llems);

Standard Goil
Package, 48-ch #S0

- BloMaltrix Head/Nack 20 tlitable with CollShim

- BloMalrlx Spine 32 with Rasplratory Sensors

- Body 18

- Flox Large 4

- Flex Smail 4

- Flex Coll Interface

Tim 4G & BloMatrix Colls

The colig In the slandard coll package comblne the new BloMatrix funclionailties CollShim and
Resplratory Sensor with the Tim 4G coll lachnology wilh [ual-Densily Signal Transfer, DlreciConnact
and SlideGonnect technology. The results are key imaging benefits: Excellent image quality, high
palient comfory, and unmatched flexibilily.

The Tim 4G & BloMatrix colls are designed for highesi image qualily combined with easy handiing.
BioMalrix's CoitShim helps fo raduce patient induced focalized BO Inhiomogenelties.

Resplratory sensoss, embedded in the BloMatsix Spine 32, delect the breathing pattern of the palient
as soon as hefshe is on the lable. The high coil element densily increases SNR and reduces
examination times. DireatConnect and StideConnect™ technology reduce patient set up thme
slgnificantly.

The colls are designed with the patiant in mind, Light weight colls with an open desigh ensura highest
patlent comfort resuiting In betier patlent cooperation and image quality. No cofl changing with nrul-
axam sludles saves patient setup- and table time.

AutoGoliSelect for dynamic, automatle, or Inleractive selection of the coll elements wilhin the Field of
View faslens the exam preparation at the host.

All colls are lime-saving *no-tune” cails,

A comprehensive sat of pads for comiortable and stable patient positioning togsther with safely straps
are included.

BloMatrix Head/Neck 20 tiltable with CollShim

The 20-channel cofi with lts 20 Integraled pre-amplifiers ensures excellent signal-to-noise ralio, The
unique DirectConnect technology ailows users connecting the 20 coil elements of the Head/Neck 20
without cables. The possibility to tht the colf In 3 diiferant positions together with the patlent friendiy
open deslan aflews for maximurn patient comforl which Is supportad In addition by a look-out irror
for clausteophobio pallents, The high channel coli 1s iIPAT compalible in all directions,

The open and light deslgn of the upper coll part Increases pafient comfort and is removable for easy
patiant handiing, The Integrated GoliShim Is focated in the lower coll part which may remain on the
table for most of the oxaminations and can be used without the upper part. The BioMalix Head/Neck
20 and BioMatrix Spine 32 are smoothly Integrated Into the patlenl 1able, thus enabling high llexibility
In Imaging and fewer coil changes and easy handling when switching patients. The BloMalrix
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HeadiNack 20 coil s equipped wilh two remavable cushloned head stablilzers for stable and
comfortable patlent posliloning.

The BioMatrix Head/Neck 20 can be used for applicaions liike head axaminations, neck examinalions,
leR Anglography, comblned headineck examinations or for imaging of the TMJ (temporomandibutar
olnis),

Typically combined with the BloMatrix Spine 32 and Body 18 but also other comblnations e.g. with
flexible coils like the Flex Large 4 are possible.

Whole-body sef ups from Head to Toe are possible with the combinatlon of BloMalrlx Head/Neck 20,
BloMatrix Spine 32, Body 18 ¢olls, and Peripheral Anglo 36 In one MR examination.

BioMalrix Spine 32 with Respiratory Sensors

The 32-channel coll with its 32 integrated pre-amplifiers ensures maximum signal-io-naise rallo. The
urique integrated BloMatrlx Respiratory Sensors measure the patient's resplratory signal In head-firel
and faet-itst posiion, The DiractConnect technology allows connecting the 32 coll slements of the
BloMatrlx Spine 32 wilhout the nesd fo plug in any cable. The patlent friendily ergonomtc design
allows for maximum patienl comfort. The high element colt Is IPAT compatible In all directions,
Smoothly inlegrated Into the patient labie the BloMatrix Spine 32 can remain on the pallent table for
nearly ail exams.

The BloMalrix Splne 32 is typlcatly comblned with Bedy 18, BioMatrix Head/Neck 20, Peripheral Anglo
36 (opllonal) or Fiex Large 4, Flex Small 4.

Body 18

The 18-channel coll with its 18 integrated pre-ampllfiers ensures maximum signal-to-noise ratlo. The
18 coil elements of the Body 18 with only one SlideConnec! Plug aliows for fasl and easy patient
preparation resuiting in less table flme, Fast acqulsition tmes enabled by IPAT In all directlons. The
lightwalghted coil ansures highest patisnt comfort,

Body 18 cperales In an integrated fashlon with the BloMatrix 8pine 32 resulting in a 30 channel body
imaging setup.

Body 18 can be comblned with further Bady 18 colls for larger coverage and can be positioned in
different orlentations (0°, 9G°, 180°, 270°) for patient specific adaptaiions.

The Body 18 s typically used In combinalion with the BioMalrlx Spine 32 for examinatlons of the
thorax, abdomen, peivis or hip and operates as a 30 channal body coil (3 rings 10 elements). The
Body 18 can also be used for cardiac of vascldar applications,

Through the perfect combinabilily of {he Blohalrix Spine 32, further Body 18 Coils {oplional), the
Peripheral Angio 38 {optional), but also the BioMaliix Head/Neck 20 and all fiexible calls (e.g. Flex
Large 4, Flex Small 4, UltraFlex Large 18 (optional} or UllraFlex Small 18 (optional) a broad range of
Indicatlons up to whola-body Imaging are covered.

Flex Large 4/ Flox Small 4

tlghi-weight, very flexible, IPAT compalible, 4-alament no-tune receiver colis which are made of soft
and smooth malerial,

The coils can be wrapped around or used flal.

Both colls can be connecled via Flex Coil Interface. Ona Flex Coll inferface Is slready deliverad as
atandard. The colls can be used for different examinations ranging from examinations of the
extromilles fo abdominal examinations.

14466328 The new and unigue BloMaliix technology addresses the different aspects of palient bio-variablitty. It
BioMatrix I8 hasad on thies
Technoloygy #Vi technologleal clusters:

- BloMalrix Sensors address patient physiology, in order fo anticipate challenges

- BioMatrix Tuners address patlent anatomy, in order to adapl to all pallents, especially criflcal ones.
- BioMalrlx Interfacas address user Interaction with the patlent, 1o acesterale the workflow In the face
of patlent varfability.

BloMatrix Sensors anilcipate challenges hefore they happen,
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Respiratory sensors are Integraled in the BloMatiix Spine colls and measure the pallen’s resplratory
slanal in head-first and feet-first position. The sensor loops measure the change In Impedance
resulting from the shift of {he Ussue and organs during the inhaled and exhaled phase of the pallent’s
resplration as soon as the patient Is lying on the tabtle.

BioMatrix Tuners — adapt to all patlents, even critlcal ones.

The BloMatrix Tuners are CollShim and SliceAdjust.

BloMalrix's ColiShim helps lo reduce patlent induced strongly focalized BO inhomogeneitias by
generating the respaciive anatemy-spealilc BO fisld with 4 iIndependant shim channels bullt into the
system. Calculation and fine-funing of local CollShim currents integrated into global shim algorithm,
BloMatrix HeadiNeck 2 titable with CollShim and the Hoad/Neck 64 with GollShim have local shim
elements infegrated into the poslerior parl, addressing palient Induced BO disterfions 1n the ne{ck
region.

BloMatrlx SliceAdjust enables precise slice-by-sllce tuning of resenance frequency, ransmilter
voltage, and first order Bd-shim and B1-shim, For whole-body diffuslon, the SiiceAdjust technolegy
helps to avoid statlon boundaries and apparent broken spine artifacts as well as to preserve lhe SNR
for whole-body diffusion.

BloMafrlx Interfaces — accelerate workilow without compromising guallty of care

The BioMalrix body modal, leveraged by the Seleci&G0 panei on the front of the system, is able to
dersive the precise locatlon of the organs based on the patient’s individuat characlarislics. Witk a
slngle touch, the technologls! can quickly positlon the body part of Inlerest at the isocanter and start
the axamination,

To simpllfy and speed up patlent iransportalion, the BloMatrix table wilh eDrlve (optional) and
AutoDacking (eptiona) functionalilles Is motorized, making patlent managemenl easy i all situations:
o matier thelr stze or strangth, all lechnologists can handle all patients.

By facllitating patlent ransport and accelarating patlent positioning using indlvidual characleristics, the
BloMalrlx Interfaces acceierate the complele workflow without compromising Image quality.

14470783
BioMatrix
Respiratory
SonsorsfiVh,So

Highly integrated BloMalrix Resplratory sensors measure the patlent’s breathing cycle In head-first
and faet-first orlenlation.

Resplratory sensors ars ntagrated In (he BloMatrix Splne colls and measure the patient's breathing
aycle In head-first and feel-first arlentation. The sensor loops measure the change In Imgpedance
rasuling from the shift of the patlent's fissue and organs during ihe inhalation and exhalation phase of
the breathing cycls. They do not require preparation and are active as soon as the patient Is iying
down o ihe coil,

14470785
BioMatrix Beat
Sensor #Vl], So

The BloMatrlx Beal Sensar measures (he molion of lhe heart and enables Cardlac iriggering without
the need of EGG trggering.

The BioMatrix Beat Sensor s seamiessly Integrated into tha BloMalrix Body 12 and BloMalrlx Body
18 cofl, When pesilioning these colls on the patient's ches!, the Beat Sensor extracts a heart motlon
sknal that can be used to trigger cardiac sequences fo the cardiac cycle In order to minlmize heast
motlon arilfacts,

Please note that In versions XA31 and XAB0 anly cardlac clne sequances are supported, From
version XAB1 a full cardiao exam Is supported.

14470792
BioMatrix Coll Shim
VS0

BloMalrix CollShim halps to reduce palient induced strongly localized BO Inhomogeneliies by
dedicatad local shim channets.

BloMatrix ColtShim helps to reduce patient induced strongly localized BO inhomagensilies by
generating the respestive analomy-spacifle B0 field with 4 Independent shim channels bulll Into the
system. Calewlation and Ane-tuning of local GoliShim currents s inlegrated Into the global shim
algorithm,

14470784
BloMatrix SticoAdjust

BioMatltlx SliceAdjust helps to avold staion boundarles and apparent broeken spine artifacts as well as
lo preserve the SNR for whola-body diffuson.
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#BM BloMaliix SliceAdjust anables precise slice-by-slice Wining of resonance irequency, transmitter
vollage, and firal order BO-shim and B1i-shim, For whofe-body diffusion, the SliceAdiust technology
helps to avold station boundarles and apparenl broken spine arlifacts as well as {o preserve the SNR
for whole-body diffuslon,

144604156 The BloMatrix Dockable Table with eDrive Is designed for maximum patient comfor! and smooth

BioMatrix Dock. patient preparation, The BloMatrix Dockable Table with aDrlve can support up fo 250 kg {650 Ibs)

Tahle wf oDrive #S0

withoul restrlating the vertical or horizontal movamant. The BioMatsix aDrive provides molorized
asslstance for easy maneuverabilily of the table.

The new BloMatrix Dockable Table wilh eDrive wilh lis light appeating design allows for a fast patlant
preparalion and maximlzed patlant comfort. The BloMatrix alrlve provides motorized asslstance for
aasy maneuvereblily of the table making patlent {ransporiation easy in all situalions.

The user only needs fo apply slight pressure lo the table grip In order to start propulsion support, The
table can adjust Its speed based on the pressure appllad by the user, With ils newly deslgned
AutoDocking functionality the table can be smoolbly docked and undocked wiih just one click on the
BloMatiix table inlerface.

1t provides unobstructed foot space for attending staff and diract sccess to the patient, The patient
table can be Jowered to a minlmun helght of 56 cm {18.6"} fram the floor, for easter moving of
Immoblie patisnts and batter access for geriatrlc, pedialric patients or Immobile pallents. The
BioMatiix Dockablo Table with aDrlve can he moved with fwo clicks into the Isocenter - one olick to
the upimos! position and one click into the isocenter. The tabletop travels beyond Lhe rear end of the
syslem, enabling additional pallant access.

Muliple Tim 4G and BloMatrix colls can ba connectad af once for efficlent patient set up and patient
fiendly examinations, The seamless integration of muitipte Tim 4G and BioMatrix coils 1 posslble via
4 SidaConnect and 4 DireciConnact connactor slots, which are embedded In the iable.

This allows for comprehensive examlnations wilhout the need of repositioning.

Tho BloMalrix Dockabla Table with eDrive |s easily adjustable for helghl even in the undocked stale.
A minimum helght of 58 om allows for easy whealchalr access or sasy pallent moverment to the
hospital bed.

The Integrated Infusion stand and arm rests allow for fast patlent set up anywhere and also for critlcal
patienis.

14470798 The BloMalrix Select&GO Interface enables fasl and easy single-touch patlent posilioning from both

BloMalrix Select & sdes of the patient lable. The Interfaces ara integrated left and righ! Into the front covera, Corract

GO VLS80 posiiioning saves unnecessary wasted time for repositioning and addilional adjusiments, therefora
shoriening the total room lime.

The two BioMatrix Select&GO interface enables fast and easy singie-touch patient positloning from

poth sides of lhe patient lable. The [nlerfaces are integrated left and right into the front covers. Correct

positioning saves unnecessary wasted time for rapositioning and additional adjustments, therefore
shortaning the total room lime.

- The ergonomically designed Selact&G O touch panels are Integrated inlo the front cover on each
slde of the patlent tunne! for controlling table movemen, guidance for pallent setup and comfort
features, They are wall lluminated for easy visual recoegnitlon.

. Automated table move to upmost position, to center positlon or Home position facilitate smooth
patient preparation and will reduce table time

- Varlable (6 levels) ventifation and lighting Inslde the magnet bore or volume adjustments are
possible for ncreased patlent comfort The Select&GO touch panals provide on poard guidance
for patient sel up where il's needed - direclly at the scanner. Informatlon such as patlent name or
exam type or requlred patlent posillon, guldance for EGG sot up and Immediale visualization of
physlologleal curves will be provided for convenlent operation.

-~ Almost ail table conirol funclions, Including ventilation and ilumination of tha magnet bore, can he
also controllad from the operator console for convanlont operation

14460440 MAGNETOM Sola is avallable In two different light and appealing dasigh variants which perfactly
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Silver & Whita Design
#iso

integrate Info differanl environments, The Slver &While Deslgn Vatlant compiises a brillant while
front deslgn ring with integrated unlque Select&GO panels. The smoothly embracing deco area on lhe
loft sido and the outer rings In the frent and lhe back of the system Is colored In briflant sliver.

The table cover Is presented also in the same color and material selestion,

The unigue color and material selaclion enhances the visual appeal of the new system design,
thereby creating an enticing, patiant friendly impression,

The unlque Selecl&GO panals aro neally Intagrated Into the front deslgn ring. The acsthelically
pleasing and srgonomleally designed controf slements are well luminated for easy visuat recognition,
In partictlar, the table cover and the smacthly embracing colorad system cover paris have bean
designed to promote a modern Visual appearance.

This comblnation of Ingenuity and practical deslign as presented with the "Sliver & White" design with
fis brilllant white and silver makes MAGNETOM Sola an overall visually appeallng system and creates
a patlent-frlendly environment.

14486270 Standard PC keyboard with 105 keys,

PG Keyboard US 'Tha keys of the numerlcal key panel are assigned o syngo-speclfic funslions and labeled wilh the

English #Vi corresponding syngo leons. The keyboard supports the country specific special characlers,

14460419 Tim 4G power compuling Upgrade for MAGNETOM Sola/ Sola Fit Tim [204x48]. This upgrade brings

High-End Computing | a high-end lmage reconstiiictlon compuler lo the Tim [204x48] configuration.

[204x48] #30 The high-and computing opllon brings high-end Image reconstructlon parformance to the
MAGNETOM Solaf Sola Fit Tim [204x%48]. The high-end image reconsiruction computier offers faster
procassing powar for intensive algorithms, high amount of data storage for large dala sels acquired
over long-lerm measurements, & large amount of maln mamory far fast processing of measurement
data, and a general purpose graphlc processing unil for hghly Intensive computational calcuiations.
Tha specificatlons of the high-end image reconstruction computer can be found wilhin the daia sheel.

14466238 Peripheral Pulse Unll for Pulse Triggsring

Peripheral Pulse Unit
#ivi

Peripharal Pulse Unit for Pulse Triggering:
- Reduces flow artifacts caused by pulsatile blood flow., '
- Excellant image qualily by synchronizing dala acquisition to the pulsatile blood flow.

14480313
Dual Monltor
Package #fBM

The Duai Monitor Package provides a second 24” LCD mowitor for the acquisition workplace, Identicat
to the syslem maln host monilor,

The {wo monltars previde space for protacol planning and exam progress on the [eft monllor, as wall
as viswing and post-processing functionalilies on the right monitor, The Dol Cockplt can be usad on
Both monitors as a fivatlng window, This improves the MR examinallon workflow By a smoother and
more comforlable wotk space thal avolds interrupilons batwesn planning, scahning, viewing and post-
processing. It allows to keep running patient examinations always In sight to allow for fast Interaclions,

14448664
In-Ear Headset #7T+D

In-Ear Haadphone far easy communication with pallent while using the haad coll.
- Each headssl comas with a 2.5 meters long cable that can be plugged into the headphone plug

- ‘The sells fitted with (210 disposable palrs of earplugs. The disposable ear plugs come In two
different sizes that fit all pallents. .

- The user can communicate better with {he patient durlag the exam.
- 'The patient can listen to musle,

14482068
SW syngo MR XAB1A

syngo MR XA61A is the new software platform, bringing the latest features and functlonallty for daily
clinical excelionce. syngo MR XAB1A guides and enables the user throughout lhe entlre workflow:
from patient registration; patlent set up with guided workflows on the Select&GO; protacol
management and selecllon; Image acquisition and viewlng; data handliing, and post processing and
reporting. This softweare logather with the hardware enables diagnostic excellence for your daily
clinleal needs,
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The syngo MR XAB1A plalform offers myExam Gompanien which inlroduces a naw MRI operation
philesophy by providing builk-in experlise and aulomallon for users and dlinical queskions, myExam
Gompanlon pravides different workflow modes for tallored assistance; myExam Aulopllot, myExam
Asslst and myExam Cockpll No matier the user or patient, myExam Companlon heips generate
conslstent, comprahensive rasuls,

syngo MR XA81A provides envirenments for: schadullng, scanning and basic qualily assurance as
well as viewing; basic and advanced post-processing, and dafa nandling (Expord, Import, Transfer,
Record to medla). For faster data transfer and redused storage demend syngo MR XAB1A uses the
DICOM Enrhanced MR Image format for Ifs scanning resull, Features like Online Help, DICOM MPPS
attocomplete and inline technoiogles additlonally supporl the workiiow,

For scanning, myExam Companion provides taliored assistance enabling consistent Image qualily

regardiess of the operator's experlence:

- myExam Autepilot helps users to automate intelligantly. it enabies less tralnad staff to scan wilh
Just a fow simple clicks. By using automation and Al it takes away burdensome routine tasks for
all lachnotoglsts (avallable for Sola and Altes),

«  myExam Asslst provides guided and flexible workflows, Oplimized scan strategles are provided
and can be selected or flaxhly adapted based on the patisnt’s concition.

~  myExam Gockpil provides a central workspace for protocol management and customizaltion.
Users can set up and malntaln protocois intulllvely, build knowledge Into standardlzed exams and
make those continuously avallable for evary user.

- myExaim mplant Sute supporis In examinations of paifents with a wide range of active or
passive MR Conditichal implants.

14460171
syngo.MR Neuro
Perfusion Engine #

syngo.MR Neuro Perfuston Englne extends the MR Neuralogy workflow with a complete package for
advanced processing and evaluation of brain perfusion datasets
Maln functionalitles of syngo.MR Neuro Perfusion Engine:

- Rigid Motlon Correction and spatial filter

- Compulation of relative Moan Transit Time (relMTT), relative Cerebral Blood Volume (relCBV),
Eglglfl)\.)re Cerebral Blood Flow (1sICBF), Time o Peak (TTP) and Percentage of Basellne al Paak

~  Global AIF, Global AfF with delay correction, local AIF, and local AlF with T1 correction for
perlusion maps generation.

- Proprocessing lunctionality for map genarafion tsing local AIF mathods

- Dedicated stripes layout for parfusien map reading

- Mean curve evaluation with up lo 10 ROls

- One-click mitror ROIs on the contralateral side with rallo computation

- Summary table displaying the results with .CSV export funclionallly

- Mismatch evaluallon between any series with same frame of reference

- Evaluallon based on ROls or combinetion of ROIs

- summary lable dispiaying resutls wilh .CSV export functionalily

Scope of dellvery:

- 4% syngo.MR Neuro Perfuslon Engine sofiware packege with
- MR Nelro Perfuslon Evaluaiion

- MR Neuro Perfusion AlF

- MR Neurg Perfuslon Mismatch

14460183 The syngo.MR Cardlo Engine bundles the following foaturas for Cardlac evaluation:

syngo.MR Gardio - syngo.MR Cardiac 4D Ventricular Function

Engine f#1 - syngo.MR Cardiac Flow
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Features of syngo.MR Cardio Engine:
syngo.MR Cardlac 4D Ventricular Functlon processes MR cine images of the hearl and generates
quantitative results for physicians in the diagnostic process.
svngo.MR Cardlac Fiow processes velaclty-sncoded MR Images to evaluate bloed flow dyramlcs e.g.
in the hear! and the great vessels. The application generales quantitative resulls for physlclans in the
diagnostis process,
The MR cardlac Interactive reporling template Is included.
Scope of delivery:
- 1% syngo.MR Cardlo Engine software package wilth
- Cardiac 4D Ventricular Function and
- Cardiac Flow evalualion
14461619 Furbo Sulle Essential comprises established acceleration technlques o maximize productivily for all
Turbo Sulte Essential | contrasts, orientations and all rouline Imaging applicalions from head-to-toe.
#BM Turbo Suite Essentlal contains:
- iPAT and IPATZ parallel Imaging capabililles for all conlrasts, orientations end body regions
. T-PAT (temporal iPAT) for advanced parallel Imaging provides fast high-resolutlon dynamic
imaging in cardiac exams by distributing reference scans over flme
- CAIPIRINMA for advanced [PAT? is a unique k-space reosdering scheme that improves the g-
factor significardly and therefore lmproves the SNR, which can be iranslated Into highar imaging
spead,
- CAIPIRINHA SPAGE — high-resolulion, fasi 3D Imaging wilh isotrople, sub-millimeter resolution,
all contrasts. Protocols optimlzed for joints are provided.
- CAIPIRINHA VIBE — T1 weighted 3D Imaglng for high-reselution Imaging {hroughout {he body
and significantly shortened brealhi-hold scans.
14482917 The Deep Resclve Pro Package combines the {hrae appllcations Deep Resoclve Gain, Deap Resclve

Reep Resolve Pro
Package

L

Sharp and Deep Resolve Boosl which use intefigent reconstruction algorthms and Deep Learning
natworks lo reconstruct accelerated imagas with higher slgnal to nolse ratlo and betler image
sharpness.

With (he Deap Resolve Pro Package you gel access to our advancad image reconstruction
snvirorment which fealures deep laarning methods,

Deep Resolva Gain uses a largeted algorithm to detect and remave noise I the Image. Nolsa
detaction and remeval ls petformaxd optimlzed for the Individual scan thus addressing spalially varylng
noise of the speclfic acquisition. The method allows to gain SNR which can be turned into either
improved resolution or into higher productivity, e.4. by reduging the number of averages or by
Increasing the acoeleration factor of the scan. Deep Resolve Gain can be combined with standard
GRAPPA and SMS acceleraiion and |s avallable for followlng seguences:

- TSE, TSE DIXCN, SE

Deep Resolve Boost [s a deep learning reconstruction algorilhm, which has been iralned on e large
amount of data sels to regonsiruct high signal to noisa ratle Images from under-sampled raw dala,
Tha network has been aptimized to work on highly accelerated scans, ihus enabling fast acquisitions.
it can he seamlessly applled to data acquired from head-to-toe with dlfferent conirast weighlings and
anienlallons, Deep Resolve Boost shows highest polentlal when combinad with GRAPPA and SMS
accoleratlon (If supparted) and is avallable for following sequences;

- ISE, ep2d_diff, HASTE
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Desp Resolve Sharp Is a deap neural nelwork, which has besn lrained on a large amount of high-
resolution MR data to reconstruct sharp Inages from low reselution dela, The reconstruction algorithm
algo reduces the Gibbs ringing which is present areund edges, Gonsistency with the acquired raw
data Is ensured In Ihe reconstiuction process, it can be seanuessly appiled to dala scquired with
different contrast welghtings and orlentationa, Deep Resolve Sharp offers up to a faclor of two In In-
plane resolullon. Deop Resoive Sharp can be cambined with Deap Resoive Galn or Deep Resolve
Boost and s avallable for following seguences:

- TSE, TSE DIXON, SE, ep2d_diff, HASTE

14402627
SWIHHTIm

Suscepliblllly Weighted Imaging ls a high-resolution 3D Imaging technique for the brain with ultra-high
sensltivity for microscople magnetic field inhomagenetlies caused by deoxygenaled bload, products of
blood decomposition and microscopls lran deposits. Amonig olher things, the method allows for the
highly senslilve proof of cerebral hemorshages and the high-resclution display of venous cerebrat
blood vessels.

Daspite a strong sensllivily for lecal magnelic fleld inhomogenellies Susceptibillly Welghted Imaging
{S\WI) as a 30 technology keeps up the signal near large susceptiblilty leaps due to very thin slices
and high resolullon in the slice (high Image quallly e.g. In the area of the forebrain near the frontat
sinus),

Moraover, the phase information of (he MR slgnal Is Infegrated In the Image display. In order to further
Increase senshlvity for locallzed microscopic magnetic field Inhomogenelties, large-area magnelic field
Inhomogeneities (e.q. caused by susceplibility leaps near the sihus) are specificaily suppressed In the
phase Images,

This aflows even small amounts of deoxygenated hemoglobin {e.g. in carebral veins) or from products
of hemoglobln decompostiion (8.4, from hamorrhages) to be dispiayed.

Interesting measuring times for (he ullra-high-resolution 3D protacols are achiaved lhrough paraliel
imaging with IPAT (GRAPPA).

The Susceplibility Weighted lmaging package Includes:
- BWi measuring sequence, IPAT compatible

- oplimized measuring protocols for the head

- Inline-postprocessing for atlomatic calculation of relevant imagas within the scaps of image
reconsiruction:

«  caloulalion of suscepilbility-welghted images

- venous angiography: MIP of a lhin slice block
SWi has baen oplimized for clinfoal use to support dlagnostics with cerebrovascular diseases (8.9,
carebral insult), venous malformation, braln trauma and tumors,

Preraqulsiie: Software syngo MR B13

14470868
High bandwidth
inversion recovery

High bandwldth Inversion recavery for reduetion of susceptiblifly-Indiced ariifacts,
"This option enables a high bandwidth Inversion pulse in Inversion recovery seguences for tissue
characlerlzation wilh the alm 1o reduce susceplibility artifacis.

14444747
MyolMaps #7T+D

This packege conlains speclal sequances and protocols for Infing T1,72 and T2* caleulation at the
heert, The goneratlon of T1 and T2 parametrlc maps Is enhanced by the use of mollon cotrection,
T,T2 and T2* paramelric maps could be used to supporl assessment of cardiovasoular disease.
The MyoMaps package snables the calculalion of guantilative T4, T2 and T2* paramelric maps at the
heart. The caloulation Is available shorily after the measurement is finished without the need of post-
processing,

T4 Parametric Map
-~ Acquisition based on ECG triggered modffied look-locker inverslon recovery (MOLLI}
- F1 paramettle inaps could be used to enhance the characterization of bolly lachemic and not-
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ischemic haart disease,

T2 Parametric Map
~  Acguisition based on T2-prepared TrusFISP sequsiice

~ T2 parametric maps could be used to enhanhce the evaluation of myocardiiis and heart transplant
rejaclion,

T2* Parametric Map
-~ Acquisltion based on mulll-echo GRE sequence

~  T2*parametric maps could be used in the evalualion of iron overload for hemachromatosis
patienis.

08464740
Flow Quantification
#Tim

Spacial sequences for quanltalive assessment of flow |
Flow Quantiflcation enablas the asquisltion of flow encoded Inages and the evaluation of blood as
well as of carebro-spinai fiuld (C8F),

Sequences include!
- ECG trlggerad 2D phase conlrast with IPAT support

Retrospecliva reconstruction atgorithms for fulf R-R Interval coverage
- Maxwaell Term Compensation

- 4D Flow protocols Incliding retrospective lriggering and navigalor based respiratory gating for
free-breathing 4D Flow acquilsitions,

14469199
Body 18 -» BloMatrix
Body 18

This oplion exchanges the Body 18 coll from the standard coli configuration for the Improved
BloMalrix Body 18. Beside the same technical key benefits from the Body 18 cail, thls coll has a new
highly flexible and lighl-welght design.

The BloMatrix Body 18 features;

- 18-slament deslgn with 18 Inlegrated preamplifiars (3 clusters of 6 elements each)

- Oparates In an Integraied fashion with the system's spine coll

- Can be combinad with further Body 18 or BM Body 18 colls for larger coverago

- Can be positioned In different orientations (0°, 80°, 180°, 270°) for palient spediilc adaplalions
~ Requires no colf tuning

- IPAT compatlble in all directions

The highly ftexible deslgn anables a wide varlely of applications Including:
~ Thorax (incl. heart)

- Abdomen

~Pelvis

- Hip

~ Vascular

The BioMalrix Body 18 Is lypically comblned with:

- BM Heed/Neck 20

- BM Spine coll

- Addltional Body 18 coll(s} or BM Body 18 colls {optional)
- Paripheral Anglo 36 {aptional}

- Flex Largo 4

« Flox Small 4

- UltraFlex Largs 18 (depending on avatlabllity, eptionai)
- UltraFlex Small 18 {depending on avallability, optional}
~ Loop colls {opticnal)

- Endoreclal coll (optlonal)
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The BioMalix Body 18 has an 18-slement design with 18 Infegrated preampiifiers thal are arrangad In
3 cluslers of & coll elements each. The BloMatrix Body 18 will be typlcally used togother with the
systei’s BM Spine coil with which it operates In an Integraled fashlon as a a0-element coll, resutting
in 3 rings of 40 alemants aach for Kighest SNR and fast imaging. it oan be positioned In different
orlentalions and addresses the requiremennt range far the examinations of ehese patient to pedlatdc
patlents. The highly flexible and light welght coll Improves pallent comfort and can be easiy
connacted via SlldeConnect lechnolagy. No luning of the fully IPAT-compatinla BioMatrix Body 18 s
necessary, allowing for an efficient and pallent friendly set-up.

For examinations requiring larger anatomical coverage, -up to four BM Body 18 can be used
simultaneausly. Typically two BM Body 18 will be used for caverage of lhe entlre abdomen or In the
oase of largse palients,

The BioMalrix Body 48 Is lypically used in comblnalion with a BM Splna coll for examinations of the
thorax, abdomen, pelvis of hip and Is aiso wail suited for cardiac or vascutar applications, [n addition,
the BM Body 18 can be combined wilh further BM Body 18 {optional) ar Body 18 {optional), the
Paripheral Angio 36 {oplional), bul aiso the BM Heoad/Nack28, the 4-channel flex colls {s.g. Flex L.arge
4, Flax Small 4) and the 18-channel Uitrallex colls (e.g. UliraFlex Large 18, UltraFlex Small 18,
depending on availabllity, optional}.

The dimenslons of (he BloMalrix Body 18 are 385 mm % 590 mm x 66 mm (L x Wx H). Its weightis
about 2 kg (4.5 1hs), whereas the pallent feals as litlle wolght as tkg (2,26 tbs),

144603156
Shoulder Shape 16
#So

The Shouider Shape 16 combines the known benefils of Tim 43 coll technology with new highly
flaxible materials, resulling in unmatched Image qualily, high patient comort and easy handiing. The
Shoulder Shape 18 for examinations of the lsft or right shoulder conslsts of an iIPAT-compatible 16-
channed shoulder coll In a flexible shouldsr cup that can be shaped around amall and large shotilders,
An L-shaped cushion for easy positioning of lhe patient Is mcluded, The 16-element coll with 16
integrated pre-amplifiers enstres maximum signat-to-nolse ratio. Shoulder Shape 16 wiil be
connected via a 8lideConnest plug for fast and easy coll sel-up and patient preparation.

The iPAT compatible Shoulder Shape 16 1s ergonomically deslgned and adapted to the shape of the
shoulder.

The flexibility In skze oblaing maximum Image quallly for difforent bady sizes. The opsning of the coll
can be adjusted between 16 cm - 27 o to cover small, madium and large shoulders.

The coll can be Used elther for left or ight shoulders, It features an L-shaped cushlon than can easily
ba placed for comfodable posliioning. Tha coll excals In highest resofution imaging with excepttonal
signal-fo-nolse ratio.

14460423
Tx/Rx Knee 18 #80

New 18-channet transmitirecaive coll optimized for knee imaging. The spacious design with & flared
opening towards the thigh allows scanning even of large and swollen knees with exceptional imegs
quality and signai to noise rallo.

Maln features :

- 18-element design (3x6 coll elements) wllh 18 Integraled preampiifiers

- iPAT-compatibie

- SlidaConnect Technelogy

Thanks 1o ts 18-channel design this soll ls perfactly sulted for high-resolution images wifh excellant
SNR, With the arrangement of the antennas in three rings of 8 elamenls each, the coll is specially
deslaned for paraliel imaging with high acceleration factars,

The coll s positioned on & laterally movable support and therefore allows for comfortable patient
posiliening of both lags for off-center examinatlons. SiideCeonnact Technology allows for fast and easy
pallent preparatton, resutling In tess lable time. Furthermore, the upper part can be removed for aasler
patient positioning, Additional cushions afiow for oplirnum patlent Immabllization,

The Integrated transmission function makes volume-sensitive excitation wilh greally reduced RF
powar possible on the one hand and, on {he other, prevents allasing artifacts (e.g. due lo the other
knea).
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The housing of this coil has a fiared opening towards the patiant’s thigh, as wall as an easy coll sliding
and opening mechanism.

14416962
FootfAnkle 16 #Ae

The new Tim 4G colt lachnology with Dual DensHy Signai Transfer and DirectConnact Technology
camblnes key Imaging benefits: excellent mage quallly, high patlent comfort, and unmatched
flexibility,

Fool/Ankie 18 for examinations of the lefl or right foot and ankle region conslsts of a base plate and
an iPAT compatibie 168-channel colt and allows high-rasolulion imaging of the foot and ankle within
one examination. FaotfAnkle 16 Is a cable-ess coll and wil be connecled via DireciConnect for fast
and easy pallent preparation.

The 16-olement colf with 18 Inlegrated pre-ampliflers excels In highes! resolution Imaging with
exceptional signalinolse ratlo, while taking full advantage of IPAT In all directions.

Faot/Ankie 16 is ergonomically designed and features a hool-like coil design. Together with the
includad slabilization pads the coll aliows easy, fast and comforlable patient posttioning.

14469229
Flex -> UlraFlax
Upgrade #1.87

This oplion exchanges the Flex Small & Large 4 colls Incl. the Flex Coll Interface from the standard
coll configuration for the superior UltraFlex Small & Laige 18 Thase are fwo lightweight, IPAT
compatible, 18-element no-une raceive colis mada of highiy flexible and soft materlal.

UltraFlex Large 18

Ideal for examinatlons of larger extremitios (s.g. medium to large shoulder, hip, knee, ankle and hand)
and for abdeminal examinatlions. Dedicated posltioning alds for targer extramities are deliverad with
the calk.

UltraFlex Small 18

ldeal for axaminations of smaller axtremiles (e.g. small to medlum shoulder, smaller ankle, elbow and
hand) and for abdominal examinations, Dedlcated positioning aids for smaller extremities are
detivered with the coll.

This optlon exchanges the Flex Small & Large 4 colls incl. {he Flex Coll Interface fram the standard
colt conflguration for the superior UitralFlex Stall & Large 18.

UltraFlex Large 18

The UltraFlex Large 18 can be wrapped around or placed flal on fop of {he area of inleresl. This
rectangular coll measures approx. 28 em x §8 om and connacts with only ohe SlideConnect plug
which allows for fast and sasy patlen! preparation. The posilioning aids thal come with the coll
enhance posltioning flexibllity and help minimize nvoluntary patient metlon artifacls.

UltraFlex Small 18

The UltraFlex Small 18 can be wrapped around or placed flal on top of the area of intarest. This
raclangular coll measures approx. 48 om % 41 cm and connecls with only ong SlideConnect plug
which allows for fast and sasy pailent praparation. Tha posilloning alds that come with the coll
enhanco positioning flexibilily and help minimize Invoiuntary patiant motlon artifacis.

14466282
Positioning Alds
Shouldar&Ankle #V1

This package contains addllional positioning alds that can be used for the UltraFlex Large 18 and
UliraFlax Small 18,

This package contains & wedge shaped cushion that can be used logether with {he UltraFlex Large 8
or UltraFlex Small 18, a.g. for shoulder imaging and an L-shapad helder thal can be used together
with the coll holder of the UliraFlex Smadl 18 or UliraFlex Large 18 for ankle imaging lo achleve a 90°
angle of the pallent's ankle,

14458241
Separator
GOIOVITBRW VI

The SEP (Separallon cabinal) has to be used if a cenlral hosplial chitled water supply is avaliabla or if
a chiller of any brandflype (s already avallable,

The SEP is the Inlerface between the on-site water chiller (of any brand or type) o the interface to the
canical hospitat cooling waler supply.

For the above-mantloned cases lhe SEP is mandatory
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In these cases, (he primary waler spedificallons must fulfill the requirements:
XJ: 46kW; waler temperature; 8 - 14°C
X B0KW, water lemperature: 6 - 14°C
XT: 78KW: waler lemperalure: 6 - 12°C

For all graciont systems:
Flow: 100+-10Wmin; pH value 6-8; max working pressure 6 bar,

Dimensions: 1950mm x 650mm x 650mm (helght x widih x depth)
Welght: approx, 360kg
Fungtion;

~  Interface between the on-slle waler chifler (of any brandfiype) o
- Interface to the cantral hospltal chilled water supply.

Delivery volume:

-~ Geparator

- Two 3.0 m hoses (forward and return} for connecting the SEP to the lecal caoling water supply
sysiam

- Separation cablnet

- With the SEP configurallon, {he hellum sompressaor is bullt Into the SEP cabinet and connecled
Internaly

- Reglonal specific adapier for connection to the hospltal Instailation

14460249
UPS system #Vi

UPS system Liebert GXT5 3000IRTZUXLE for MAGNETOM NumX systems for safeguarding
compaters. Including Pawer Cabie of 8 m for ¢onnacling the UPS.
Power outpul: 3,0 kWA 73 kW

Bridge lime: 3 min full load / 12 min half load

Input voltage: 230 VAC

Voltage range: 115 - 280 V

Inpul frequency: 40170 Hz

Oulput vollage: 230 VAC

Dimenstons (H x D x W) UPS 430 x 540 x 85 mm

Incl 8 m Power Cable

Weight: approx. 30 kg

14456228
System Start Timer
i

Timer clock thal can ba Installed logelher with the MAGNETOM MR system {o start the system
aulomatically at user-definable times, eliminating wailing times during system boot up.

The Syslem Stard Timer allows ihe user to defina three different staitup limes for different days. The
time swlitch can be programmed ona year in advance, A programimat weekly schedule is repeated
unless it Is modified or suspended.

14460303
Tim [204x48] XQ
Gradlent #iSo

Tim [204x48) XQ-gratilants. performance level

Tim 4G's RF system arx innovative coll architeclure enables high-resolution imaglng and Increasad
throughput.

The system provides a maximum nuinbar of 204 channels {coil elements) thal can be connecled
simullansously, Flexible parallel imaging Is ashieved by lhe standard 48 Independant RF channels
that can be used simultaneously in one single sean and In one single FOV, each generaling an
independent parttal image,

This optlon includas also Advanced High Order Shim.

XQ - gradients
Max, ampiltude: 78 m'Fim (Actual 45 mTm for every gradient axis)
Max. slew rate; 345 Tim/s (Actusl 200 Tim/s for every gradient axis)
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Min, rize time from 0 to 76 mT/m: 225 ps

Note: max. amplilude and max, slew rele achieved through vactor addltfon of all three gradlent axes
simuitanacusly, actual maximum ampiltude of 45 m'/m and actual maximum stew rale of 200 Tim/s
aro achievable simuftaneously along each axis.

The XQ gradients are designed far high performance and linearily to support clinfoal whole body
imaging at 1.5T,
The force compensated gradient syslem minimizes vibration levels and acoustic notse,

High-performance meastrement and reconstriciion systent.

Tim [204x48] perfortnance loval

BioMatrix builds on DirectRF - The all dgital-in/ digital-out design Integrates all RF transmit and
racalve componants al the magnet, efiminating analog cables for frue signal purlty. This compact and
efficlent dasign enahles a dynamic feedback control for temporal stabilily and power linearity.

The Innovalive architeclure packs more coll alements In a smaller space and the syslem provides a
maximum numbsr of 204 channals (coll slements) that ean be connected simullaneously. Advanced
IPAT capabllities and SNR are enabled by the 32 independent RF channels thal can be used
simultaneousiy In one single scan and In one single FOV, sach generating an independent partlal
Image.

An additional benefit of multiple coll elements and recelver channels Is Improved performance in mulli-
directional, e, tree dimensional, high-spsed, high-resolution IPAT in the head-feet, antarlor-posterior
or lsfi-right directions,

XQ gradients

Slemens XQ gradients provide aclively shlelded, water coeled world-class gradlents. All axes are

force-compensated,

The XQ gradlents have:

~  Max. ampllilude: 78 mT/m (Actuat 45 mT/m for every gradient axis)

- Max, slew rale: 348 T/m/s (Aciual 200 Thm/s for every gradient axis)

~  Min, rlse time from 0 to 78 mTim: 226 ps

-« Note: max. amplilude and max. slew rale achloved through vector additlon of all three gradient
axes simultansously, actual maximum amplitude of 46 mT/m and aciual maximum siew rate of
200 Timfs are achievable simultaneously along each axis.

- Maximum oulput vollage for each of the gradlent axes 2260 V

- Maximum outpui ctirrent for each of the gradient axes 900 A

- Separale cooling channels that simultanecusly cool primary and secondary cails aliow the
application of extremely gradient intensive techrlgues In a new class of parfarmance.

- 100% duly cycie for fast and demanding technlgues such as ulirashort TE MRA In conlinuous
operallon, lhin slice slngle breath-hold liver studies and EP} imaging techniques (afl optionat in
appropriate clinical packages).

- Variable Field-of-View selaction from 0.5 em lo 50 ¢m {up to 50 om in z diraction) for optimal
coverage and highest spatial resolution in dlagnestic inaging. The minimum siice thickness [n 2D
and 3D is 0.1 mm and 0.05 mm, respectively,

- Acquisition of saglital, transvarse, coronal, single cblique and double obligue siices with highest
resolttion.

~  Tho extrensely compact water-cooled gradlent amplifter features a modular expandable deslgn
with exceilent linearity and pulse raproducbility, It is digttally conicalled and has vary low
swilching losses due to ullrafast solid stale technology,

Compuler system
The specifications of the high-performance measuremant and reconstruction campulter can be found
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within the data shesl.

The comblation of host computer and the measurement and reconstruction system offers a truly
sowerful Imaglng system designed for large image matrix slzes of up to 1024 x 1024. The unresiricled
mullitasking capabliity allows ime-saving parallel scanning and reconsiriction.

14476460
myExam Assist XL
Package USA

|

'Tha myExam Assist XL Package Includes:
- myExar Anglo Asslst

- myExam Abdomesn Assist

- myExam Cardiac Assist

- myExam Braast Assiat

The myExam Assist XL package offers 4 comprehensive set myExam Cempanions for the maximum
coverage of MR examination requests. Rohust image qualily can be achleved efficlenlly and
consistently in the clinlcal argas of Neuro, MSK, Vascular, Cardiac and Oncology.

The myExam Angle Assist provides seml-automatlc delection of arteriat and venous liming windows
using a {est bolus technigue. This Information s feadback for next planning steps automalioally
adapling scan paramelers lo the individual patient and patient's condltior,

The myExam Abdomen Asslst offers Intultive guidance and a high level of automation. 1t allows
automatc seguance scaiing according to physlological charasteristle.

The myExam Cardiac Asslsl tises anatomical landmarks, standard views of the heart, such as
dedicaled Jong axis and shoit-axis views - easlly genoraled and reproducad,

The myExam Breast Assist provides lesion detection, implant avaluation and breast biopsy. The
myExam Companions support various breas! colis, head-first or optional feet-first posiiloning and
examination approachas {falsal, nonfalsat).

myExam Anglo Asslst

myExam Anglo Assist guldes the user through anglegraphlc single or mulll slalion examinatlons by
providing semi-automatic detection of arterlal and venous timing windows using a tes! holus
tachnlgue. This information Is fed hack Inte the pext planning steps aulomalically adapting scan
paramelers o the individual pailent and pailent's condilion.

Guldence View
-~ Step-by-siap user guidance is seamlessly integrated.

- Example images and guldancs text are displayed for each Individual slep of the scannlng
workfiow,

. Both Imagas and text are easily configurabls by the user

Tesl bolus
- Automatic detection of arterial / venous Bming window

Feadback of bolus iming information
- Thning Informalion s fed back into planning steps and parateters are adapted autornatically

Atllo Bolus Deloction

- Oplionally selactable funclionality for easy Interaction and operator-independsnt Eming of the
dynamic scan.

. Determination of the bolus arrval time in the hearl {by Care Balus sequence) and automallc
initiation of the dynamic protoool.

- Visuat montoring of signal intensity afows manual ovarride function,
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Aulo Volce Commands

- Integrated info the scanning workfiow.

- The system plays lhem autematically at the right polnt In time.

- ‘This ensures oplimat timing of scanning, breathing and contrast media,

- The user can monitor which breath hold or pauses are actually played, and couid add pauses
between the aulomatlc breath hold commands If hecessary

Customization

Exisling myExam Cormpanions can be medified by the user to their individual slandard of care.

-~ Addfremove protocol staps

- Change guldance content (images and lexi}

- Change or add myExam Strategles and Decislon Points

~  Muodify the Parameter View

Application Packages:

syngo Inline Composing

- Awtomallc anatomical or anglographic composing of multlple adjacent coronal or sagital images

- Composed Images can be automalloally loaded Into Graphleal Slice Positioning for scan planning
pusposes

Thn Planning Sulte

With the Tim Planning Sulte, multipie reglons la the entire body can be examined in a minimum of

tima lhrough measursrnant planning on a single FoV of any desired size.

myExam Abdomen Asslst

The myExam Abdomen Assist offers a comprehensive et of guldance and automation, so that robust

lmage quality can be achleved fast and Indspendentiy from the user,

Patient View

- Wilhin the Patlent View the user can saslly tallor the exam o each Indlviduai palient.

- Several pre-defined myFxam Strategles are integrated, The user just selacts the appropriate
stralegy with one click and the queus and lhe complele scan set-up are automaticatly updated.
Furthermors protocols taliored for use of contrast medla are inlagrated.

myFxam Strategles allows personatizing the workflow lo the individual patient condition and clintoal

need. The following predefined sirategles are included:

- Standard with breath-hold

- Slandard with PACE triggering

- Limfted patient capabliities uslng syngo BLADE and PACE triggering.

Guddance view
Stap-hy-step user guidance ls seamlessly Intagrated.

- Example Images and guldance lexi are displayed for each Individual step of the scanning
workllow.,

- Both Images and text are aasily configurable by the user

Parameter View

-~ This new view displays the parametars that are really needed for this scan set-up.

- This reduced set of protocal paramelers aliows e user to congenirate on the sssentials,
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- The Parameter View can ba opened at any time durlng an examination
Additional functionaliles:
Automatle sequence scaling according to physiclogical characteristic. (Aulo FoV, AutoNavigator,
breath-hold adaplallons).
Auto Navigator based automalic brealhing pattern delection and soallng of {riggered scans,
Automabic FoV: the optimal FoV Is automatically estimated based on the [ocallzer images.
myExan Decisions
Decisions are seamlassly integraled into the scanning workfiow. The usar just selecls the queue and
the appropriate pulse saquences are added autamatically. Fer the abdomen MRCP and Diffusion
dsclslon points are offered.
Timetine setup and monitoring for best overview of multk-phase breath-hold examinations and CM
enhancement curve visualizalion.
Atto Volce Commaiids
The system plays them aulomatically al the right time polnl. This ensures oplimal timing of seanning,
breathing and contrast medla. The user can manitor which breath hold or pauses are actually played
and could add pausas hetween the aulomatic breath held commands H necessary,
Auto Bolus Deteclion inltiates automatically the dynamic upper abdomen examination based on bolus
dotaction. The user can overide this function,
Infing radial range calculation for MRCP
MRCP [s measured and Inline Radial Ranges are aulomatically generated,
inline Sublractlon
Within the contrast-enhanced abdomen exam, multiple phases are accuired; nalive, arterlal phass,
portal-venous phase and lale-phase. The scanner autornatically sublracts the native moasurement
frar the arteral, portal-venous and Jate phass,
inline Registration
For best visualization of leslons, the system automalically performs a registratlon / atignment of the
anatory for the different dynamlc phases. The Importance of reglstralion / correction can be seen
whaen examining nodular enhancing palhologies.
Customizatlon
Exlsling myExam Companions can be madified by the user to thalr individual standard of care.
- Add f remove protocol steps
- Change guidance content (images and texl)
- Change or add myExam Skalegies and Decislon Polnls
- Modify the Parameter View
myExam Gardiac Assist;
tyExam Cardiac Assist supposts lhe user in many ways, Using analomical landmarks, standard
views of the heard, stch as dedloatad lony axls and shorl-axis views, are easily generated and can
saslly be reproduced using different scaniing lechnlques, Scan parameters are adjusted to the
patient's heart rate and automatic volce commands are given.
Guitlaince View
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- Step-by-step user guldance Is seamlessly intsgrated.

- Example Images and guldance fext are displayed for the Individual steps of the scanning
worldlow.

- Both images and texl are easily configurable by the user

Patfont View

. Withln the Palient View the user can easily tailor the exam to each individuat patient (s.g. patient
with arrhythmia, breath hold capabliity).

- Pre-tlefined myExam Stralegles are Integraled, The user just selacts the approprlale stralegy
with one ¢lick and the queue and the complete scan set-up are attomatically updaled

AuloFoV (automatie Fleld of View calcufalion)

- Based on the jocalizer images the optimal FoV Is attornallcally estimated.

- incase ihe patient moves during the axamination, Wis step can be repeated at any fime

Audomated parameler adaptafion

- Scan parameters are automatically adapted to the palient's condition (e.g. heart rate)

Novel heart localization method

- On-board guldance visually faclitates analenic tandmark setlings which are usad for calcufation

~  Autamaled locallzalion

-~ Automated localization of short-axis views

Gulded slice posftioning

- Easy way lo malch sllce positions (shorl-axls) betwesn different types of cardtac sequences. (e.4.
funciton, morphology and lissue characterization.)

Cardlago Views

- Easy selactlon of cardiac views (e.g. 3 chamber view) during scan planning

Iniine Ventifeular Function Evaluation

~  syngo Inline VF performs volumetrc evaluation of cardiac ¢ine data fully automatically right afier
Image reconsfruction.

+ Mo user Input necessary. If desired, nline calculated segmentation results can be loaded fo 4D
Ventrioular Funotion Analysis for further review or processing

Inline Time Coursa Evalualion

- Aulomatic, reak-time and motion corrected caloutation of parametrle maps wilh Infine tachnology

Cardiac specific layout for the Exam lask

- Aulomatically chosen layouts show the new physto display and are configured for every step of
{he exam

- Automatic display of images

- Aulomatic display of Images In dedicated cardiac Image orlentations in contrasl to siandard
DICOM crientations

Adaplive triggering !

- Acquisition adapls in reallime {0 hearl rale varlalions for non clne applicallons

Aulomalted Naming '
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- Automaled naming of serles depending on cardlac views and conlrast

Aulo Volee Commands

- Auto Yolce Commands are seamiessly Integrated inlo lhe scansing warkflow. The syslem plays
thern automatically al the rlght tme point. This ensures optimal timing of scannlng, breathing and
conlrast medla. The User can monior which brealh-hold or pauses are actually played, and could
add pauses between the automallc breath hold commands If necessary

mykxam Stralegies
The waorkflow can be personalized to the Individua) patient condillon and clinical naed. The following
predsfined sirategles are included. They can be changed al any time during the workflow:

-, Standard: Segmented acqulsition techniquas

2 Limited patlent capabilites! switch to realtime and single shot Imaging if breati-held is not
possible or arrhythmias ccour .

Customizalion

Exlsting myExain Gompantons can be modifiad by the user to thelr individual standard of care,
- Addiremove protocol steps

- Change guidance content (Images and text)

- Ghange or add myExam Slralegles and Declslen Points

«  Nodlify the Parameter View

myExam Breast Assist:

A sel of pre-dafined myExam Breast Asslsts are provided for lesion detection, implant evaluation and
breast blopsy. The myExam Companions support varlous breast colls, head-first or optional feet-first
posltianing ang examination approaches (fatsat, nonfaisat).

The following myExam Breast Asslst configurations will be provided:
- d-channel colls

- 4-channe} colls Care Bolus

«  Bldch

- Bl 4ch Care Bolus

- Bilopsy 4ch B

Palienl View

- Within the Patient View the user can easlly tailor ihe axam to individuai patient conditions ( &.4.
patient with breast Impianis) and define the examination approach (Carebolus, Aulocoverage,
fraquency adjusiment confirmation mode},

Implant Type/ implant Stiuatioh

- Based on an "Implant type identlflcation” scan, the user can visually select or modify the exam
dependent on the actual knplant type and lateralily. The system automaticaily modifies the scan
qusue and the fraquency adjustment setling of the prolocols is changed (assuma dominant fal or
slicons}. ~

Guldance View

- Example Imagss and guidance lext are displayed for indlvidual steps of the scanning workflow.
Thay are configurable by the user,

Parameter View
- This view displays the parameters hal are really neaded for the examination al a glance, The
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dispiayad paramelers are easily configusable by the user.

Aufo Coverage

- Based on the localizer data an automalic segmentation Is performed, which allows the sstimation
of the opiimal FaV (entire FoV for both breasts, right or left braasi, breast with chest).

- The user can predefine for avary protocol Individually which parameters shall be automatically
adjusted, e.g. whether fime or slice thickness shafi remaln constant,

Additional functionalities:

intine MPR Planning

- For user-selecled prolocols, e.g. the high-resciution “delayed VIEWS", adjuslable MPRs are
atitomatically calculated.

Biopsy stpport
- Two Blopsy myExam Companlons support Interverllons wilh 4-ch Bl Breast colls. The largat

coordinates of the lasion are displayed on the display al the scanner {In case a Slemens biapsy
planning software is usad).

Customizatlon

The myExam Breast Assists can be modified by he user 1o thelr Individual standard of care,
- Add{ remove protocol steps

- Change guldance content (Images and faxt)

- Change or add myExam Sirategles and Decislon Polns

- Modlfy the Parameter View

14469015
Turbo Sulte Elite #BM

Turbo Suite Ellle comprises cutting edge Compressed Sensing appileations for advanced abdominal
and cardio-vascular imaglng with dynamic 2D and dynamic 30 appltcations to significantly reduce
scan times, cotnter patlent motion and expanding the patisnt population elgible for MRI.

Turbo Suite Eiite confalns:

. S Cardlac Cine with Incoherent subsampling and lterative through-time regularization capiures
the full cardlac cycle and provides funclional assessment within ane shori breathhokl, #t is robust
against arthyihmia and breathlng artifacts.

. TWIST Is a Slemens unlque sequence for ime-fesclvad (4D) MR angiographle and dynamlc
Imaglng in gensral with high spatial and temporal resolutton,

. TWIST-VIRE Is a fast, high-resolution 4D Imaging seguencs, e.g. for mulli-phase arteral fiver
imaging.

. StarViBE Is a motion-insensliive VIBE sequence using a stack-of-stars tralactory,

. 08 GRASP-VIBE with incoherent subsampling end Heralive threugh-time regularization extends
the pallent populalion sultable for dynamio tiver MRI through fres-breathing exams for patients
who cannot rellably hold thelr breath,

14469046
Turho Sulte Elite
Support #BM

Turbo Suite Elite Support provides Fulure Security for Turbo Suiie Elite:
- In consideratlon of Customer's purchase of the MAGNETOM MR scanner and simullaneous
purchase of a 4 year point of sala Service Agreament wilh Evolve, and should such Evolve Upgrade
installed durlng the term of the Service Agreament enable operation of dynamic Compressed Sensing
options andfor Stimultansous Multi-Slice options, then Gustomer may choose to recelve one stch
dynamic Compressad Sensing or Simultaneous Mulli-Stice application aptlon at no additional cost,
Turbo Sulte Elite Support provides Future Securlly for Turbo Suite Ellte:
in consideration of Gustomer's purchase of the MAGNETOM MR scanner and simultaneous
purchase of a 4 year polnt of sate Service Agresment with Evolve, and shotdd such Evolve
Upgrads Installed dulng the term af the Sarvice Agresment enable operation of dynamic
Compressed Sensing options and/oer Stmulianaous Multi-Silce options, then Gustomer may
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choose to recelve one such dynamic Compressed Sensing or simultansous Mulli-Slice
application optlon at no additional cost,

14475508
Turbo Sulte
Excelerate

Turho Sulle Excelerate comprises access to culilng edge acceleration technigues such as
Simultaneous Mulil-Slice, Gompressed Sensing and Wave-GAIPI for stalic 28 and stailc 3D Imaging
applications in Neuro, MSK and Body MRL
Turbe Sulte Excelerate contains:
- gimullaneocus Mull-Sice (SMS) acceleralion
- SMS DW! /DT helps bringing advanced DWW applications Into routine newro, breast, liver
and pelvic imaging. 1t can be seamisssly combined with IPAT to achieve total acceleration
factors of up to 8.
- SMS TSE for up lo 46% faster routine MSK exams, supporting all TSE conlrasts and
orlentatlons. it can be seamlessly combined with IPAT to achiave lotal accelerallon factors of
4-B.
- SMS RESOLVE enables high resolulion dlstortion free DWI wilh up to 80% lime savings.
. SMS BOLD can enabla Incraased lemporsl sampling of BOLD data acquisitions andfor

improved slice coveragelresolulion (prerequisite Tnline BOLD licanse).

- SMS TSE DIXON for faster rouline MSK exams, supporting all TSE DIXON conlrasts and
arlentations. It can be seamlessly combined with iPAT to achleve lotal acceleration faciors of
4-6.

- Gompressed Sensing (CS) static Imaging

- 8 TOF with incohsrent subsampling s designed to accelerate Time-of-Flight Imaging by up
to 50% withoul compromising diagnostio quality.

- S SPACE wlth Incoharent subsampling Is deslgned to significantly accelorate SPAGE
imaging for neure and body application, C8 SPACE is designed to enable high-resoiution 3D
MRCP scans in one breath-hold and Isotropic, high-resolution Imaging of the hrain, such as
T4 DIR SPACE in 3 minules.

- S SEMAG with incoherent subsampling ls designed to significantly accelsrale Imaging of
MR condltional implants with lime savings up to 5(%.

- Wave-CAIPI acceleration:
Wave-CAIPl SWI Is a new sequance techiique that Improves head imaging with SWi conlrast.
Willh the Wava-tachnique, the sequence plays out sinusoldal gradients during readout. Applying
these Wave readout gradients results in corkscrew k-space trajectorlés. This strategy combined
wilh already exlsting parallel imaging accaloration technique CAIPIRINHA allows oplimizing 9+
faclor penaily during reconstiuction which altows for higher acceleration factors and more
homogenaeotls nolse distribution.

Prereguisie for Wave-CAIP1 BWL s the SW licenss.

A}

14416946
Neuro Petfusion
Package #T+D

L

The Neuro Perfusions Package helps to streamiine (he dlinical workflow by inflne post-processing In
dynamie suscepliblity conirast {DSC) based parfusion Imaging. This makes 1t possible to see
perfusion maps immediately.

Perfusion paramalar maps are nased on a Local Arlerlal Inpul function. A correcled relCBY map
calculation and metion coriection is provided.

Neuro Parfusion Package provides a modifiad sequence and image reconstruction for motlon
carrection and post-processing In dynamic susceplibity confrast (DSC) based perfusion imaging.
Depending en whather motioh correction ls swiiched on, the followlng uncorrectad or motion corracied
perfusion maps can be calewlated: ime-la-peak (TTP}, relative carebral biood volume (relCBVY),
relative cerehral blood flow (relCBF), relative maan transit time (MTT), relative corrected cerebral
blood voluma (relCCBV) and belus plats.

Perfuslon parameler miaps are calotlated based on a Local Atterial Input Functich. The algorithm
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selacts many AlFs per sfice and volume based on a number of buill-In criterla. This removes the need
for manual selaction of AIF voxels (o caloulate the cerebral parfuslon parameters and allows the
calculation {o ba performed In-fine at the end of the measuremenl, Il also minimlzes deconvolution
arrors due 1o the effects of delay and dispersion of the contrast agenl bolus. Additionally, In cases of
contrast exlravasations due 1o a disrupted blood-braln barrier, the posiprocessing atlows & correction
io be applied during calcutation of the relCBY maps,

14476452 myExam LiverLab Assist Is a system guided workilow to examine the hepallc fat and iron stalus,
myExam LiverLab Maln Features:
Assist

- The inline screening Dixon sequence gives tha user a first overview of possible fat andfor lron
overload In the whole liver,

- Based on the resull images, liver segmentafion runs withoul user interaction.
- f further evaluation is nesded, the user can choose from two metheds:
1. HISTO Is a pushbuiton single brealh-held singte voxel speclroscopy melhod to calculate fat
fraction as well as water R2,

2 Multi-acho Dixen Is an image based method to calculale maps sich as water, fal, fat slgnal
percemage, and R2*

14409198 Integrated software package with sequences and protecols for non-contrast-enhanced 30 MRA with
Natlve syngo #TIim high spatial resolullon, synge NATIVE particUlarly enables imaging of abdominal and peripheral
vessels and |s an sllernative to MR anglography techniques with contrast medium, especially for
patients with severe renal insufficiency.

syngo NATIVE offers:

- Nen-condrast-enhanced MRA

- Separale Imaging of arterles and velns

- Visualization of - e.g. - renal arleries or petipheral vessels

The syngo NATIVE package comprises:

- syngo NATIVE TrueFISP

-~ syngo NATIVE SPACE
14441813 Soflware package with QISS sequencs, pratocals and Dot Addin for non-contrast-enhanced
QISS #T+D peripheral MRA, QiSS partlculary enables higher reproduclbliity than existing methods and is an

alternative to MR anglography lechniques wilh conlrast medium, espaclaily for patients with severe
renal insufficioncy.
QISS offers:

- Nor-contrast-enhanced peripheral MRA
- Higher robustness whan comparead to other non-centrast-enfianced peripheral MRA methods
- Improved usability provided by the Dot Addin which enables easler mulli-slage planning

The QISS package comprises:

- QUSS sequence

- RISS Dot Addin

- Nan-vontrast-enhanced peripheral vessels protocols

14416961 The new Tim 4G coil technology with Dual Density Slgnal Transfer and SlideGonnect Technology
HandiWrlst 18 ftAe comblnes key Imaging bensfils: excelient Image quality, high patient comfort, and unmatched
flexibility,

HandiWrist 16 for sxaminallons of the left or right hand and wrist reglon consiste of a base plate and
an IPAT compatible 16-channel colt and atlows high-resolution imaging of the wrlst and the hand
within one examination. HandAst 16 will be connected via a SlideConnect plug for fast and easy
patlent preparation.

Creatad; 0411272024 16:40:5% Slemens Matiical Solutions USA, Inc. Gonfldantial Pago 65 of 68
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SUEMENS -
Healtluneers ©

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc, SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE
40 Liberty Boulevard, Malvern, PA 19366 Gregory Thudium -+1 (314) 804.8452

gregory thudium@siemens-healthinsers.com

PRELIMINARY PROPOSAL

Part No./Product

R
Desciiption

The 16-element coil with 16 inlagrated pre-amplifiers excels In highast resolution Imaging with
axcaptional signal/neise ratlo, while taking fuli advantage of iPAT in all directions.

HandWrist 16 Is ergonamically deslgnad and adapted to {he shape of the handiwrist raglon. The coll
faatures a hinged design of the upper pari and slidable allachment to the base plate, Tegether with
the Inciuded siabliizatlon pads the coll allows easy, fast and comforiable patlant positioning.

14416968
Peripheral Angto 38
#Ae

The new Tim 4G coil technology with Dual Densily Signal Transfer and SlideConnact Tachnalogy
comblnas key Imaging benefits: excellent image quality, high patient comfort, and unmatched
flexlbllity:

- 36 channels

- Dual Denstly Slgnal Transfer

- Ulira light-weight

- SHideConnacl Technology

The 38-channe] coll includes 36 Integrated pre-ampliflers for excellent signal-to-nolse ratlo. The
single SlideConnact Plug allows for fast and easy patient preparation.

The Peripheral Angio 35 fealures:

- 36-alament design with 36 integraled preamplifiers, distibuted over 6 planes with & elsments each
. Operates In an integrated fashion wilh Body 18 colls and wilh the Spine 32 , For Whole-Body
examinations also with the Head/ Neck 20

- Automatic tabls fead and acllve coll switeh

- Oan he ullized head and feel flrsl

- Both legs are independently coverad with coll elements, maximlzing the coll filling fastor and the
slghal-lo-nolse ratio

- No colf tuning

- {PAT-compalible

« Dual-Densily Slgnal Transler enables ultra-high density coll designs by integraling key RF
components Into the local coll

- ShidaConnedst lechnology for easy coll el up

- One cable only for easy handling

- Includes special non-ferromagnetic coil cart for safe, user-friendly storage

Applicatlons:

- High-resolution anglography of both tegs Incl. Pelvis (by additlonal use of the Body 18) with highest
signal-to-noise ratie .

\fisualization of the iliac areriss and aorta in combination with Body 18

- Bilataral examinations of long bones of the legs

Typically combined with;

Head! Neck 20, Body 18, Spine 32, and ali flexible colls such as Flex Large 4 or Flex Small 4

The Pesipharal Anglo 38 has a 36-element design with 36 Integrated preamplifiers distributed over 8
planes wilh 6 elemants each.

A unfquely designed nen-ferramagnetlc codl cart for safe coll slorage is included, The PA Mairix Coil is
aiso shipped wilh a set of positioning cushlons for proper handling.

Mo tuning of the fully IPAT-compalible Periphera Angio 36 Is required.

With a length of aboul 1m both legs are covered from the Hlag artery levet down lo the foot arch
vossels Using roultiple, flexible wings. For the visuallzatlon of the abdominal acria and e iliac
blfurcation it can be combined with the Bedy 18 and Spine 32, For larger hady coverage eg whole
body with up to 205 cm possible coverage, It can ba combined with Head/Neck20 or a further Body18
to allow for large Flald of View examinations with high patient comfort. Patient sei up Is done once
and no repositioning is necessary

Greated: 041122824 16:401569 Slemens Medleal Soluttons USA, Ine, Genfldentlal Page 66 of 68
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Slemens Medlcal Solutions USA, Ing,
40 Liberty Boulevaid, Malvern, PA 18365

SHEMIENS -
Healthmeers "
SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE

Gregory Thudium - +1 (314) 604-8452
gregory hudium@slemens-heallhinesrs.com

PRELIMINARY PROPOSAL

Part No./Product

Description

For peripheral Anglography the PA Matrlx coll will be typically used In fast-first posilion, but also head-
first posltioning for whole-hody exantinatlons (s possiole {oplional Tim Whdle Body Suile required}.

Tha dimensions of the Perlpherat Angio 38 are:!
860 mm % 300 - 640 ram » 280 mm

14426332
Tx/Rx CP Head Coll
fthe

Ciroularly polarized no-tune transmit/recelve colf with an open paftent-friendly design. The inlegrated
transmit mode allows volume selective excitation, Integrated, exiremaly low-nolse pre-amplifiers
parmit very high signal-lo-haise ratio, Furlermors, the coli Is outfit with SlideConneot Tachnalogy,
altowing for easier pallent preparation and less table time for ihe patient. .
This enables studies with very high spatlal resclutlon and very short scan time. The uppar part of the
colt s detachable and can be fitted with & mirror allowing lhe patient a rear view oul of the magnel.
Displaceable cushions are provided with the coil for posliioning, The colf is sulted for head prolon
imaging and braln speclroscobdy,

14446862
Coll Storage Cart
HT+D

Speciatly desighed non-ferromagnstic cart for easy slorage of the mest sommonly used calls and
accessolies,

The cart may be rolled to convenient focations In the examination roam and can be apened up to work
lixe a shelf.

The coll starage cart has mulliple drawers and Irays as well as many olher storage spaces for colls,
cushlons and miscellansotis ltems. :

lts dimenslons are: Width 140 cm (4' 7" when closed and 280 em (8' 12"} when opened, dapth &4 cm
(1'9") and helght 121 cm (3'12"),

14407259
MR Workplace Table,
helght adjust.

The table Is sultable for the syngo Acquisilion Workplace and the syngo MR Workplace basad on
syngo hardware.

This 116GV verslon has motorized table height adjustment.

The table deslgn malches the MED-wide uniform design with siiver-finished rim, use of friandly colors
for MAGNETOM and SOMATOM.

This table can elactically be adjusted to the ergonomically mast sultahle helght via buttons at the
front.

- Widlh 138 cm

- Depth 80 cm

. Helghl electrically adjustable betwean 71 cm and 116 cm

14407264
MR Workplace
Confalner, 50cin

50 ¢m wide exira case for the syngo host computer with sliding front door o allow change of slorage
media (CD/DVD/USB).

The table design matchas the MED-wide unlform deslgn with sliver-finished rim, use of friendly colorg
matching the Siemens color pattern for MAGNETOM and SOMAT oM.

Tabie haight 72 cm, malching the syrgo Acguisition Workplace and syngo MR Workplace console
{able, for Installatlon in the aperator room elther directly to the loft or right of the syngo Acquisitlon
Warkplace or synge MR Workplace gonsole table or saparately.

- Widlh 50 cm

- Depth 80 cm

«  Helght 72 cm

Mlletnatively this casing s also suited for the Recon image processor {except for the MR systems with
the Tim ganaration: dhers he Recon |mage processor s always placed Inslde {he elacironlos cabinel),

Croatod: 04M 212624 15:40:69
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24

4,

5.

10.

Describe the financlal rational for the proposed replacement equipment.

“This Is our only MRI scannar at the facllity, we are priced at FMV rate for a replacement and
have to purchasa,

Document if the exiting equipment has exceeded Its usefu! fife.
The current equipment is 18 years old and has exceeded useful life,

Dascribe the effect the replacement unit would have on guality of care.

This replacement unit wili allow for betier mage quallty which Impacts the patient’s guality of
care and potentially reduce the need for additional testing where applicable.

Document if the exiting equipment Is in constant need of repair.
The existing equipment has had over 300 hours of downtime alene in 2024,

Docttment if the lease on the current unit has expired.
The current equiphent does not have a lease,

Describe the tachnological advance provided hy the new unit

The new unit will have the capabllity to perform cardiac MRE which Is currently not provided in
St Charles County. The new unit has the abllity to scan a varlety of different implants that could
hot otherwlse be scanned on our current unit, The new unlt has a boost software that allows for
reduced scan times. Reduced scan Himes improve patient satisfaction and reduce Image motion.
Reduced motion on Images decreases the need for repeat Imaging.

Describe how patlent satlsfaction would be improved.

The new unit wili have reduced scan times which wili increase patient satisfaction as the patient
will nct be In the scanner for as long as the old unit Imaging. Patlent satisfaction will also
Increase as patlents will not have to drlve Into St Louts Cly for Cardlac MR! capabliities,

Describe how patlent outcomes would be improved,

The quality of Images with the new unit woutd allow for more definitive diagnosis which could
decrease the need for additlonal testing, Decreased scan times altow for more patlents,
inpatient and outpatient, to be completed over the course of a day. This Increases patlent
access to MR testing.

Descrlbe what Impact the new unit would have on utifization.
The new unlt will Increase utilization by decreasing scan times as well as reducing the need for
vepeat imaging scans, The new unlt will also reduce downtime,

Describe any new capabilities that the new unlt would provide.

The new unit will have Cardiac MRI capabilities, The new unit will allow for patlents with
Implants that are not currently able to have an MRI have one due to the abillty to manipulate
scan parameters,
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11, By what percent will this replacement increase patient charges.

Patient charges will not Increase as a result of the MRI replacement,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Dlrectors of
SSM Health Care Corporation
St. Louls, Missouri

Opinlon

We have audited the consolidated financlal statements of SSM Health Care Corporation and subsidlaries
{doing business as SSM Health) (SSMH), which comprise the consolidated baiance sheets as of
December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related consolidated statements of operations ant changes In net
assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”),

In our opinion, the accompanylng financial statements present fairly, In all matertal respects, the
financial position of SSMH as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the results of Its operations and its
cash flows for the years then ended In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
Unltad States of America.

Basis for Opinton

We conducted our audits i accordance with audlting standards generally accepted In the Unlted States
of Amerlca (GAAS), Our resporsibilities under those standards are further described in the Audltor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financlal Statements section of our report, We are required to be
Independent of SSMH and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, In accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We belteve that the audit evidence we have obtalned is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our audit opinlon,

Responsthilities of Management for the Financlal Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financtal statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of Amerlea, and for the
deslgn, limplementatian, and malntenance of Internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
atvor,

In preparing the financlal statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, conslderad In the aggregate, that raise substantlal doubt about SSMH's ability to continue as
a goelng concern for one year after the date that the financlal statements are Issued.

Auditor’s Responslbiiities for the Audlt of the Finaneial Statements

Our objactives are to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an audltor’s report
that Includes our opinfon. Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always
detect a materlal misstatement when it exists, The risk of not detecting a materlal misstatement

827139




resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentlonal omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of Internal control. Misstatements are
considered matertal i there Is a substantia! likelihood that, Individually or In the aggregate, they would
influence the Judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financlal statements,

In perforiming an audit in accordance with GAAS, we!

L]

Exercise professional judgment and maintaln professlonal skepticlsm throughout the audit.

Identlfy and assess the risks of materlal misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
Indude examinlng, on a test basls, evidance regarding the amounts and disclosures In the flnanclal
statements,

Obtaln an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit In order to design audit procedures
that are approptlate in the eircumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinfon on the
effectiveness of SSMH's internal control, Accordingly, no such oplnlon is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financlal statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, consldered in the aggregate,
that ralse substantial doubt about SSMH's abliity to continue as a golng concern for a reasonable
period of time,

We are requiret to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audlt, slgnificant audit findings, and certaln internal control-related
matters that we Identified during the audit.

Delotte) § Jowede ver

March 20, 2024
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SSM HEALTH

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In thousands)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
investments
Current portion of assets limited as to use or restricted
Patient accounts receivable
Pharimacy claims and rebates recelvahle
Otherreceivables
Inventorles, prepaid expenses, and other

Estimated third-party payor settiements
Assets held for sale

Total current assets

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE OR RESTRICTED—Excluding
current portion

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT—Net

OPERATING RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS:
Goodwill
Intangible assets—net

Investments in unconsolidated entities
Other

Total other asseis

TOTAL

847139

2023 2022
$ 640816 S 574,339
20,479 112,203
519,413 454,838
934,411 976,730
1,196,998 900,547
125,745 151,393
269,311 274,458
75,288 7,812

25,650 -
3,808,111 3,452,320
3,499,206 3,232,722
2,841,331 2,860,691
221,142 194,735
528,949 289,661
328,907 179,751
328,563 383,567
53,482 35,557
1,235,901 888,536
$ 11,609,601  §10,629,004
(Continued)




SSWVt HEALTH

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMIBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
{in thousands)

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Revolving line of credit
Current portion of long-term debt and finance lease obligations
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Short-term borrowlngs
Deferred revenue

Esttmated third-party payor settlements
Other current Habllitles

Total current Habilities
LONG-TERM DEBT—Excluding current portion
ESTHVIATED SELE-INSURANCE OBLIGATIONS
OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS—Exciuding current portion
FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS-Excluding current portion
PENSION LIABILITY
OTHER LIABILITIES

Total liabllities

NET ASSETS:
Without donor restrictions:
550 Health net assels without donor restrictions
Noncontrolling Interest in subsidlaries

Total net assets without donor restrictions
with doner restrictlons
Total net assets

TOTAL

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

- h
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2023 2022
5 97,410 S -
57,931 602,034
3,043,994 2,529,080
665,180 443,580
24,385 19,961
108,969 126,390
284,822 255,404
4,232,691 3,976,449
1,590,813 1,354,142
119,012 117,239
201,018 164,641
16,006 14,640
173,536 173,266
405,793 324,640
6,738,869 6,125,017
4,497,191 4,286,657
185,488 74,297
4,682,679 4,360,954
188,143 143,033
4,870,822 4,503,987
$11,609,691 $10,629,004

{Concluded)




SSM HEALTH

f

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEIVIBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

{In thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES AND QTHER SUPPORT:
Net patient service revenues
Capitatlon revenues
Pharimacy henefit manager revenue
Investment income (loss)
Income from unconsoiidated entities—net
Other revenue

Met assets released from restrictions
Total operating revenues and other suppoit

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Salartes and beneflits

Medical clalms

Supplies

pharmacy benefit manager supplies
Professional fees and other
Interest

Depreciation and amortlzation

Total operating expenses

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE OTHER ITEMS

OTHER ITEMS:
tong-lived asset impairment

OPERATING LOSS AFTER OTHER ITEMS

NONOPERATING GAINS AND (105SES}):
lwvestment income (loss)
Loss from early extinguishment of debt
Net periodic pension income {cost)

Change In fair value of Interest rate swaps
Other—net

Total nonoperating gains (losses)—net

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

EXCESS OF REVEMUES OVER EXPENSES ATTRIBUTABLETO
NONCONTROLLING INTEREST

EXCESS {DEFICIT) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES—Net of
noncontroliing interest

86/139

2023

$ 6,435,624

2022

$ 6,054,963

1,287,760 1,187,447
1,716,343 1,452,577
59,760 {69,547)
139,039 13,822
881,156 659,163
16,548 8,796
10,536,230 9,307,221
4,485,653 4,081,423
624,843 520,249
1,670,978 1,465,798
1,464,877 1,222,826
1,946,655 1,876,904
80,670 80,284
288,949 308,641
10,562,625 9,556,125
(26,395) (248,904)
{33,096}
(59,491} (248,004)
321,583 {375,041)
{2,075)
24,645 {3,454)
25,646 165,200
(20,257) 266
351,617 (215,104}
292,126 (464,008)
39,511 612
S 252,615 5 (464,620)

{Continued)




SSV HEALTH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDEI} DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
{fn thousands)

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS:
5SM Health net assets without donor restrictlons:
Excess {Deflcit) of revenues overexpenses
Penslon-related changes other than net periodic pension cost
Net assels released from restrictions for property acqulsitions

Purchase of interest in subsidiaries
Other—net

Increase {Decrease) In SSM Health net assets without donor
restrictions

Noncontrolbing interest in subsldlaries net assets
without donor restrictions:
Fxcess of ravenues over expenses

Distributions to noncontrolling owners
Purchase of noncontrolling interest in subsidiary

increase (Decrease) in noncontrolling tnterest In subsidiaries
net assets without donor restrictions

NET ASSETS WiTH DONOR RESTRICTIONS:
Contributions for charity care, property acqulisitions, and
other programs
Gains (Losses) on Investments—net
Net assets with donor restrictions released from restrictions
for operations
Net assets with donor restrictions released from restrictions

for property acquisitions
Other—net

thcrease Ih net assets with donor restrictions

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS—Beginning of year

NET ASSETS—End of year

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2023 2022

$ 252,615  $ {464,620}
(54,783) 923,592
3,536 113

- (35,754)
9,166 {6,470)
210,534 (183,139)
39,511 612
(13,425) (5,689)
85,105 (132,295)
111,191 (137,372)
55,576 27,087
9,628 (9,880)
{16,551) {8,573)
(3,536) (113}

(7) 2,243

45,110 10,764
366,835 (309,747)
4,503,987 4,813,734
$ 4,870,822 $ 4,503,987

{Concluded)




SSM HEALTH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
{in thousands)

2023 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ 366,835 S (309,747)
Adjustments to reconcile change In net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Pension-related changes other than net periodlc pension cost 54,783 (323,592}
Depreciation and amortlzation 288,949 308,641
Loss on early extinguishment of deht . 2,075
Loss on impalrment 33,096 -
Amortization of debt premium {3,783) (19,501)
Contributions for long-term Investment (902} {9,143)
Distributions to noncontrolling owners—net 13,425 5,689
{Gains) losses on investments—net (308,277) 528,794
Income from unconsolidated entities—net (139,039} {13,823)
Change In falr value of Interest rate swaps (25,646} {165,200)
Loss on disposal of assets 1,921 9,810
Inherent contributions related to acquisition - {16,162}
Distributions from unconsolidated entities 24,315 17,766
Payments for acyuisition of noncontrolling intevest in subsidiary - 164,100
Purchase of noncontrolilng Interest in subsidiary (85,270} -
Medicare advanced payments under CARES Act - (302,359)
Changes in assets and liabllities:
investments 90,485 4,774
Patient accounts recelvable 42,319 (119,247
Pharmacy claims and rebates receivable {237,936) (341,838)
Other receivables, inventorles, prepald expenses, and other 3,107 115,486
Operating right-of-use assets 45,752 50,423
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other llabilities 530,076 391,374
Other changes to pension liability {556,231} {50,910}
Operating lease abligations (46,511) (51,686
Estimated self-insurance obligations 4,412 8,256
Net cash provided by (used in} operating activities 675,480 {115,950}

{Continued)
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SSM HEALTH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMIENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of property and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment and sales of
other assets

purchase of assets ilmited as to use or restricted and
short-term Investments

Proceeds from sales of assets limited as to use or restricled and
short-term Investments

Contributlons to unconsolidated entitles

Acgulsttions, net of cash acqulired

Purchases of other assets

Net cash {used in) provided by Investing activitles

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payments for acqulsition of noncontroliing Interestin subsidiary
Proceeds from Issuance of long-term debt
Payments on long-term debt
Contributlons for long-term Investment
Distributions to noncontrolling owners—net
Bebt Issuance costs
Proceeds from patlent loans
Payments on patlent loans
Proceeds from short-term hotrowings
Payments on short-term borrowlngs
Proceeds from revolving line of credit
Payments on revolving line of credit

Net cash used In financing activities
NET INCREASE {DECREASE) N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—Beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—End of year

See potes to consolldated financlal statements.
-8
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2023

$ {280,090)

2022

5 {309,103}

570 7,096
(3,074,108)  (2,712,400)
2,893,312 3,290,515
(3,775} {10,480}
(117,290} (143,855
(26,569) (28,389)
(607,947) 93,384
- {164,100)
389,760 854,654
(690,169) {294,525)
502 9,143
(13,475) (5,689)
{3,626) (1,194}
5,871 11,204
{9,379) (13,175)
224,600 167,277
(3,000) (171,322)
97,410 -

« {60,000)
{1,056) (167,727)
66,477 (190,333)

574,339 764,672
$ 640,836  $ 574,339

(Concluded)




SSM HEALTH

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 381, 2023 AND 2022
{Dollars In thousands)

1

ORGANIZATION

SSM Health (SSMH) is a centratly managed, fully Integrated health care delivery system with Its
headquarters based In St, Louis, Missourl. S5M Health Care Corperation {SSMHCC) {dolng business as
SSMH) Is the principal not-for-proflt corporation and has been established as the parent corporation.
SSMH owns and operates 22 adult hospltals, one pediatric hospltal, thirteen post-acute care facilitles, a
pational pharmacy beneflt management company (PBMY, an extenslve network of physician practice
operations, and other health care husinesses. SSMH's hospital operations are located primarily in
Missour, Wisconsin, Okiahoma and liinols, and its related businesses provide health related sevvices in
50 states, SSMH's misslon statement is as follows:

Through our exceptional health care services, we reveal the healing presence of God.

SSMHCC and most of its affliated subsidiary corporations have been granted exemptlon from federal
income tax as charitable organlzations under Section 50%(c}{3) of the Internal Revenue Code {IRC).
Certain subsidlaries of SSMH are for-profit entitles that are taxable under the IRC,

SSIMH s sponsored by $5M Health Ministrles, an independent ten-member hody composed of two
Franclscan Slsters of Mary, one Sister of St. Agnes, one Jesuit prlest, one Franciscan prlest, and flve lay
persons who collectively hold certaln raserved powers over S5MH,

SSMH SUMIMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

principles of Consolidation—The accompanying consolldated financial statements include the accounts
of SSMH and Its subsidiaries. Intarcompany accounts and transactions are eliminated in consolidation,

Use of Estimates—The preparation of financlal statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted In the Unlted States {GAAP), requires management to make estimates and
assumptlons that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilitles at the date of the consolidated financlal statements and the reparted amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting perlod. Actuat results could differ from those estimates,

Cash and Cash Equivalents—Cash and cash equlvalents consist primarily of cash and liquid marketable
securlties with an orlginal maturlty of three months or less and carrylng amounts approximate thelr falr
value. '

lventories—Inventorles, primarlly consisting of supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at the lower
of cost or net realizable value, determined principally using the First-In, first-out method., SSMH held
Inventorles in the amount of $177,094 and $166,366 at December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively,
These amounts are included In inventorles, prepald expenses, and other on the consolidated halance
sheets,
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i
Investments—investments with original maturities at time of purchase of greater than three months
are maasured at falr value,

Einanclal Instruments—Management's estimates of the fair value of financial instruments are
descrlbed elsewhere (See Note 8—Falr Value Measurements for additional information), Due to the
yolatllity of the U.S, economy and the financtal markets, there Is uncertainty regarding the long-term
Impact that market conditions will have on SSMH's Investment portfollo,

Assets Hald for Sale—SSMH classifles certaln assets as assets held for sale in the consolidated halance
sheats when the assets have met applicable crlterla for this classification {See Note £2—Ministry
Activitles for additional information).

Assets Llimited as to Use or Restricted—Assets limited as to use include Investments and other assets
set aside by the Board of Diractors or management at thelr discretlon for future long-term purposes,
Inciuding capltal improvements, medical Insurance claims or for other purposes, and assets held In trust
under bond Indentures and self-Insurance agreements, Assets restricted as to use include Investments
and other assets whose use [s restricted by donors. Additionally, under the terms of the indentures for
varlous bond Issues, funds held by trustees have been established and legally designated for debt

service,
7

Securitles Lending Program—SSMH participates In securltles lendihg transactions with its custodian
whereby SSMH lends a portion of its investments to various brokers in exchange for collateral for the
securltles loaned, usually on a short-term basls. SSMH maintalns effective control of the loaned
securltles through Its custadian during the term of the arrangement In that they may be recalted at any
time. Coliateral recelved from brokers must equal at least 102% of the market value of the securities on
loan, and Is subsequently adjusted dally for market fiuctuations. SSMH must return to the borrower the
value of collateral recelved regardiess of the Impact of market fluctuations, Alf collateral Is In the form
of United States Treasury securlties, which can be re-Invested In a pool malntained by the custedian,
Under the terims of the agreement, the borrower must return the same, or substantially the same,
investments that were horrowed,

The securities on loan under this program are recorded within assets limited as to use {See Note 7—
Assets Limited As Te Use for additional Information). The market value of collateral held for loaned
securitles Is reported as collateral held under a securitles lending program and an oblfgation is recorded
in current liabiiities for repayinent of coliateral upon settiement of the lending transaction. The fees
received for these transactions are recorded In investment Income,

Centralized vastment Program—5SSMH holds the majority of its Investmentsina Centrallzed
Investment Program (CIP), which also Includes the Investments of SSMH's defined benefit plans, The
earnings are allocated proportlonately according to ownership percentages as defined In CiP
agreements,

SSMH has elected the falr value option for financlal Investments In llmited partnerships and limited
liabllity corporations made thraugh lts CIP that would otherwise be recorded using the equlty method,
SSMH made this election to ensure that the accounting treatment of these Investiments was
comparable between categorles, regardiess of the current arganizational structure of the varlous
investiments. Interast and dividend Income on Investments for which the fair value option has been
elected Is Included In either operating or nonoperating Investment income depending on various
factors as describad In SSMH's investment Income accounting policy below,

10 -
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Alternatlve fnvestments are generally not marketable and many alternative Investments have
underlying investments that may not have quoted market values. The estimated value of such
Ivestmenits is subject te uncertainty, SSMH’s risk is iimlted to fts capltal investment n each jnvestinent
and capital call commitments {See Note 8—Falr Value Measurements for additional information).

Derlvatlve Instruments—SSMH's policy seeks to provide sound stewardship of financial resources by

" effectively managing both the level of outstanding debt and the proportton of variable to fixed rate
debt. Accordingly, SSMH pertodically enters [hto derlvative arrangements te manage nterest rate risl.
$SMIH may also enter Into various exchange-traded and over-the-counter devivative contracts for
economic hedging purposes, Including futures, optlons, swaps and forward contracts,

SSMVIH records detlvative Instruments as elther an asset or llability measured at Its falr value (See

Note 8—Falr Value Measurements for additional information). The estitmated falr value of all derivative
instruments has been determined using avallable market nformation and valuation methodologies,
primarily discounted cash flows. Interest rate swap derivatives are reported In other noncurrent assets
or other noncurrent Babilitles and Investment asset derlvatives are disclosed within assets limited as to
use or restricted. SSMH does not offset falr value amounts recognized for derlvatlve Instruments and
falr value amounts recognized for cash collateral posted,

The net change in the fair value of interest rate swap derivatives!s recorded as a nonopetating gain of
loss. The dlifference between the actual amount pald and the actual amount recelved on all interest
rate swap derivatives Is accrued and recognized as an adjustment to Interest expense (See Note 18—
Derivative Instruments for additional information).

fmvestments I Unconsolidated Entities—knvestments In wniconsolidated entities, other than limited
partnerships and limited ljability corparations in CIP, are accounted for under the equity method of
accounting, as appropriate. if SSMH has at least 20%, but not more than 50%, or has the ablilty to
exerclse significant Influence over the investee, the Investment Is accounted for under the equity
method, and the income, loss and any gain related to equity method investments are reflected In
Income from unconsolidated entities—net (See Note 11—investments tn Unconsolidated Entitles for
additonal information},

Investment Income—Most investient income s reported as nonoperating galns or losses. Investment
income an funds held In trust for seif-insurance purposes and funds without donor restrictions held by
foundations Is Included In operating Investment income. The cost of Investments sold Is based on the
specific-identification method.

Investent income on Ihvestments of donor-restticted funds, other than endowments, Is included In
excess of revenues over expenses unless the Income or loss Is restricted by donovs, Investment Income
that Is restricted by the donor is recorded directly to net assets with donor restrictions, I accordance
wlith the donor-imposed resttictions,

$SMH values commingled funds, hedge funds, certaln Hmited partnership and REIT {Real Estate
investment Trust) Interests at nat asset value. Limited partnership Interests not recorded at net asset
value are recorded at falr value as determined by external fund managers based on factors described
(See Note 8--Falr Value Measurements for additional Information). Galns and losses on these
Investments are inctuded in nonoperating investment Incame uhless restricted by donors.
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Property and Equipment—Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost or, If donated or
impalred, at falr value at the date of receipt or Impairment, Bepreclation expense is datermined using
the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the assel: 5 to 25 years for fand
Improvements, 5 to 4G years for bulldings, and 3 to 20 years for equipment, The remalning useful lives
of assets are reviewed and may be adjusted by management from time to time. Equipment under
flnance feases Is amortized using the straight-line method over the shorter of the lease term or the
estimated useful ife of the equipment. Such amortization fs included in depreciation and amortization
expense, Interest costs Incurred on borrowed funds during construction periods are capitalized as a
component of the asset cost,

SSMH perlodically evaluates property and equipment to determine whether assets may have been
impalrad. Such analyses include comparing the estimates of undiscounted future cash flows to the
carrying values of the related assets, (See Note 9—Property and Equipment for additional informatlon),

Leases—SSMH records the rights and obllgations atlsing from lease contracts with duratlons greater
than twelve months on the balance sheet {See Note 16-—-Leases for additional Informatlon), Right-of-
use assets and lease Hablllties ara recognized at commencement date based on the present value of
lease payments over the lease term. SSMH uses an estimated Incremental borrowing rate, which is
derived from [nformation avallable at the lease commencement date, In determining the present value
of lease payments. The discount rate Is based on a collateralized basls for simifar terms and economic
environments,

SSMH's leases typically contaln rent escalations over the lease term. These Jeases are expensed on a
straight-line basls over the jease term, Additionally, certaln leases contain incentives, such as tenant
improvement allowances from fandlords and/or rent abatements after taking possession of the leased
praperty, These incentlves reduce SSMH's right-of-use asset related to the fease and are amortized
through the right-of-use asset as reductions of expense over the lease term,

SSMH accounts for all fixed lease and non-lease components as a single component for certaln classes
of assets. Tharefore, the lease payments used to measuré the lease Hability for these leases Include
fixed minlmum rentals along with fixed operating costs such as common area maintenance and utilities.
Certaln lease agreements Include payments based on actual common area maintenance expenses and
others include rental payments adjusted perlodically for Inflation. These varlable lease payments are
recognized in professional fees and other on the consofidated statements of operations and changes [n
net assets, but are not included In the right-of-use asset or Hahllity balances,

SSMH's [eases relate primarily to medical and office spaces, Most office leases have a five to ten-year
base period and Include renewal options to extend the lease term beyond the Inltlal base pertod. The
renewal optlons are not Included In the measurement of the right-of-use assets and lease Habilitles
unless SSMH is reasonably certain to exercise the optional renewal perlods. SSMH's lease agreements
do hot contaln any material residual value guarantees or material restrictive covenants.

Goodwill--Goodwill represents the future sconomic hanefits arlsing from assets acquired In business
combinations that are nat Individually Identified and separately recognized, Goadwill Is evaluated for
possible Impalrment at the reporting unit level at least annually or whenever events or changes In
drcumstances indicate that the cartying amount of such assets inay not be recoverable, Falr value of a
reporting unlt Is estimated using a comblnation of income-based and market-based valuation
methodologles. An Impatrment Is recorded If the carrying value of the goodwlll exceeds its impllad fair
value. There were tio goodwlll impalrments identlfied during 2023 or 2022,

-12 -

93 /139




Intangible Assets—Net—Intanglble assets include capitalized computer software costs, tradenames,
noncompete agreements, and other Intanglble assets acquired from Independent parties, Intangible
assels with a definite life are amortized on a stralght-line hasis, with estimated useful lives ranging from
one to 20 years, Amortization of intangihle assets s inclucded In depreciation and amortlzation expanse.
$SMH reviews the carying value of its amortizable Intangible assets only when Impairment Indicators
are present, SSMH avaluates intanglble assets for impairment by comparing the estlmates of '
undiscounted future cash flows to the carrying vaiues of the related assets, Indefinite-lived intangible

assets are evaluated for possible impalvment at least annually of whenever events or changes in

clrcumstances Indicate the asset might be Impalred. There were no material intanglble asset

Impalrments Identifled during 2023 or 2022,

software Costs—Capltalized computer software costs Include internally developed software, Costs
incuired in developing and instailing internal use software are expensed or capitallzed depending on
whether they are incurred in the preliminary project stage, application development stage, of post
implementation stage. Capltalized software costs and related accumulated amottizatlon expenses are
Included in Intangible assets—net on the consolidated balance sheets {See Note 10—Goodwlll and
Other intangible Assets for additional information).

Pension Llability—Pension liability represents the value of the projected benefit obligatlon of SSMH's
pension plans over the falr value of the plans’ assets, The pension plan obligations and plan assets are
measured annually as af Dacember 31 (See Note 14—Penslon and Other Pastretirement Beneflt Plans
for additional Informatlon}.

Other Liabliities—Other llabilltles include varlous deferred compensation plans, the fair value of
interest rate swaps, and varlous other noncurrent Nabilltles.

Net Patient Service Ravenues and Patlent Accounts Recelvable—Net patlent service revenues refate to
contracts with patlents and In most cases Involves a third-party payor {e.g managed care insurance
companies, Medicare and Medicaid) In which SSMH's performance obllgatlons are to provide patient
care, Net patfent service revenues are recovded at expected collectible amounts over the time fin which
ohligations to provlde patlent cave are satisfled, Revenues are accrued Lo estimate the amount of
vevenue earned to date for patlents who have not been discharged and whose care services are not
complete as of the reporting period. Substantially all of SSMH's performance obiigations are satisfied
wilthin one year,

S$MH determines the transaction price based on gross charges for goods and services provided,
reduced by contractual adjustments provided to third-party payors, discounts provided to uninsured
and underinsured patlents In accordance with SSMH's policles, and implicit price concesslons provided
to patients. Patlents who have heaith care Insurance may also have discounts applied related to their
copayment or deductible, SSMH datermines its estimates of contractual adjustments and discounts
based on contractual agreements, its discount policles, and histarical experience using the portfollo
approach. SSMH determines lts estimate of Implicit price concessions based on lts histotlcal collection
experience with classes of patients uslng a portfolio approach and records these as a direct reduction to
net patient service revenue. Management continually reviews the contractual estimation procass fo
conslder and Incorporate updates to laws and regulations and frequent changes In managed care and
commerclal contractual terms resulting from contract negotiations and renewals,

A slgnificant portion of SSMH's revenue is generated under agreements with Medlcare and Medlcald,
payments for services covered by Medicare are based on federal regulations specific to the type of
service provided. Medicald pays for most services at prospective rates which are determined by the
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regulations of the state in which the beneficlarles reside. Hospital facilities that meet certaln
requirements receive additional funds In partial payment for the cost of medical education and carlng
for the indigent. Laws and regulations governing Medlcare and Medicald programs are complex and
subject to varylng interpretation, As a result, there Is at least a reasonable possiblilty that recorded
estimates will change by a matertal amount,

included In net patient service revenues are Medicald suppiemental payments which are funded
through state financlal arrangements commonly referred Lo as provider taxes. Under provider tax
arrangements, states collect taxes from healthcare providers and then use the revenue to pay the
providers as a Medlcaid expenditure, which allows the states to then claim additional federal matching
funds. Current federal law provides for a cap an the maximum allowable provider tax as a percentage
of the provider’s total revenue, There can be no assurance that federal law will continue to provide
matching federal funds on state Medicald expendftures funded through provider taxes, or that the
current caps on provider taxes will not be reduced. SSMH particlpates In assessment programs in the
four states in which It operates, For the year ended December 31, 2023, SSMIH recognized $283,600 in
revenue and $196,960 In expenses refating to these programs, For the year ended Pecember 31, 2022,
SSMH recognized $352,754 in revenue and $190,898 in expenses relating to these programs.

Further, SSMH has negotlated contracts with certain other third-party payors. Revenues under these
contracts are based primarily on payment terms Involving predetermined rates per admission, per diem
rates, discounted fee-for-service rates, value-hased payments and other similar contractual
arrangements. SSMH estimates the discounts for contractual allowances at the individual hospltal level
utllizing billing data on an individual patient basls, On a monthly basks, an estimate Is made of the
expected refmbursement for patlents of managed care plans based on the applicable contract terms, In
additlon, the contracts SSMH has with commercial payors also provide for retroactive audit and review
of claims.

Settlements with third-party payors for retroactive adjustments due to audits, reviews ar investlgations
are consldered variable consideration and are Included in the determination of the estimated
transactlon price for providing patient caye, SSMH uses the expected value method of calculating
astinvated revenue, recelvables and Habllities as It relates to third-party settlements. These settlements
are estimated based on the terms of the payment agreement with the payot, correspondence from the
payor and SSMH's historical settlement activity, including an assessment to ensure that It Is probable
that a significant reversal In the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not oceur when the
uncertalnty assoclated with the retroactive adjustment Is subsaquently resolved. Estimated settlements
are adjusted In future perlods as adjustments bacome known {l.e. new Information becomes avallable),
or as years are settled or are no longer subject to such audits, reviews, and Investigations. in 2023 and
2022, net patient service revenues increased by $121,778 and $57,859, respectively, relating o
changes In estimates for prior years' settlements from Medicare, Medicaid and othet programs,

SSMH also provides services to uninsured patients and offers discaunts from standard charges, The
discount varles by geographical focatlon, primarily based on the discounts negotlated with the local
ptivate third-party payors.

Conslstent with SSMH's misslon, care Is provided to patlents regardless of thelr abiiity to pay,
Therefore, SSMH has determined it wili provide Implicit price concesslons to uninsured patlents and
patlents with other balances (e.g. copays and deductibles}. The fmpllcit price concesslons Included In
estimating the transaction price represent the dlfference hetween amounts billed ta patlents and the
amounts SSMH expects to collect based on lts collectlon history with those patlents,
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After all paymients, discounts, and reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted, S5MH follows
established guldelines for placing certain past-due patient balances with collecilon agencies, subject to
the terms of certatn restricttons on collection efforts as determined by S5MH. Aceounts placed with
collection agencles are written <3ff and excluded fro patlent accounts recelvable.

Estimated Third-Party Payor Receivable and Payable Settiements—SSMH has agreements with payors
that provide for payments at amounts different from established charges. These astimated amounts
are subject to further adjustments upon review by third-party payors {See Note 21—Commitments and
Contingent tlablities for additlonal information),

Capltation Revenue—SSMH recelves capitation insurance premiums based on the demographic
characteristics of covered members In exchange for providing comprehenslve medical services for
those miembers. Most of this revenue Is from Medica, a health insurance plan provider, which SSMH
has a 45% Interest In and therefore Is a related party, SSMH recorded capltated revenue from Medica
on the consolldated statement of operations in the amount of $1,276,485 and 51,178,264 for the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively,

Pharmacy Beneflt Manager Revenue, Pharmacy Claims and Rebates Recelvable—Pharmacy product
cevenue and other revenues are recognized by SSMH's nattonal PBM company, Navitus Health
Solutions, LLC {(NHS), which provides pharmacy benefit administration services to a varlety of ciients,
Revenue s recognlzed when the product is shipped.

Pharmacy clalims and rebates recefvable consist of amounts due from cHents for pharmacy and member
clalms and rebates recelvable from pharmaceutical manufacturers, SSMH assumes o risk for payment
of the claims and considers these accounts to ba fully collectible.

Other Revenue and Other Receivables—Other revenue is racorded at amounts SSMH expects to collect
in exchange for providing goods or services not directly assoclated with patient care and recorded over
time In which obligations are satisfied. Other receivables consist primartly of amounts due from retall
pharmacies, premium recelvables, and accrued interest recelvable, Other revenue also inciudes Public
Health and Soclal Services Emergency Fund (Reflef Fund) and Employee Retention Credits (See note 3.
COVID-19 Pandemic and CARES Act Funding),

Deferred Revenue—Deferred revenue on the consolidated balance sheets primarily consists of
fnsurance premiums billed and due in advance of a coverage perlod as well as certain funds recelved
under the federal government’s Coronavlrus Ald, Reilef and Economic Security (CARES) Act,

Medical Clalms—Medical claims conslst of payments to health care providers and are accrued as of the
date of service and reported net of recoveries. Those amounts are $82,148 and $85,716 for the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, Recoverles consist mainly of drug company volume
discounts, reinsurance, and government program risk-sharing and subsidles.

Changes in estimates of claims costs resulting from an ongolng review process and differences batween
estimates and paymeants for claims are recognized In the perlod In which the change in estimate Is
identified or payments are made. The liability for unpald medical claims for medical services purchased,
which Is Included in accounts payable or the consolidated halance sheets, Is hased on kinown amounts
of reported ctalms and an estimate of incurred but not reported clalms using past experience adjusted
for current trends,

Contributiohs—Cantributions, Including unconditional promises to give, are recognized at their falr
value at the time of receipt, Certaln cantributions have restrictions placed on thelr use by the donors.

L
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For example, i the gift Is restricted to property and equipment purchases, Itls recorded inltially withln
net assets with donor restrictions, When the restrictlons have been met, these restricted contributions
are recorded as et assets released from restrictions for property acqulsitions. Contrlbutlons for which
donors have not stipuiated restrictions are repotted as other revenue on the consolidated statements

of operations and changes In net assets.

Endowment assets include donor-restilcted funds that SSMH must hold In perpetulty or for a donor-
speclfied perfod, SSMH retalns in perpetulty the orlginal value of Initlal and subsequent gift amounts
donated to the endowment and any accumulations to the endowment ade In accordance with the
applicable donor gift mstrument. Donai-restricted amounts not retalned in perpetuity are classifled as
net assets with donor restrictions untll those amounts are appropriated for expendlture by the SSMH
ministry that received the donatlon. SSMH considers the following factors in making determinations to
appropriate o accumulate donor-restricted endowmant funds:

State law;

The duration and preservation of the fund;

The purposes of the donor-restricted endowment funds within SSMH's communlties;
General economic conditions, Including the possible effects of Inflatlon and deflation;
The expacted total return from income and the apnreclation of investments;

The investment polictes of the ministry; and

Other resources avallable to the ministry and Its benefictary, if applicable,

e o TR

performance Indicator—The performance Indicator Is excess of revenues ayer expenses, Changes In
net assets without donor restelctions that are excluded from the performance Indicator Include:
permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates for other than goods and services; contributions of
long-lived assets (Including assets acquired using contributions that by donor restriction were to be
used for the purpose of acquiring such assets); noncontrolling Interests related to acqulsitions and
changes In ownershlp while retalning controlling financial Interests; distributlons to noncontrolling
ownars; and penslon-related changes other than the net periodic pension cost.

Net Assets—Resources are dassified for reporting purposes as net assets without donor restrictions
and net assets with donor restrictions, according to the absence or existence of donor-inposed
restrictions. The Board of Directors has desipnated, from net assets without donor restrictions, net
assets for future use as described (See Note 7-—Assets Limited As to Use or Restricted for additienal
information). Net assets with donor restrictions are those assets, Including contributions and
accumulated vestment returns, whose use has been limited by donars for a speclfic purpose or time
perlod or are those for which donors require the principal of the gifts to be maintained in perpetulty to
provide a permanent source of Income.

Noncontrolling mterests—The consolldated financlal statements hclude all assets, llabllities, ravenues
and expenses of entitles, controlied by SSMH and less than 100% owned, and therefore consolidated.
Accordingly, SSMH has reflected a noncontrolling Interest for the portion of net assets not owned or
controlled by SSMH separately on the consolidated balance sheets.

Consolldated Statements of Operations—For the purpose of display, transactions deemed by
management to he ongoing, major, or central to the provision of patient care and related services are
reported as operating reventtes and expenses, Peripheral or haldental transactions are reported as
nenoperating gains and losses.
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Othear items— Other ftems Inciudes long-lived asset impalrment after an evatuation of certain assets,
which were then adjusted to their net realizable value for the year ended December 31, 2023 {See
Note 12 —Minlstry Activities for additional informatlen),

Advertising Costs—SSMH expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising expenses were
$19,320 and $17,552 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and are Included
in professlonal fees and other on the consolidated statetments of oparations and changes in net assels,

Income Taxes—SSMH is generally not subject to federal or state Income taxes, However, SSMH s
subject to Income taxes on het Income derived from a trade or business, regularly carrled on, which
does not further the organization’s exempt purpese, For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022,
management has determined that no significant income tax provistons are requited and as such none
have been recorded in the consolldated financial statements.

SSMH's for-profit subsidiaries recognize deferred tax assets and liabilitles for temporary differences
hetween the financlal reporting basis and the tax basls of thelr assets and llahilities along with net

. operating losses that meet the more likely than not recognition criteria. Changes in recognition or
measurement are reflected In the perlod In which the change In judgment occurs. Penalties and
Interest incurred on income tax llabilitles, If any, are included in nonoperating gains and {losses)
other—net on the consolidated statements of operatlons and changes In net assets.

A tax benaflt from an uncettain tax position may be recognized when it is more likely than not that the
position will be sustalned upon examinailon, including resolutions of any refated appeals or iitigation
processes, based on the technical merits. SSMH did not record uncertain tax positions In 2023 or 2022.

Noh-Cash Transactions—During the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, $SMH had ihe
followlng nen-cash transactions:

2023 2022

Decrease In securities lending program $20,223 580,598
Property and equipment purchases financed through

accounts payahle and other purchases 13,947 9,780
Operating right-of-use assets obtalned in exchange

for new operating lease obligatlons 78,067 45,536
Finance leases additions 1,751 -
Notes payable acquired in purchase accounting - 68,108

COVID-19 PANDEMIC AND CARES ACT FUNDING

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization deslgnated COVID-19 as a global pandemic which
Impactetd SSMH’S patlents, communities and employees. Federal, state, and local governments issued
emergency declarations that resuited Ina substantlal portion of the population remalning at home. On
March 18, 2020, CMS released guidance that all elective surgetles and non-essential medical
procedures be delayed during the COVID-19 pandemlc, with many states Issuing temporaty bans on
providing these services, including states where 55MH operates,

In response te COVID-19 and its economic impact, the federal government’s Coronavirus Ald, Rellef,
and Economic Security (CARES) Act was slgned Into law on Marech 27, 2020, The CARES Act authorlzed
funding to healthcare providers to be distributed through the Publlc Health and Sociat Services
Emergency Fund {Rellef Fund), Payments In the form of grants from the Relief Fund were to he used to
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relmburse the reciplent for health care related expenses of lost revenues attributable to COVID-19.
These grants are hot required to be repald, provided the reciplents attestto and comply with the terms
and condltlons.

For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, 436,952 and $65,439, respectively, Rellef Funds
have heen Included in Other revenue on the consolldated statemants of operations and changes In net
assets. Management will conthitie to monltor the terms and conditlons of the Rellef Fund and the
impact of COVID-19 on 5SMH's revenues and expenses, These funds are not regulred to be repaid upon
attestatlon and eompllance with certain terms and conditions,

The CARES Act permltted employers to defer payment of the 6,2% employer Soclal Security tax
beginning Mareh 27, 2020 through December 31, 2020, Defarred tax amounts were required to be paid
in equal amounts over two years, with payments due December 2021 and December 2022, At
December 31, 2022 all deferred tax amounts had been repaid.

Far the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, $49,943 and $39,521, respectively, has been
recorded of Employee Retentlon Credlt {ERC) revenue. These payroll tax credits relate to qualifled
wages and are recorded In Other revenue on the consofidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT MINISTRY

In line with its mission, SSMH provides health care services to patlents without regard to thalr ability to
pay for those services, For some of its patlent setvices, $SMiH receives na payment or payment that {s
jess than the full cost of providing the care,

$SMH voluntarily provides free or discounted care to patients who are unable te pay for all or part of
thelr health care expenses as determined by SSMH's criterta for financlal asslstance. Becatise SSMH
does not pursus the coflectlon of amounts determined to quallfy as charity care, they are not reported
as patlent service revenues,

SSMH also commlts significant time and resources to activities and critical services that address unmet
community needs, Many of these activities are sponsored with the knowledge that they will not be self-
supporting or financlally viable. The following summary has been prepared In accordance with Internal
Revenue Service Form 990, Schedule H and the Cathollc Health Assoclation of the United States’
publication, A Gufde for Planning & Reporting Community Benefit, 2015 Edition.
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The estimated costs of SSMH's community benefit minlstry for the years ended December 31, 2023 and
2022, are as follows:

2023 2022
Financlal Assistance and Means-tested Government
Programs:
Charity care at cost $101,844  § 58,014
Unpaid costs of Medicald 214,626 255,496
Costs of other means-tested government prograns 30,330 17,465
Total Financlal Assistance and Means-tested
Government Programs 346,800 330,975
Other community benefits:
Community heaith Improvement services 14,199 10,126
Health professions education £9,721 114,995
Subsidized health services 13,858 5,468
Research 15 28
Financtal contributions 5,250 2,602
Community bullding activities 174 109
Total other community benefits 123,217 133,328
Total coramunity benefit ministry $470,007  $464,308

The estimated costs are calculated using a cost-to-charge approach, The costs of providing patlent care
are divided by gross patient service revenuea, This cost-to-charge ratlo is then applied to the gross
charlty, Medicald, and other means-tested government programs charges to deterinine estinated
costs,

Charity care at cost represents the cost of services provided to patlents who cannot afford to pay and
who meet the eligibility criteria of SSMH's financlal assistance policy {See Note 6—Concentration of
Credit Risk for additlonal information}, Financlal assistance Is reported In terms of costs, not charges.

Unpald costs of Medicaid represents the shortfall created when costs of providing services to
beneficaries of Medlcald exceed the governmental payments.,

Costs of other means-tested government programs represents the shortfall created when costs of
providing services to beneficlarles of other governpment progiams exceed the payments received, Thase
programs include State Children’s Health Insurance Program and state and focal indigent care medical
programs for low-income or medically indigent persons Ineligible for Medlcald,

Community health Improvement services are activities and services cartled out to Improve community
health beyond patlent care activitles and do not generate patient care bills, Some examples include
community health education, health screenings for underinsured and uninsured persons and support
ErOUPS.

Health profession educatlon Includes the unrelmbursed costs of educatlonai programs for health care
professionats such as physiclans, Interns and residents, medical students, and hurses,
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Subsldized heaith services are clinical programs that SSMH provides despite a financlal loss so slgnificant
that negative margins remaln after removing the effects of finahcial assistance and Medicaid shortfalls,
SSMIH continues to provide these services because they meetan identlfied community need and, if no
longer offered, would either be unavailable of fall to the responsibility of government or another not-
for-profit organization,

Research includes dlinlcal and community health research, as well as studles on health care delivery
that are generalizable and shared with the public.

Financlal contributions include funds dohated to community organizations or to the community atlarge
for a community benefit purpose as well as certain in-kind donations such as medical supplies.

Community bullding activities represent the cost of activities which Improve the community’s health
and safety by addressing the root causes of health problems, such as poverty, homelessness, and
environmental hazards,

NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES

The composition of net patient service revenues by payor and service line for the years ended
Decernber 31, 2023 and 2022, Is as follows:

2023 2022
Medicare 20 % 20 %
Medicare managed care i6 15
Medicald 6 10
Medicaid managed care il 8
Managed care 41 38
Commerclal, self-pay and other 6 9
Total het patient service revenues percentage by payor 100 % 100 %

2023 2022

Hospital operations $ 5,431,838 5 5,003,843
Physiclan opetratlons 861,161 928,532
Home health 74,595 72,394
Skilled nursing 68,030 50,194
Total net patient service revenues by service Hine $ 6,435,624 5 6,054,963

Net patlent service revehues does not include payment for services provided to patlents covered under
5SMH's claims pools, These revenues are aliminated upon consolidation and have been excluded from
the above tables, Revenues from services provided to 5SMH's clalms pools amounted to $801,327 and
$761,965 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively,

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

SSMH provides health care services through its Inpatient and outpatlent care facllities focated In its
respective communities, SSMH attenipts to collect amounts due from patlents, Including co-payments
and deductibies for patlents with Insurance, at the time of service, while complylng with all federal and
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state laws and reguiations, including the Emergency Medical Treatment and Active Labor Act (EMTALA),
Generally, as required by EMTALA, patients may not be danled emergency treatment due to the
inabllity to pay. In nonemergency circumstances or for elective procedures, SSMH's policy ts to verlfy
Ihsurance priot to treatment; however, exceptions can oceur. SSiviH generally does not require
collateral or other security in extending credit to patients; however, It routinely obtalns asslgnment of
(or 15 otherwise entitled to recelve) patlents’ benefits payable under thelr health Insurance programs,
plans, or polictes {e.g., Medlcare, Medicald, managed care, and commerclal nsurance policles),

SSMH reviews Its flnancial assistance and billing pollcles on a reguiar basis to ensure compilance with
IRS 504{r) regulations In accordance with the Affordable Care Act. '

The mix of net receivables from patlents and third-party payors as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, Is

as follows:

2023 2022
Medicare 1A% 16 %
Medicare managed care 20 18
Medltcald 6 9
Medicald managed care 11 i1
Managed care 35 39
Commerdal and other 14 7
Total net receivables from patients and third-party payors percentage 100% 100 %

7. ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE OR RESTRICTED

A summary of assets limited as to use or restricted as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, Is as follows:

2023 2022

Board deslgnated:
Unrestricted board designated assets 3,256,674 S 2,998,636
Other restricted board designated assets 295,259 258,651

Held by trustee:

project and bond funds 2,994 2,988
Self-insurance {Note 15) 194,780 200,085
Coltateral held under securities lending agreements 61,394 81,617
Total held by trustee 259,168 284,690
Assets restricted by donor as to use 207,518 145,583
Total assets limlted as to use or restricted 4,018,619 3,687,560
Less current portion 519,413 454,838
Noncirrent portion $ 3,499,206 4 3,282,722
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A summary of [nvestment income {Joss) for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, ks as follows!

2023 2022
Interest and dividends—net of investment feas S H2,694 S 74,326
Net realized galhs {losses) on investments 60,338 {35,004)
Net unrealized gains {losses) on ihvestmants 247,939 {493,700}

$ 380,971 $ {454,468)

The change In het unreafized galn {loss) on investments, including changes In value of restricted net
assets, held at December 31, 2028 and 2022, was $247,939 and ${493,700), respectively,

Investment Income (losses) is reported as follows:

2023 2022
Operatihg investment Income {loss} $ 59,760 S (69,547)
Nonoperating Investment Income {loss) 321,583 {375,041)
Gatns {losses) on Investments—net—net assels
with donor restrictions 9,628 (9,880)
Total Income {loss) $ 390,971 % {454,468)

The amounts In the securlty lending program are included in the followlng classifications:

2023 2022
Equity securities $41,215 570,848
Government securitles 2,055 -
Corporate obligations 15,918 8,642
Totai 559,188 579,491

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

SSMH defines falr value as the price that would be recelved upon the sale of an asset or pald upon the
transfer of a llability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date
and in the principal or most advantageous market for that asset or iabllity. The falr value should be
calculated based on assumptlons that market participants would use In pricing the asset or Hability, not
on assumptions specfic to the minlstry. in addition, the falr value of Habilitles should include
consideration of nonperformance risk, including SSMH’s own credit tisk.

The fal value of all assets and liabllitles recognized or disclosed at falr value are classiflod based on the
lowest level of slgnlficant inputs, SSMH used the following methods to datermine fair value:

Leve! 1—Quoted prices (unadjusted) in activa markets for identlcal assets or HablIties that SSMH has
the abllity to access on the report date,

Level 2—Inputs {financlal matrices, models, valuation techniques} other than quoted market prices
included in Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or Indlrectly. If the asset
or lfability has a specified {contractual) term, a Level 2 Input must be ohsarvable for substantally the
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full term of the asset or Habllity. Such obsetvable inputs Include benchmarking prices for simllar assets
in active, fiquid markets, quoted prices ih markets that are not actlve and observable ylelds, and
spreads in the market,

Level 3—Inputs (such as professional appraisals, quoted prices from Inactive markets that require
adjustment based on significant assumptions or data that is not current, oy data from Independent
sources) that are unobsetvable for the asset or fabllity.

Assets and Habllities measured at falr value on a recurring basls as listed In the following tables use tha
following valuation methodologles:

Cash and Cash Egulvalents—Cash equivalents that trade oh a regular basis in actlve markets are
classified as Lavel 1 In the falr value hierarchy, Those that do not meet these criterla are classified as
Level 2,

Corporate Obligations—Corporate obligations are valued using quoted market prices and/or other
market data for the same or comparabie securitles and transactions In establishing the prices,
discounted cash flow models, and other pricing methods, These models are primarlly industry-standard
maodels that consider varlous assumptions, Including time value and yleld curve, as well as other
relevant economlic measures, Due to the nature of pricing methods utllized, corporate obligatlons are
chassified as Lavel 2 within the fair value hlerarchy,

Government Securitles— Government securitles are valued using quoted markel prices and/or other
market data for the same or comparable securiiles and transactions in establishing the prices,
discounted cash flow models, and other pricing methods. These models are primarily industry-standard
models that consider various assumptlons, including thne value and yleld curve, as well as other
relevant economic measuras, Due to the nature of pricing methods utilized, gevernment securities are
classifled as Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy.

Mutual Funds—Mutuat funds are valued using the underlying nat assets owned by the fund and are
classifled as Lavel 1 within the fali value hlerarchy,

Equitles—FEquity securities are valued at the closing price reported on the applicable exchange on
which the securlty is traded and are classlfied as tevel 1 within the fair value hierarchy.

Trading Derlvatives and fiterest Rate Sweps—Trading derlvatives consist of Interest rate swaps and
options, credit default swaps, and futures, for wiich falr values are estimated based on quoted market
prices and/for other market data for the same or comparable Instruments and transactions th
astablishing the prices, These derivatives are classified as Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy. Trading
derivatives In actlve markets are classifled as Level 1in the falr value hlerarchy.

Guaranteed Fixed Funds—Guaranteed fixed funds are yalued using quoted market prices and/or other
market data for the same or comparable securlties and transactions in establishing the ptices,
discountad cash flow models, and other pricing methods. These models are primarily Industry-standard
models that consider various assumptlons, including time value and yleld curve, as well as other
relevant economic measures, Dug to the nature of pricing methods utilized, guaranteed fixed funds are
classified as Level 2 within the falr value hierarchy.

Hedge Funds—Hedge funds are valued primanlly using net asset values, which approximate fal value,
as determined by an external fund manager based on quoted market prices, operating results, balance
sheet stabtiity, growth, and other business and market sector fundamentals, As Investments In hedge
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funds are measured at net asset value, they are included separately from the falr value hterarchy inthe
table helow.

Limited Liabllity Companies (LLC), Limited partnerships (LP) and Real Estate investiment Trust {REIT)
Interests—LLC, 1P and REIT interests are primarily valued hased on the most current financial
statements Issued by each fund adjusted for cash flow to and from the fund subseguent to the financial
statement reporting date, The underlying Investments are valuad In accordance with the corresponding
valuation method for the Investments held, The prices used to generato these valuations are
unobservable and therefore are classified as Level 8 within the falr value hlerarchy. Limited labllity
companies and limited partnership Interests whose underiying securities are publicly traded are valued
at the closing price reported on the applicable exchange on which the underlylng securliies are traded
and are classifled as Level 2 within the faly value hierarchy. A portlon of 11L&, LP and REIT Interests are
valued using net asset vaiues, which approximate fair value, as determined by an external fund
/nanager based on quoted market prices, operatlng results, halance sheet stabliity, growth and other
business and market sector fundarmentals.

Commingled Funds-—Commingled funds are valued using the net asset value based on the value of the
underlying assets owned by the fund, minus Yiabillties, muitiplled by the current percentage ownershlp
of the fund. The underlying investments are valued In accordance with the corresponding valuation
method for the Investments held, As comuningled funds are measured at net asset value, they are
Included separately from the falr value hierarchy in the tabla helow.

Securitles Lending—The security lending collateral Is invested In a Northern Trust-sponsored
commingled collateral fund, which is composed primarlly of shart-term securlties, The falr value of the
commingled collateral fund Is determined using the ealculated net asset value per share {or ts
equlvalent) for the fund with the underlylng securlties valued using technlques simifar to those used for
marketable securltes, As security lending Is measured at net asset value, it 1s Included separately from
the falr value hlerarchy in the table below,

$SMH may be required, from tiime to time, to measure certaln assets at falr value an a nonrecurring
hasls In accordance with GAAP, The followlng describes assets measured at faly value on a nonrecurring
basls:

Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance—Cash surrender value of life Insurance is vaiued hased on the
underlying Investments and represents the guaranteed value that would be recelved upon surrender of
the policles, It is classified as Level 2 within the falr vaiue hierarchy.

Assets Held for Safe—The falr value of assets held for sale Is determined based on valuation
methodologles using management assumptions, including estimates of future cash flows and would
generally be consldered Level 3 inputs {See Note 12—Minlstry Activitles for additional informatlon).

Impalred Property and Equipment—The falr value of Impalred propeity and equipment is determined
hased on valuation methodotogles as described In Note 2—S5MH Summary of Signiflcant Accounting
palicles which would generally be considered Lavel 3 Inputs {$ee Note 9—Property and Equipment for
additlonal information),

The methods described above may produce a fair value calcutation that may not be indicative of het
reafizable valua or reffectlve of future falr values. Furthermore, while SSMH helieves that its methods
are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologles av
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assumptions to determine the falr value of certain financlal instruments could result in a different
estimate of falr value at the reporting date,

SSMH holds the majority of its financlal assets In CIP, which alse includes the Investments of its defined
bencfit plans. The tables below do not reflect actual securitles owned by SSMH, The values below
represent SSMH's allocated non-pension share of CIP as well as lnvestments Ih non-Cif assets,

The followlng tables summarlze assats and llabilities measured at falr value on a recurring basls and
nonrecurring hasis by the level of signiflcant input:

Dacember 31,2023 Level 1 Lavel 2 Level 3 Total

Recurring fatr value measurements:

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 109,802 S 64,331 § - $ 174,433
Corporate obligations - 382,189 " 382,189
Government secur(ties - 582,418 . £82,418
Mutual funds:
Domestlc equities 153,654 - - 153,654
ternational equities 62,295 - - 62,295
Flxed income To64,721 - - 64,721
Equitles—domastic 656,325 . - 656,325
Trading dertvatives - 1,019 - 1,019
Interest rate swaps - 30,820 - 30,820
1LC and LP Interests - 162,793 1,112,089 1,274,882
Guaraneed fixed funds - 445 - 445
Cash surrender value of ife Insurance e 61,389 - 61,389
Subtotal 4 1,046,797 & 1285404 51,112,089 S 3,444,290
Investments measured at net assetvalue:

Comrlngled funds:
Securities lending 64,394
Interpational equlties 191,860
Fixed Income 34,793
Hedge funds 176,070
LG, 1P, and REIT interests 111,546
Total assets 4019953
Labllitles —Interest rate swaps 3 - 8 14,041 S -8 14,041
Habilltes—trading derlvatives 1,648 - - 1,648
Total llabilites S 1,648 § 14,001 3 -5 15,689
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December 31, 2022

fecurring falr value measurements:
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Corporate obllgations
Government securitles
Mutual funds:
Domestl¢ equltles
international equities
Flxed [ncome
Equitles—domestic
Trading derlvatives
Interest rate swaps
1LC and LP Interesis

Guarantead flxed funds
Cash surrender value of lifetnsurance

Subtotal

Investments measured at net asset vaiue:
Commingled funds:
Securlties lending
internatlonal equitles
Fixed I[ncome

Hedge funds
g, WP, and REIT Interests

Total assets

labllitles—interest rate swaps

Total [labitlties

Levail tevel 2 lLeval3d Total
$ 88301 § 48492 § - 5 136,793
- 398,591 - 398,591
- 472,446 - 472,446
74,630 - - 74,630
51,191 - - 51,101
22,718 - - 22,719
661,787 - - 661,787
1,847 2,356 - 6,203
- 416,009 - 16,009
. 205,857 438,036 1,143,893
- 1,432 - 1,432
- 55,148 - 55,148
5902475 $1,200331  $938,086 3,040,842
81,617
217,872
144,994
120,240
177 364
$5,782,929
$ $ 24876 5 - & 4876
5 - § 24376 § - $ 24,876
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The following table reconctles the Informatlon about the faly value of 5SMH's Tinancial Instruments
measured at failr value on a recurring basis presented in the table above to ameunts presented in the
cansolldated batance sheets as of December 81, 2023 and 2022:

2023 2022

Assets!

Investments 5 20,479 § 112,203

Assets |imited as to use or restricted—current portion 519,413 454,838

Assets limited as to use or restricted—excluding

current portion 3,499,206 8,232,722

Interest rate swaps recorded as other assets—other 30,820 16,009
Less Items not recarded at falr value:

Uncenditional promises to glve—net {35,716) {16,839)

Other {14,245} {16,004)
Total assetls $ 4,019,953 $ 3,782,929
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The values below represent SSMH’s defined benefit plan’s allocated proportionate share of CIP by the

level of slgnificant tnput:

December 31, 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Cash equlvalents $ 18,766 S 28,339 - 8§ 47,105
Corporate obligations - 160,601 - 160,601
Government securitles - 250,084 - 250,084
Mutual funds—International
aguities 21,545 - - 21,545
Mutual funds—fixed income 11,4312 - - 11,412
Equities-—domestic 316,149 - - 316,149
Trading derlvativas - 371 - 371
LLC and LP Interests - 81,425 340,959 422,384
Subtotal 4 367,872 S 520,820 § 340,958 § 4,229,651
Investments measured at
nat assetvalue:
Commingied funds:
Securlties lending 30,785
International equlties 95,475
Fixed income 17,617
Hedge funds 85,264
LLC, LP and REIT Interests 115,609
Total assets 1,574,401
Accrued Income 4,859
payable under security lending
agreement (30,785)

Fair value of plan assets

Liabilltles—trading derlvatives s - s -

$ 1,548,475
et mfLhic AL

$

4

5

0

-28 -

109/ 139




December 31, 2022 level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assels:
Cash equivalents S 36,487 $ 12,431 S - 5 48918
Corporate obligations - 141,126 . - 141,126
Government securities - 151,986 - 151,996
Mutual funds—international
aquities 20,756 - - 20,756
Equitles—domaestic 303,235 - . 303,235
Trading derivatives - 6836 - 686
LLC and LP interests - 102,078 390,489 492,567
Subtotal $360,478  $408,317  $390,489 1,159,284
Investments measured at
net asset value:
Commingled funds:
Securlties lending 40,080
International equities 111,514
Fixed income 64,702
Hedge funds 65,180
LLC, LP and REIT interests 100,326
Total assets ‘ 1,541,086
Accrued income 3,464
payable under securlty lending
agreement {£0,080)
Fair value of plan assets 51,504,470
tiabilities—trading derivatives § 862 5 - s - S 862

The following disclosures for level 3 and net asset value investments Includes SSMH investments and
the Investments of Its defined beneflt plans.

The allocated shares of level 3 assets for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, are as follows:

SSWVIH's
Defined
SSVIH BenefitPlan
Investments Assets Total
December 31, 2023 41,112,089 5 340,959 51,453,048
December 31, 2022 938,036 390,489 1,328,525

It Is SSMH’s policy that transfers between levels will occur when revised Information regarding the
lowest level of significant Inputs becomes avallable. There were no transfers between levels during
2023 or 2022,
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Changes related to the fair values based on Level 3 Inputs for the years ended December 31, 2023 and

2027, are summarkzed as follows:

Endlng balance as of Januaty 1, 2022

Reallzed galns
Unreallzed gains
Purchases

Sales

Ending balance as of December 31, 2022

Realized gains
Unreallzed gains

Purchases
Sales

Ending balance as of December 31, 2023

LLC and LP
[hterests

$ 1,026,600

39,229
51,7285
307,899

{96,488)

1,328,525

73,033
45,524
219,329

{213,363}

$ 1,453,048
e —

The allocated shares of CIP assets measured at net asset value for the years ended December 31, 2023

and 2022, are as folfows:

~

SSMIH's
Defined
SSIViH Benefit Plan
Investiments Assats Total
December 31, 2023:
Commingled funds S 288,047 $143,877 S 431,924
Hedge funds 176,070 85,264 261,334
LLC, LP and REIT interests 111,546 115,609 227,155
Total $ 575,663 $344,750 $ 920,413
December 31, 2022!
Commingled funds $ 444,483 5216,296 S 660,779
Hedge funds 120,240 65,180 185,420
LLC, 1P and REIT interests 177,364 100,326 277,690
Total 3 742,087 $381,802 51,123,889
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The commingled funds, hedge funds, and certaln LLC, LP, and REIT Interests are redeemable at net
asset value under the orlginal terms of the agreements. However, it is possible that these redemption
rights may be restricted or eliminated by the funds In the future In accordance wlth the underlying fund
agreements, Assets recorded at net asset vatue at Decernber 31, 2023 and 2022, are as follows:

Redemption
Falr Redemptiob Notice
December 31, 2023 Value Freqguency Period
Commlingled funds @) $ 431,924 Datly, semi-monthly, monthly 0-10 days
Hedge funds @ 261,334  Monthly, quarterly, seml-annual  30-90 days
LLC, 1P and REIT Interests e 227455  Quarterly 45-90 days
Total 920,413
Redemption
Falr Redemptlon Notice
December 31, 2022 Value Frequency Period
Commingled funds fe) $ 660,779  Dally, saml-ronthty, monthly  0-tDdays
Hedge funds @ 185,420  Monthly, quarterly 30-90 days
. LLC, 1P and REIT Interests o _ 277,690 Quarterly, semi-annual 45-90 days
Total $1,123,889
[

@ This category Includes Investments tn commingled funds that primarily Invest in financlal
Ihstruments of US and non-US entitles, bonds, notes, bills, currencles, and Interest rate and
dertvative products,

6 This category Includes investments In hedge funds that malntain positiens in long-short equity,
credit, currency and detlvative securitles,

19 This category Includes Investments in certain limited llabllity companles, Hmited partnerships and
REIT interests that invest In the following: high-quality properties In major metropolitan areas;
particlpating mortgages secured by core real estate properties; and core Infrastructure Investments,
investments in this category are primarlly valued based upon independent appralsals using a cost
approach, market approach, or Income approach, as well as consideration of other third-patty
evidence,

sSMH's unfunded commitments to purchase limited partnership interests {s reported as follows:

SSMH's
pPefined
Unfunded SSiViH Banefit Plan
commitments Investments Assets
December 31, 2023 £446,980 72 % 28 %
December 31, 2022 476,480 65 35
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9, PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of property and equipment at Decentber 81, 2023 and 2022, 1s as follows:

2023 2022

Land and improvements $ 240,956 S 243,935
Buildings 3,783,867 3,768,792
Equipment 1,773,662 1,640,783

Total gross depreclable property and equipment 5,798,485 5,653,510
Less accumulated depreciation 3,195,413 2,890,827

Total net depreclable property and equipment 2,603,072 2,662,683
Real estate held for future development 3,985 3,985
Constructlon In process 234,274 194,023
Total $ 2,841,331 $ 2,860,691

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, totaled $259,368 and
$271,229, respectively,

The book value of equipment under finance lease obligations at December 31, 2023 and 2022, tataled
427,205 and 526,318, respectively. The related accumulated depreciation totaled $17,037 and $15,473
at December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. These amounts are included in the above summary of
property and equipment, ‘

SSIVIH determlined that Indicators existed that there was potentlal iImpalrment of certaln property and
equipment totaltng $18,109 for the year ended December 31, 2023 {See Note 12—Ministry Activitles
for additional information),

10. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
A summary of Goodwili at Deceniber 31, 2023 and 2022, s as follows:

Accumulated

Gross Impairment Loss Net
Balance atjanuary 1, 2022 5189,496 §  (38,303) 5154,193
Acqulred [See Note 12) 138,468 - 138,468
Balance at December 3%, 2022 327,964 (38,303) 289,661
Acquired {See Note 12) 239,288 - 239,285
Baiance at December 31, 2023 $567,252 $ (38,303} $528,949
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The following table provides Information regarding other Intangible assets for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 20272:

2023 2022
Gross Nat Gross Net
Carrylng  Accumulated Intarglble carrylng  Accumulated Intangible
Amount  Amuortization Assets Amount  Amortlzation Assets
Amortized
Intanglhle assets:
Software $483,626 $308,785 $174,841 $347,352 $285,406 3 61,946
Trade name 108,563 71,215 37,348 104,900 64,000 40,900
Custoiner
contracts 151,980 38,750 113,230 111,621 36,444 75,177
Other 5,257 1,769 3,488 5,368 3,640 1,728
Total 5749,426 5420,519 $328,507 5$569,241 $389,490 $179,751

The welghted-average amortization period for the intanglble assets subject to amortization acquired
during the year ended December 31, 2023 1s approximately 3.4 years. Theve are no expected residual
values related to these Intangible assets.

Amortization expense on these Intangible assets was $29,581 and 337,572 during the years ehded
December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

The estimated future amortizatlon of Intangible assets with finite useful lives as of December 31, 2023,
5 as follows:

Years Ending

pDacembor 31
2024 $ 41,585
2025 26,925
2026 35,406
2027 30,166
2028 25,905
Therealter 155,920
Total $328,907

11, INVESTMENTS [N UNCONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

Investments In entitles where SSMH does not have operating control, but is considered to be abie to
exert Influence, are recorded under the equity method of accounting. SSMH inctuded the following
income from operations from equity method investments for the years ended December 31, 2023 ang
20822, as operating revenues:

2023 2022
Income and gain from operatlons (See Note 12) $ 140,518  $28,692
Losses from opetations {1,479) {14,869}
Income from unconsolidated entlties—net $ 139,039 513,823
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12. MINISTRY ACTIVITIES

sSMH entered Into the following significant activities during the years ended December 31, 2023 and
2022

Navltus Health Sohitlons—Throtughout 2022 and 2023, NH3 held a 45% Interest in Archimedes, LIC
{Archimedes), a specialty drug management company that focuses primarily on specialty drug
management solutions for heaith plans, third party adminlstrators, employers, labor groups, and other
plan sponsors, On December 29, 2023, NHS acquired an additional 35,1% ownership Interest In
Archimedes, maklng NHS an 80.1% majority and controlfing owner.

In accordance with ASC 805, Business Combinations, the transaction was accounted for as a business
comblination and acquired assets and labllities were recorded at falr values while Archimedes became a
consolidated subsidiary of NHS on the date of acquisition. pPreviously, Archimedes had been accounted
for as equlty method investment with NHS's share of earnings in Inconie from unconsolldated
entlties—net on the consolidated statement of operatlons and changes in net assets and recorded as
an investment in unconsolidated entities on the balance sheet of SSMH.

purlng the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, SSM recognized revenues from Archimedes’
aquity method earnings totaling $9,392 and $1,964, respectively, in Income from unconsalidated
entltles—net, As part of the purchase accounting, the Investment In Archimedes was adjusted to Its
acquisition date falr value of $170,780, which resulted in a galn of $101,099 recorded In income from
urconsolidated entlties—net in December 2023, Total assets acquired refated to the Archimedes
acqulsition of $470,120 includes $18,370 of cash and cash equivalents, $58,515 of pharmacy claims and
vebates receivable, $843 of Inventory, prepalds, and cther, $239,288 of goodwlll and $151,000 of other
Intangible assets—net, property and equipment--net of $1,412, and operating right of use assets of
$692, Total Habilitles assumed of $78,411 Is made Up solely of $75,086 of accounts payable and accrued
expenses, $709 of deferred revenue, 5384 of operating lease obligatiens—excluding current portion,
and $2,232 of other long-term llabilities.

SLUCare Physlclan Group—On May 6, 2022, S5M Health and its varlous subsldiaries entered Into an
Asset Transfer/Membership interest Redemption Agreement with Salnt Louls Universily that was
effective as of luly 1, 2022, Under the terms of the agreement, $5M Health Care Group acquiradin a
cash transaction substantlally ail of the operating assets and assumed cartain llahilitles of SLUCare
Physician Group (“SLUCare”} from Saint Louls University, The agreenent formally brings together the
academic medical expertise of SLUCare with S5M Health’s high-guality, community-based care maodel
so that patlents will have access to all levels of care, Including highty speclalized procedures and clinical
trlals. The SLUCare transaction was accounted for as a husiness combination as of July 1, 2022 and
acqtiired assets and liabllities were recorded at fair values. Total assets acqulred of $144,400 includes
$7,672 of tangible assets, $138,451 of Goodwlll, and $10,672 of other intangible assets—net. Total
llablilties assumed were $11,795. In addition, as part of this transaction, SSM Health redeemed Salnt
Louis University's 15% membership interest In 55M Health St. Louls in a cash transaction as displayed in
the consolidated statement of cash flows. 55M Health recognized annual revenues from SLUCare
totaling $171,783 during the year ended December 31, 2023 and revenues totalng $93,3%1 for the six
months ended December 31, 2022,

impalrments and assets held for sala—As of December 31, 2023, a $33,096 Impalrment loss was taken
on the consolidated statement of operatlons and changes In net assets to adJust certal assets to thelr
net realizable value relatad to the abandonment of certain contracis and facllities that are being
repurposed or relocated, In addition, certaln property and equipment assefs were adjusted to their

-84 .

1167138




approximate falr value, less cost to sell that are now classified as held for sale, These impalrments
Impacted the following balance sheet ine ltems: property and equipment - net for $18,109, operating
right-of-use assets for $6,608, and vther non-current assets for 48,387, The assets classifled as assets
held for sale as of December 33, 2023 were $25,650,

13, DEBT AND FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS
Debt as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, consisis of the followlng:

. 2021 2022

Fixed rate:
Serles 20234 Bonds fixed rate debt, due 2039 with a put option June 2028,
5.00% Interest rate, plus net unamortlzed premium of $6,926 at
December 31,2023 $ 88,511 § .
Sarles 20144, 2016 Sarah Community, 20174, 2017 Agnesian, 2018, 20184, 20188,
2018, 2019 Sarah Community, 20194, 20188, 20224 and 2023 Bonds flxed rale
deb, due through 2052, 1aterest rates from 2,65% to 5,00% plus net una mortized

premium of 435,017 and $40,389 at December 31, 2023 and 2022, res pectively 1,500,832 1,836,214
Total fixed rate debt 1,589,743 1,836,214

Varlablerate: _
Sertes 2019C Varlable Rate Direct Loans Issved july 2019, 4,73% at

December 31, 2023, with put option July 2025, and matrlng June 2029, 21,035 26,465
Swrlas 20148-G, Serles 2018D-F, and 20238 Varlable Rate Demand Bonds,
3.50% to 5.33% at December 31, 2023, due serlally through 2053 565,180 443,580
Total variable rate debt 686,215 469,045
Revolving line of credit 97,410 -
Deferred financlng costs (9,528} {7,899}
Commerclal paper, 5.44% at December 31, 2023 175,000 175,090

Note payable due through 2024, plus net unamoriized dlscount of $404 and
$1,213 st Decermber 31,2023 and 2022, respectively, Colialerallzed by certain

real estate 23,762 47,118
Unsecured note payable due through 2025 21,842 52,763
Notes payable, due at varlous dates through 2028, Interest 818.00%

10 8,25%, unsecured 163 436
finance lease obilgations, at varying rales from 3.00% tc 13.31%

collaterallzed by feased equipment and property 17,733 16,719

Total debt and finance lease obllgations 2,602,340 2,589,396
Less commerctal paper-recorded int other current llabilities 175,000 175,000
Less revelving Hne of eredlt : 97,410 -
Less flnance Jease obligations, excluding current portios 16,006 14,640
Less short-term borrowings 665,180 443,580
Less cursent portion of long-lerm debt and flnance lease obligations 57,931 602,034
Total long-term debt $ 1590813  § 1,354,142
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SSIV Health Master Indenture—SSMHCC Is a member of the SSM Health Credlt Group {Credit Group)
and the only obligated group member pursuant to a master trust indenture {amended and restated)
dated May 15, 1998, The Credit Group also Includes certain SSMH’s afflliates referved to as "Designated
Affillates” under the master trust indenture, SSMH corporations not Included in the Credit Group
include NHS and Lumicera Health Services, as well as a varlety of entities consisting piimarily of
foundations, medical office bullding corporations, employed physician practices, and various other
corporations involved In activities supporting SSMH. The net assets of the Peslgnated Affiliates are
 avallable to SSMHCC te service all obligations under the master Indenture, Varlous [ssulng authoritles
have fssued lax-exempt revenue bonds under the master trust indenture. Alt debt under the master
trust Indenture Is uninsured, but Is subject to certaln debt covenants, Including the maintenance of a
minimum debt service coverage ratio,

During 2022, SSMH assumed contre] of a not-for-profit faith-based retirament community, which
included all assets and Habllitles of the entlty as well as assuming its debt. This entity became a fully
consolidated subsldtary outside of the Credit Group, The debt, which sits outside the credii group, Is
guarantead by SSMHCC and consists of two fixed rate hond serles totaling approximately $19,000 and
21,000 as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Additionally, in 2023 SSMHC closed on
381,985 of 2023 and 2023A fixed rate notes along with $224,570 of 20238 varlable rate on demand
bonds and In turn, pald down the $614,325 outstanding on the 2018, 20188 and 2018C bonds. As of
December 31, 2022, approximately $524,435 milifon of 2018 Notes, that were refinanced In 2023, were
outstanding in the current portion of long-term debt balance sheet line.

Varlable Rate Bonds—The debt Includes $686,215 and $469,045 at December 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively, of varlable rate bonds. The Interest rates on these bonds are reset at dally or longer
intervals. The Serles 2014B-G, Serles 2018D-F, and 2023B varlable rate demand honds are supported
through self-liquidity. The remaining variable rate bonds were tssuad as funded direct placements that
do not require liquidity support, These serles are classified as short-tarm borrowings based upon these
accelerated tarms. The contingent payments In the Contractual and Contingent Principal Repayments
table below reflect these accelerated terms, However, SSMH's contractual payments do not reflect
these accelerated terms, If any of these agreements are terminated and not replaced, extendad, or
renewed, SSMH can be required to purchase the tendered bonds at the specified bank rate In a
specifled periad.

'
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Contractual and Contingent Principal Repayments—Contractual and contingent principal repayments
on debt and finance lease obligatfons of SSMiH are as follows;

Paht Finance
Contractual Contingent Laase
Payments Payiments Obilgations
2024 3 59,189  $ 721,384 S 3,747
2025 34,933 44,763 2,856
2026 29,713 18,568 2,560
2027 530,005 516,190 2,622
2028 . 330,121 401,556 2,701
Thereafter 1,296,225 574,725 11,075
2,280,186 2,280,186 25,556
Plus amount representing net premlum 41,539 41,539
Lass amount representing interast
under finance lease obligations {7,823)
Pius finance lease principal payments 17,733 17,733 S 17,733
Plus commercial paper 175,000 175,000
Plus revalving ine of credit 97,410 97,410
Less deferred financing costs (9,528) {9,528}
Total debt and finance lease obligations 5 2,602,340 3 2,602,340

Other Notes Payable—In 2022, SSMH purchased a group of real estate propertles that were partially
financed with a $44.3 millton promissory note due to the seller of the properties. The note Is secured by
the properties and payable In equal Instaliments with a final matuyity date in 2024,

Commerctai Paper—SSMH utlizes commercial paper supported by self-liquidity for general corporate
purposes. Under the program, SSMH is reglsterad to Issue up to $4900,000, At December 31, 2023 and
2022, $175,000 of comimercial paper was Issued and Is [ncluded In other current labiiitles on the
consolidated halance sheets,

Revolving Line of Credit—SSMH utllizes revolving fines of credit for general corporate purposes. On
June 23, 2022, SSMH entered into a 500,000 364-day revolving line of credit agreement, This
agreement was amended and restated on June 22, 2023 to expand the factity size to $700,000. All
other terms remaln the same. The revalver Is secured under SSMH's existing master trust indenture.
NHS also malntalins an unsecured $200,000 364-day revolving iine of credit. As of December 31, 2023,
no balance was outstanding en SSMH’s revolving line of credit, while NHS' line of credit had a balance
outstanding of $97,410.

Deferred Financing Costs, Debt Prembums, and Discounts—Deferred financing costs and any premium
or discount are amortized using the effactive Interest rate method over the term of the related
obligation (or call date when applicable),
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Cash Pald for interest—Cash pald for interest totaled 485,027 and $84,502 for the years ended
Decamber 81, 2023 and 2022, respectively, SSMH capltaltzed interest costs b the amounts of $611 and
4373 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

SSMH administers several qualifled and nonqualified pension plans for its employees. As of lanuary 1,
2021, all benefits of the pension plans are frozen.

The followlng table summarizas the benefit obligations, the falr value of plan assets, and the funded
status at December 31, 2023 and 2022 '

2023 2022
Change In projected benefit abligation:
Projected benefit obligation—beginning of period 51,681,475 42,324,828
interest costs on projected beneflt obligation 89,764 66,362
Actuarial loss {galn) 106,980 {551,906)
Settlaments (15,695} (7,281)
Benefits paid (137,332) {150,528)
Projected beneflt obligation—end of perfod 1,725,192 1,681,475
Change in pian assets:
Falr value of plan assets—beginning of perlod 1,503,609 1,772,426
Actual return on plan assets 165,856 {165,440}
Employer contributions 27,224 50,000
Settlements {15,695) (7,281}
Benefits pald {132,9689) {146,057)
Falr value of plan assets—end of period 1,548,025 1,503,609
Net amount recognlzed at end of perlod and
funded status $ (177,167 5 {177,867)
Accumnutated benefit obligation—end of perlod $1,725,192 $1,681,475

The actuarlal loss on the benefit obligation for the year ended December 31, 2023 was primarfly
attributable to the decrease in discount rate from 5.58% to 5.25%, The actuatlal gain onh the benefit
obligation for the yeat ended December 81, 2022 was primarfly attributable to the Increase in discount
rate from 2.95% to 5.58%.

$SMH holds the majority of the plans financlal assets in CIP, which also Includes the Investmeants
Included In investments and assets whose use Is limited. For a summary of the plans allocated
proportionate share of CIP, including fair value leveling see Note 8—Falr Value Measurements.

Under accounting guidelines nen-gualifled pension plan Hlabilittes are Included as plan llabilitles, but the
Investments are not considered to be plan assets, Accordingly, the table above does not include
investments with a falr value of $42,573 and $42,364 as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively,
which are included as assets Imited as fo use or vastricted on SSMH's consolidated batance sheets,
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The following is a summary of the amounts recognized In the consolidated balance sheets for the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

2023 2022
Amounts recognlzed in the consolidated balance
sheets conslst of:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ {3633 S (4601
Long-term pension Hability (173,536) {173,266)
Net amount recognlzed $ (177,169) & (177,867)
Amounts recognlzed In unrestricted netassets
consist of:
Beginning of year balance S 171,377 S 494,494
Arlsing during current year——net actuarial loss (gain) 59,166 {265,869)
Actuartal gain recognized due to settlement (3,100} (741
Reclasslfled Into net periodic benefit cost:
Met actuarlal gain (loss) 60 (55,913)
Prior service credit (594} {594}

S 226909 & 171,377

End-of-year halahce

The following is a summary of the components of net periodic pension cost recegnized 0 Nonoperating
Galns and {Losses) for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022:

2023 2022
interest costs on projectad beneflit obligation S 89,764 5 66,362
Expected return on plan assets (118,043) {120,156}
Amortlzation of unrecognized:
Priorservice cost 594 594
Netloss (60) 55,913
Net perlodic pension cost (27,745) 2,713
Settlement 3,100 741
Total cost S {24,645} S 3,454

The following are the actuarlal assumptions used by the penslon plans to develop the components of
pension expense for the years ended December 34, 2023 and 2022

2023 2022

558 % 2.95%

Discount rates
7.50 7.50

Return on pfan assets
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The following are the actuartal assumptions used by the pension plans to develap the components of
the pension projected benefit obligation as of December 31, 2023 and 2022

2023 2022
Welghted average discount rates ' 525% 558%
SSMH Is not expecting to contribute to its penslon plans In 2024.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments—The following benefit payments are expected to be paid:

Panslon

Benefits

2024 $133,474

2025 135,103

2026 136,198

2027 138,614

2028 136,079

Yeals 2029-2033 627,978
The actual plan asset allocations and the allocation goals comprise the followling Invastment

classiflcations at December 31, 2023 and 2022
Allocation

2023 2022 Goals

Cash, cash equlvalents, and short-term

investments N G % 1% 1%
Equities 32 36 37
Fixed income 27 22 21

Core real estate

Real asset investments
Private credit

Hedge funds

Volatility risk premium
Private equity

l
MmN o~
i
RO, W e B
k
N oYy O I

100% 100 % 100 %

SSMH's Investment objective with respect to penslon plans Is to produce sufficient current income and
capital growth through a portfalio of diversified public and private investments, which together with
appropriate employer contrlbutions is sufficlent to provide for the pension benefit obligations, Within
the real asset, private cted, and private equity categories are lnvestments In Ihnitad liabiiity
companies, limited partnerships and REIT Interests. The assumed return on plan assets Is intended to
be a long-term rate expected on funds Invested or to be fnvested in accordance with $SMH's asset
allocation policy to provide for benefits reflected In the plans’ projected beneflt obligation. In
developing the assumptions, SSMH evaluates [nput from ILs actuary and pension fund Investment
advisors, Penston assets are managed by outside Investment managers in accordance with the
Investment poficies and guidelines establlshed by the pension trustees, and are diversified by
investment style, asset category, sector, industry, lssuer, geographical location, and maturity, Pension
assets are rebalanced each quarter per the plan’s asset alldcation guidelines, $SMH antlcipates that its
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15.

investment managers will continue to generate long-tenm returns equal to or in excess of its assumed
rates,

pefined Contribution Plans—SSMH contributes 1o a defined contribution plan for eligible employees
based upon a percentage of employee compensation. The expense for this plan was $86,010 and
471,109 for 2023 and 2022, respectively, and is included in salaries and benefits on the consolidated
statements of operations and changes in het assets, SSMH also sponsors defined contrlbution plans
covering employees who participate in the voluntary tax deferred annuity program and other deflned
contrlbution plans and who meet age and service requirements, SSMH's contributlons to these plans
are based on a percentage of employee compensation or employee contributions. The defined
contribution pension expense for these pians was $72,423 and $57,456 for 2023 and 2022,
respectively, and Is Included In salaries and benefits on the consolidated statements of operations and
changos in net assets, '

SELF-INSURANCE

Professional and General Llabillty Insurance—A majority of the members of SSMH participate in the
SSMH UabHity Trust  or SSMH Liability Trust If {the “Trusts”). Bath Trusts are revocable grantor trusts,
These Trusts, which cover primary fimits of professional and general fiabliity, require annual
contributions by particlpating entitles at actuarially determined amounts.

SSMH's underlying self-insured retentlon for professional liabllity claims is as follows:

January 1, 2023 te
December 34, 2023

Per occurrence limits—Missouri,
Oklahoma and lilinols $ 10,000

Per occurrence limits—Missourl, 5 15,000
(Select Locations)

Annual aggregate~—-Missouri, None
Oklalioma and Hlinols ’

SSMH's hospitals and physlcians located in Wisconsin are qualifled health care providers as deflned by
Wisconsin state statutes regarding professional llability coverage and particlpate In the State of
Wisconsin Injured Patients and Families Compensatlon Fund (PCF), As defined by Wisconsin state
statute, these hospltals and physicians have separate professional tiabllity Hmits of 51,000 per claitm and
a $8,000 annual aggregate applied to each quallfied provider. Losses in excess of these amounts are
fully covered through mandatory participation in the PCF. SSMH Is commardally Insured up to these
lirnits for these hospltals and physiclans. For any Wisconsin operatlon not quallfled to participate in the
PCF, separate commercial limits of liabBlty are purchased; limlts and coverages are evaluated annually.
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SSMH's underlying self-Insured retentfon for general labllity clalms Is as follows:

2023

Per occurrence limits—Missourl, Oklahoma,
Wisconsin and [linois $3,000
Annual aggregate— Missourl, Okiahoma, MNone

Wisconsin and lilinols

SSMH malntalns reinsurance through a wholly owned eaptive for professional and general {lability
claims exceeding the underlylng self-insured retention. The relnsurance provides coverage {based on
specific policy terms, condttions and limitations) up to the imits In the following table. The sublimits
that apply are part of and not In additlon to the overall policy aggregate limits,

January 1, 2023 to
All Locations December 31, 2023
Each fass event $ 145,000
Annual aggregate 145,000

The estimatad professional and general liability obfigation Is recorded in the consolidated financlat
statements at the present value of future cash payments for both asserted and unasserted clalms, using
a discount rate of 3% at December 31, 2023 and 2022, The liability for self-Insured reserves represents
estimates of the ultimate net cost of all losses andt related expenses, which are Incurred but not pald at
the halance sheet date based on an actuarial valuation. This estimated obilgatlon s $141,813 and
$139,335 at December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, of which 443,622 and 541,099 is recorded in
accounts payable and accrued expenses on the cohsolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2028 and
2022, respectively,

The accumulated assets of the Trusts are not avallable to participating members except to pay covered
professional llabifity claims or to reduce future centributions when warra nted by claims experlence, In
the event the Trusts are ever depleted, the participating members would be requlred to fund
deficlencles based on future actuarial determinations.

Dean Health Services {DHS) retalns deductible levels with respect to its professional Hability program.
For professional liability claims reported on or after July 1, 2004, the per-occurrence deductible level Is
1,000 per defendant, and the annual aggregate deductible lavel ls $3,000. DHS 1s contractually
ohligated to relmburse its Insurance carrlers for alt clalms pald under the professional Habillty policies,
The PCF also provides unlimited Insurance for amounts In excess of the deductibles, DHS recognized a
labllity of $7,836 and $7,367 at December 31, 2028 and 2022, respectively, of which $1,786 and $1,317
is recorded In accounts payable and accrued expenses on the consolidated balance sheets at

December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, '

Workers’ Compansation—A majority of the members of SSMH particlpate in SSMH's centralized self-
insured workers’ compensatlon program, Claims in excass of certain liability limitations are covared by
commercial Insurance. The estlinated workers' compensation llability obligation is actuarially
determined. SSMH records these amounts in accounts payable and accrued expenses and in other long-
term ltabliities on the consolidated balance sheets at the present value of future cash payments for
both asserted and unasserted claims, uslng a discount rate of 1% at December 31, 2023 and 2022,
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Employee Health Insurance—Effective January 1, 2020, all members of SSMH particlpate In the S5M
Empioyee Health Care Plan as well as other self-funded plans (the Plans), Each participating member
funds an actuarlaily determined amount for payment of covered benefits and ralated expenses, which
are subject to certaln limltations. Claims pald by the plans are included in salaries and benefits expense
other on the consolidated statements of aperations and changes in net assets and Include claims paid
by the Plans to SSMH ministrles of $238,563 and 4224198 for the years ended December 3%, 2023 and
2022, respactively, SSMH recorded on the consolidated balance sheets, In accounts payabte and
accrued expenses, a reserve for Incurred but not reported clalms of $49,032 and 445,514 for the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

LEASES

As of December 31, 2023, SSMH has $43,835 of current operating lease obligations included in
accounts payable and accrued expenses and $201,018 of long-term lease obllgations on the
consalidated balance sheet, As of December 31, 2022, 55MH has 443,624 of current operating lease
obligations included in accounts payable and accrued expenses and $164,583 of long-term lease
obligations on the consolidated balance sheet,

The fallowing table presents certain informatlon refated to the lease costs for operating leases for the
years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022,

2023 2022
Opetating lease costs 5 78,443 S 82,954
Short-term lease costs 14,004 12,976
Variable lease costs 13,583 10,396
Total operating lease costs . $106,030 5106,326

As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the welghted average remaining operating lease term was
6.5 years and 6.8 yéars with a welghted average discount rate of 3.5% and 3.7%, respectively.

Commitments related to noncancelable operating lease obiigatlons for each of the next flve years and
thereafter are as follows:

2024 $ 50,997
2025 40,173
2026 35,820
2027 32,086
2028 28,392
Thereafter 113,036

Total undiscounted minimum lease payments 300,504
Less amount of lease payments representing interest 85,651

Present value of future minlmum lease payments 244,853
Less current abligations under accounts payable and accrued expenses 43,835
Long-term lease abllgations $201,018

48

124 /139




17, NET ASSETS AND ENDOWMENTS

Net assets with donor restrictions were available for the followlng purposes for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022;

2023 2022
subject to expenditure for healthcare operations $120,318 $ 81,665
Endowments subject to the SSMH Foundations’ endowment
spending policies and appropriation 67,824 61,368
Net assets with donor restrictions 5188143 $143,033

Net assets without donor restrlictlons were as follows for the years ended Decemher 31, 2023 and

2022
2023 2022
Undesignated $ 4,305,961 54,128,298
Board-designated for:
Foundation assets designated for hospltal
operations and other 163,296 133,952
Endowments 27,834 24,407
191,230 158,355
Net assets without donor restrictions 54,497,191 $ 4,286,657

Endowments consist of approximately 150 individual funds established for a variety of purposes, They
[hclude both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds deslgnated by the boards of trustees or
governors of each of Its foundations to function as endowments {board-designated endowment funds),

Without
Donor  With Doner
Changes In Fndowment Net Assets Restrictions Restrictions Total
Endowment net assets—January 1, 2022 579,852 $ 58,666 5 88,518
investmant return-—net loss {3,833) {6,762) (10,595)
Contributions 669 19,427 11,086
Transfers to create hoard designated
endowment funds . (825) 825 -
Appropriation of endowment assets for expenditure {1,456} [1,788) {3,244}
Endowment net assets—December 31, 2022 24,407 61,368 85,775
Investment relirn--net gain 3,916 7127 11,043
Conlributions 341 1,400 1,741
Appropriation of endowment assels for expenditure {730} {2,071) {2,801)
Endowment net assets—December 31, 2023 $27834 567824  § 95758
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Funds with Deflclencles—From time to thine, the falr value of assets associated with individual danor-
restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or current law requives S3MH to
retaln as a fund of perpetual duration (underwater endowiments). SSMH has interpreted applicable law
to permit spending from underwater funds In accordance with the prudent measures required under
the law. SSMH Foundatlons’ policles allows spending from underwater endownent funds, unless
otherwise preciuded by donor intent o relevant faws and regulations. As of December 31, 2023, an
immaterial deficiency existed In two endowments across the system. As of December 31, 2022, an
Wamaterial deficiency extsted In seven endowments across the system. :

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters—S5MH Foundatlons have investment and spending practices
'tor endewment assets that intend to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by
Its endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets, Endowment
assets Include those assets of donor-restricted funds that SSMH Foundations must hold in perpetulty or

for a donor-specified perlod{s} as well as hoard-designated funds. The policy allows the endowment
assets to be lnvasted In a manner that Is intended to produce results that exceed the price and yield
results of the allocation index while assuming a moderate level of Investment risk. SSMH expects Its
andowment funds to provide a rate of return that preserves the gift and generates earnings to achieve
the endowment purpose,

strategles Employed for Achieving Obfectives—To salisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, 5SMH
velles on a total return strategy fn which lnvestment returns are achleved through bhoth capital
appreciation (realized and unreallzed} and interest and dividend Income, SSMH uses a diversified asset
allocation to achleve its long-term return oblectives within prudent risk constralnts to preserve capital,

Spending Policy and Investment Objectives—SSMH Foundations have a practice of distributing the
major portion of current-year earnings on the endowment funds, If the restrictions have heen met.
Some of the donor-restrlcted endowments require a pertlon of the earnings to increase the corpus of
the endowment. This Is conslstent with the organization’s objective to maintaln the purchasing power
of the endowment assets held In perpetuity as well as to provide acditlonal real growth through new
gifts and Investment return.

18, DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

SSMVEH utilizes varlous Interest rate swap contracts to manage Interest cost and debt duration, None of
these swaps have been deslgnated as hedges of the interest payments on outstandlng debt obligations
for accounting purposes.

At December 31, 2023, SSMH had seven floating-to-fixed Interest rate swaps, two fixed-to-floating
interest rate swaps, four fixed spread basls swaps and two total return swaps. At December 31, 2022,
SSMH had six floating-to-fixed Interest rate swaps while the other swap types were the same as 2023,

Under all the outstanding floating-to-fixed interest rate swaps with the exception of two, SSIMH
recelves LIBOR or a percentage of LIBOR pius a spread of 0,12% and pays a fixed rate. LIBOR was
officlally removed as an officlat Index on June 20, 2023, at which time SSMH’s counterparties converted
. to utllizing a cne-month lookback rate for exlsting LIBOR-based swaps. Under the remaining floating-to-
fixed Interest rate swaps, SSMH recelves a portton of SOFR and pays a fixed rate, Under the fixed-to-
floating Interest rate swaps, S5MH recelves a fixed rate and pays Securities Industry and Financial
Markets Assoctatlon Municlpat Swap Index (SIFMA]. Under the fixed spread basls swaps, SSMH pays a
rate based on SIFMA and recelves a percentafe of LIBOR plus a spread ranging from 0.40% and 0.62%.
Under the total return swaps, SSMH pays both a fixed rate equal to the coupon interest rate on the
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underlylng bond or direct placement loan, as well as a varlable rate hased on SIFMA plus a spread, then
receives the same fixed rate equal to the coupon Interest rate on the underlying bond or direct
placement loan. Counterpartles to SSMH’s swaps are diversified and include JP Morgan, Citibank, Wells
Fargo, BNY Mellon, Barclays, RBC, and PNC Bank,

Certaln swap agreements require SSMH to provlde collateral if SSMH's Hability, determined on a mark-
to-market basis, exceeds a specifled threshold, SSMH's Interest rate swap agreaments allow for net
settlements of payment in the normal course of business as well as offsetting of all contracts with a
given counterparty in the event of default or bankruptcy of one of the two parties of the transaction. As
of December 31, 2023 and 2022, 5SMH had posted $0 In collateral for the benefit of the counterpartles,

As part of CIP, SSMH helds Investments in Interest rate swaps and options, credit default swaps and
tutures. This economic hedglng Is based on investment portfollo exposure to long-only equlties, forelgn
exchange and fixed income. No leverage Is utilized for this hedging actlvity.

The followling table shows the outstanding notlonal amount of derivative Instruments measured at fair
value as reparted in other lfabilitles and assets whose use [s Hmited in the consolidated balance sheets
as of December 31, 2023 and 2022:

Maturlty MNotional
fecorded on Date of Fined Amount Falr
Dacember 31, 2023 Balarnce Sheet Derivatives Rate Qutstanding Value
Derlvatives not deslghated as
hedges—interest rate swaps Other assets 2028-2053 247%-3.17% $1,142,400 % 30,810
Darfvatives not designated as
hedges—Interest rate swaps Other ilabliities 2034-2045 . 475,150 {14,041)
Derivatives not designated as Assets [imited as to
hedges—trading derlvatives: usa or restricted
Futuras 2024 4,511 1,321
Optians 2024 679,186 {1,751)
6B0,697 {630}
Total 42,267,247 $ 16,149
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WMaturlty Notlonal

Recorded on Date of Flxed Amount Falr
December 31, 2022 Balance Sheet Derivatives Rate Outstanding Value
Derlvatlves not designaled as
hedges—interest rate swaps Other labllitles 2023-2044 217%-3.00% § 972,370 $ (24,876)
Derivatives not deslgnated as
hedges—Inlerestrale swaps Other assets 2035-2050 377,180 16,008
Berivalives not designated as Assels Hmlted as to
hedges—trading dervatives: use or rastrlcted
Creditdefaul swaps 2023-2026 16,906 (6}
Futures 2023 79,264 8,618
Intarastrate swaps 201223-2030 1,00%-2.00% 44,598 {296)
Optlons 2023 316,354 {2,113)
457,122 6,203
Tatal 31,806,672 5 {2,664}

Falr value Is based on Instruments trading in active markets {Level 1} and significant other observable
fnputs (Leve! 2) at December 31, 2023 and 2022, The gatns and losses related to trading derlvative
instruments have been Included In the disclosures reported in Note 7—Assets Limited as to Use or
Restricted.

SSMH's credit derlvative Instruments are under a master agreement that provides the abllity to close
out and net the total exposure to a counterparty In the event of a default or other termination events,
Counterparty risk is managed by requiring high credit standards for SSMH’s counterparties as well as
coliateral posting requirements. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, SSMH posted $632,054 and
$316,552, respectively, of collateral for the crodit and equity trading derivative Instruments allocated to
SSMH from CIP.
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The net presentation of SSMH’s financial Instruments subject to 1ights of offsct are summarized as
fallows:

Offsetting of Flnenchi and
Derivatlve Assels

Gross Gross Amounts Net Aniounts Gross Amatits
Amamits of  Offsetinthe Prasented i the not Offsetin the
Recognlxed  Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Net
Descriptlon Assels’ Bulance Sheets Balance Sheats Balance Sheats Amount
#i5 of December 31, 2023—
Asset derivatives!
interestrate swaps $ 30,820 § - $ 30,820 ${14,041) $ 18,779
Trading derivatives:
Futures § 4,121 5 - $ 1,421 § - § 1,21
Options - - - - -
$ 3,121 § - ) 1,121 5 - $ 4,121
As of Decembar 31, 2022—
Asset derivativas:
Intarest rate swaps $ 16,009 $ - 5 16,009 S - 516,009
Trading derivatives:
Credit defaultswap $ 19 $ (25 5 {6} § - 5 {6)
Futures 8,618 - 8,618 - 8,618
interestrate swaps 1,451 {1,747) {296) - {296}
Options 2,669 {4,782) {2,113) - {2,413)
512,757 5{6,554} 5 6,203 $ - $ 6,203
)
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Offsetting of Flnanclal and
Derivative Habllitles

Gross Gross Amounts Net Amounts Gross Amotinits
Amounts of  Qffset in the Presented It the  not Offset inthe
ftacognized  Consolidated Cansolldated Consolldated Mot
Description labilittes  Balance Sheels Balance Sheats Balance Sheets Amount
As of December 31, 2023—
Asselderlvallves—
Trading dertvatives;
Futures - $ - s - $ -
Options {1,751} - {1,751) {1,751)
$ (1,754 5 - & {1,751) $ $ {1,758
Llability darivatlves—interest
rate swaps 514,041 $§ - § 14041 5 $ 14,001
As of December 31, 2022—
Asset derlvatives—
Trading derivatives:
Cradit defauft swap § 00N 4 (25) 3 - $ $ -
Futures - - - -
Interest rate swaps 1,747 {1,747) - -
Options 4,782 {4,782) - -
5 6,554 5 {6554} $ - % § -
tiabllity derivallves—intarest
rate swaps $ 24,876 8 - S 24,876 $(16,009) § 8,867
19, INCOME TAXES
The components of income tax expense Included In other-net nonoperating galns and {tosses) on the
consolidated statements of operations and changes In net assets for the years ended December 31,
2023 and 2022, are as follows:
2023 2022
Current tax expense;
Federal $ 792 51,618
State 453 4471
income tax expense 51,245 55,789
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The components of deferred taxes are as follows:

2023 2022
Assets:
Net operating loss and credit carryforwards S 249,256 S 474,607
Accrued employee compensatfon 6,725 5,817
Other nondeductible labtlities 42,518 6,340
Uncoliectible accounts 1,304 4
Other 2,273 (2,467)
Total assets 302,076 481,301
Liabilities:
Depreclable and amortizable assets {48,784) {33,221)
ihvestment in subsidiaries {22,4009) (8,887)
Other (3,525} {422}
Total Habilitles (74,718} (42,530)
Valuation allowance {227,358) (438,771)
Net deferred Income tax assets S - S -

As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the deferred income tax benefits were recorded net of a valuation
allowance of $227,358 and $438,771, respectively, primarlly due to net operating loss carryforwards
avallable related to Its for-profit subsldiaries, which explre between 2021 and 2037, A valuation
allowance was provided because It Is more likely than not that the net operating losses will expire
unutilized. During the year ended December 31, 2023, 3SMH decreased the valuation aliowatice by
$211,412 based on 2023 net incomes, buring the year ended December 31, 2022, S$5MH Increased the
valuation allowance by $72,722 based on 2022 net losses.

The provision for federal Income taxes incurred s different from that which would be obtalned by
applylng the statutory federal income tax rate of 21% to net income before taxes. The significant items
causing this difference are the net Income of tax-exempt subsldlaries, changes tn valuatlon allowantes
on deferred tax assets, and nondeductible compensation,

SSMH flles incore tax returns in the U.S, federal jurisdiction and in varlous siate jurisdictions, S5SMH is

no longer subject to U.S, o state Income tax examlnatlons by tax authorlties for the years before 2017,

Cash Pald for Income Taxes—Cash paid for Income taxes totated 54,016 and $7,931 for the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively,
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20, FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

55MH provides generat health care services to residents within its geographic locatlons. Expenses by
functional classification for the year ended December 31, 2023, are as follows:

Heallh Care Geaneral/ Plwrmacy
Services  Adminisirallve  Benefl Mgmt Total

Salartes and benelits $3,524,068 & 770,000 $ 192,585 $ 4,485,653
Medical clalms 624,843 - - 624,843
Supplies 1,663,771 7,207 - 1,670,978
PBM Supplies - - 1,464,877 1,464,877
Professlonal fees and other 1,327,380 539,015 80,250 1,946,655
Interest 1,697 86,862 {7.889} 80,670
Depreclation and amortization 191,067 88,089 9,793 288,849
Impelrment losses 33,096 “ - 33,096

47,364,932 51,491,173 $1,739,616 $10,595,721

Expenses by functional classification for the year ended December 31, 2022, are as follows:
Health Care General/ Pharmacy
Sewlces  Administrative  Benefit Mgmt Total

Salaries and baneflts $3,203,375  § 737,548 5 140,502 § 4,081,423
Meadical clalms 520,249 - - 520,249
supplies 1,460,532 5,266 . 1,465,798
PBM Supplies - - 1,222,825 1,222,826
Professional fees and other 1,328,999 475,863 72,042 1,876,504
interest 1,545 77,854 885 80,284
Depreclation and amoitlzation 207,276 91,572 8,793 308,641

$6,721,976  $1,388,101 $1,446,048 $ 0.556,125

The financlal statements report certaln categorles of expenses that are attributable to morea than one
program or supporting functlon. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basls
that is conslstently applied, The expenses that are ailocated include human resources, finance,
treasury, legal, technology services and other functions, These expenses are aflocated to healthcare
services and general and administrative services based on the functional department for which they are
incurred. Departmental expenses may Include allocations of costs based on direct assighment,
axpenses or other methods.

21, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

SSMH has outstanding letters of credit of 24,415 and 520,873 at December 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively. There were no outstanding draws on these letters of eradit,

As of December 31, 2023, $SMH has entered construction projects for new facliities and capltal
Improvements to existing facllities. As of December 31, 2023, SSMH has unmet commltments of
approximately $140,674, which will be financed with board-deslgnated assets, project funds, or cash
generated from operatlons, As part of acquisition agreements In Wisconsin, SSMH has an outstanding
commitment of approximately $50,000 for strategic and routine capital to be pald through 2028,
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22,

SSMH has entered certaln sther guarantees with autside entitles to be pald out from 2023 through
2024, which totaled $15,380 at December 34, 2023,

Durlng a periodic cost report audit performed by the Medicare Administrative Contractor {MAC) In
Oklahoma, the MAC identified potentlal issues with the calculation of the disproportionate share
hospitat {DSH} payments pald to $SMH's Oklahoma facllity {the Hospital). in 2013, the CMS rendered a
ruling for full repaynient of the DSH payments attrfbutable to the adolescent psychlatric program for
the year ended December 31, 2006, As of Dacember 31, 2023 and 2022, 528,300 and $28,300,
respectively, was included in estimated third-party payor settlements payables other on the
consolidated balance sheets related to this rullng, SSMH appealed to the Provider Relmbursement
Review Board {PRRB). In January 2018, PRAB ruled in favor of the Hospital for the 2006 DSH settlement,
which was remanded back to the PRRB for further review, In 2022, the final PRRB determination was
not ruled in favor of the Hospltal, 3SMH Is continulng the litigation process.

See Notes &—Falr Value Measurements, 13—Debt and Finance Lease Obligatlons, and 16—Leases for
addlticnal information regarding commitments,

Qutside of the matters described above, SSMH Is Involved In litigation and regulatory Investigations
arlsing In the nermal course of husiness. After consultation with legal counsel, It is management’s
opinion that these matters wil be resolved without a matertal adverse effect on SSMH’s consolidated
financial position or consolidated results of operations,

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIQUIDITY RESOURCES

As of December 31, 2023, financial assets and llquldity resources available within one year for general
expenditure, such as operating expenses, scheduled princtpal payments on debt and capltal
expenditures not financed with debt were as follows:

FInandal assets:

Cash and cash equivalents S 640,815
Investments 20,479
Patient accounts recelvable 934,411
Pharmacy clalms and rebates receivable 1,196,998
Other recejvables 125,745
Assets Himited as to use 3,153,304

Total financial assets 6,072,353

Liguidity resources:

Unused commetcial paper 225,000
Unused line of credit 802,590

Total financial assets and liguidity resources available whhin
one year s 7,099,943

SSMH conslders board designated assets limited as to use to be avallable within onae year for general
expenditure except for those assets deslgnated for pharmacy benefit clalms, long-term employee
beneflt plans and board deslgnated endowments,

$SMH utillzes an Internally managed investment fund to meet cash needs for general expenditures of
the organization. On a dally basis, either {i} excess funds generated from SSMH’s operations are
transferred to the intermally managed Investment fund, or {il} Hquldity needs for general expenditures
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23,

are sourced from the Investment fund. The level of cash kept In the fund Is based on management’s
determination of future working capital needs, debt service requirements, fixed capital needs, and
other cash outflows of the organization, '

On a guarterly basls, SSMH calculates the amount of Its cash and thvestmants that are avallahle within
certain time frames, As of December 31, 2023, the majority of SSMH's cash and short-term investments
was avallable in three days or less, Of the remalinder avallabllity to recelve proceeds ranges from one
month or less to a year.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2023, SSMH has evaluated subsequent events for potential
recognition and disclosure through March 20, 2024, the date the financlal statements were Issued,
noting no such events occitrred,

* & % Kook ok
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Certlficate of Need Program

- SERVICE-SPECIFIC REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Project Title:  SSM Health St, Joseph Hospltal - Laly Project #: 6168 HT

Historical Financial Data for Latest Three Full Years plus
Projeotions Through Three Full Years Beyond Project Completion

Use un lndiuld;:alfarm  for eaciﬁf difected service with a Year

sffictent fe t or enlire porlod,

LI s oart s o ey st e, 2026 2027
Amount of Utllization:* | 4600] | 47001 | 4,800]
Revenue:

Average Charge $3,655 $3,728 $3,802
Gross Revenue 316,810,976 $17,519,955 518,250,608
Revenite Deductions 14,103,401 14,385,469 14,673,179
Operaling Revenue 2,707,575 3,134,436 2,436,766
Ofiter Revente \ 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUR $2,707,575 $3,134,486 52,436,766
Expenses:

Direct Expenses

Salaries 690,162 17768 746,479
Fees 0 0 0
Supplies 82,376 85,671 89,098
Other 296,141 307,986 . 320,306

TOTAL DIRECT $1,068,679 $1,115,425 $1,155,883

Indirect Expenses

Depreciation _ _0 f 0
Iilerestrt* e 8 0 0
Rent/Lease 0 0 -0
Overheadi+++ 9 0 8lJ

TOTAL INDIRECT $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENSES 51,068,679 31,111,425 $1,155,883
NET INCOME (LOSS): $1,638,896 $2,023,061 $1,280,883

*Utilization will be measured In “pationt duys” for Heensed beds, “procedures” for equipment,
or other appropelate units of measare specifle to the service affected.,
**Indicate how the average charge/procedure was caleulated.

**+Only on long term debt, not construction,

*rindicate how overhead was calculated,

PO BA0-1065 (UB/08)
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Dacument that sufficlent financing Is available by providing a letter from a financial institution
or an auditor's statement Indicating that sufficient funds are available
See attached

Provide Service-Speclfic Revenues and Expenses projected through three (8) FULL years
heyond project completion

Volume 4,600 | 4,700 i 4,800
Avg Charge i 3,654.56 | 3,727.65 | 3,802.21
Deductions S 14,416,810 | 15,024,823 | 15,651,391
Net Revenue | 2,394,175 1 2,495,146 | 2,599,199
: i i
Salaries 705,498 | 749,669 | 796,244
Supplies : 84,207 | 89,479 | 95,038
Other 302,722 | 321,675 | 341,660
‘[Total Expenses ! 1,092,427 1 1,460,822 | 1,232,941
; i i
! | :
Net lcome 1,301,748 | 1,334,324 | 1,366,258

Document how patient charges are derived.

SSM Health employs a market-based hospital pricing strategy to align and remain competitive
with Hospital IP & OP services. Ancillary Procedures (Technleal/Facility Component) charpes
will be computed using the local peer competitor price data when available, The Medicaro OPPS
APC Wage lndex Adjusted Payment Rate wili be used as a benchmark comparison when
available. The Contracting Analytics team wiil provide input for charges affected by payor
conlracl fee schedules,

Document responsiveness to the needs of the medical Incligent

SSM Health (88M) is corumitted to providing financial assistance to people who are without
insurance, underinsured, ineligible for a government program, or olherwise unable to pay for
medically necessary care, SSM Health witl provide care of emergenicy medical conditions o
individuats regardiess of their ability to pay.

Financial assistance is based on need and determined by Federal Poverty Levels, which includes
income and number of family members. Financial need does not consider age, gender, race,
sacial, or Immigrant status, sexual orientation, or religlous affiliaton, SSM Health limits the
amount charged for emergency and medically necessary care provided to palients who are
eligible for financlal assistance under this policy to not more than gross charges for the care
multipled by the amounts generally billed percentage,

SSM Health St, Joseph - Lake Saint Louls provided $4,903,775 In charity care for the year of
2023,
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